CITY OF BAYPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 294 North 3" Street
May 5, 2008

+ REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALIL (Mayor Nowaczek and City Councilmembers Carlson, Johnson, Kraftson and Ridgway)

PROCLAMATIONS, COMMENDATIONS, PETITIONS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

[. April recycling award to Louis Kemm

2. Public Open House to celebrate the completion of the bathhouse remodel at Lakeside Park scheduled
for Tuesday, May 20, 2008 from 4:00 — 6:00 p.m.

OPEN FORUM

The open forum is a portion of the meeting to address the City Council on subjects that

are not a part of the meeting agenda. The City Council may take action or reply at the

ttme of the statement or may give direction to staff regarding investigation of the

concerns expressed. A total of 15 minutes is aliotted for the public comment period (not

15 minutes per person).

1. Consider a request for placement of a McKenzie boy scout statue in a city park

2. Consider autherization for a scout to complete an Eagle Scout Leadership Service Project at Village
Green Park with funding provided by the city

-
2.

CONSENT AGENDA TAR#
Consider approving a resolution adopting items 1 through 10

1. Apnl 7, 2008 City Council regular meeting minutes 1
2. Aprl payables and receipts 2
3. Apnl building, plumbing and mechanical permits 3
4. Fund transfers — budgeted and unbudgeted 4
3. Donation request for Memorial Day parade 5
6. Special event application for Memorial Day parade activities 6
7. Special event application for Andersen Corporation Quarter Century picnic 7
8. Temporary on-sale liquor license for Bayport Marina 8
9. Award of quote and funding for painting of snow plow truck a
10. Special event application for A Night at Dane’s Place 10
COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Consider accepting the feasibility study for water extension to Pete Miller’s property located 11

in Baytown Township and an addendum to the Joint Powers Agreement for the water extension

I, Constder establishing fees and policies associated with the designated cremains area in 12
Hazelwood Cemetery



2. Consider gas and electric franchise agreements with Xcel Energy
NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider award of 2008 Recycling and Solid Waste Scholarship
2. Presentation of 2007 Audit

3. Consider approval of liquor licenses for the establishment “Refuge on the River” located at
101 5% Avenue South

4. Consider a $50,000 loan request from the MSCWMQ to design and bid the Bayport storm
sewer project

COUNCIL ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

CITY ADMINISTRATOR ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Set workshop date for quarterly department review of Pubhic Works department and
BCAL donation

2. Schedule special meeting to consider bids for Lakeside Park and update on Barker’s Alps.

ADJOURNMENT
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16

17



Mayor and Bayport City Council April 23,2008
294N, 3rd St
Bayport, MN 55003

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members.

‘The Boy Scouts of Amernca was founded in 1910 and chartered by the United States Congress in
1916 As part of the 100" anniyversary celebration, the Northern Star Council of the BSA plans to
place six "The Boy Scout” statues throughout the Council. The Northern Star Council serves 21
counties across central Minnesola and four counties in Western Wisconsin. Troop 113 thinks
Bas port would be an excellent home for one of these statues, either in the Village Green or Peno
Park. We are seeking the Bayport City Council's support in the apphcation process

Bavport's first Troop was organized by Rev. Charles Schawfuss of
the People Congregational Church in the fall of 1917 It disbanded
when Rev. Schaufuss was called to another parish in 1918.

Scouting has continuously seried the youth of Bayport for 86 vears
In 1922 Bayport Troop 1 was officially chartered to the Bayport
Public Schools and made part of the Stillwater and Baytown Council
of the Boy Scouts of Amenca,

In 1929 the Hesley Jensen American Legion Post assumed the
Troops charter and the Troop number changed to 113 In 2002
Bethlehem Lutheran Church became a co-chartered partner

Scouting's highest honor. the Eagle award, has been earned by 79
members of Troop 113,

In 1914 famed sculptor Dr. R. Tait McKenzie was ashed to create
something tangible “that would stand as a symbol of what Scouting
stood for” In response, Dr. McKenzie created “The Bov Scout”™

To Dr McKenzie, the uncovered head represented 1everence and
obedience. the ax on which the hand rests was a symbol of George
Washington's truthfulness

We are requesting a resolution stating that the City of Bayport would be willing to place and
maintain "The Boy Scout” in the Village Green or Perro Park

Thank 3 ou for your consideration of this matter.

Joseph Reding & Maggie Knuteson
On behalf of the Troop 113 Committee

If you would like to learn more about the history of Scouting in Bay port, please visit
http:/Awww.troop] 13 indianhead org/T113%20History

For more mformation about Northern Star Council. please visit
htip /"www northernstarbsa org/ Aboutls/

For more information about "The Boy Scout” statue, please visit
htipe#/www dachsa org/about-DAC/boy-scout-statye htm




Lance Meister
Troop 113 Bayport, MN
(6513430-3192

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project that I will be planning will be landscaping part of Village Green Park.
I would like to lay down flagstone around the time capsule memorial in the dimensions of
approximately 12 fi. by 12 fi. I also will be installing 2 new benches.

The community of Bayport and its visitors will benefit from this project because it will
create a nice area for the people who take walks through town to sit and relax.

As you can see from the photo above, this location needs some help The grass won't grow, and
the benches need repiacing.



The picture above will show what the flagstone will lock like, excluding the
borders around the trees and the rocks

PROJECT DETAILS

| will be removing the oid benches and replacing them with new benches, Mel
has benches at the public works building, but they need legs.

| will need to remove aprox. 8 inches of soil (will try to use the black dirt to fill in
low spots) then lay down 5 inches of class 5 gravel for a good base. Then lay
down 2 inches of sand so when we lay down the flagstone we can level them off.
Once that is done we will spread out dresser trap gravel to fill in the cracks
between the flagstones.

The cost of the project would be approximately $1,200.00 dollars. Here is an itemization
of the cost.

Materials
$300.00 for the flagstone
$300.00 to replace the benches
$200.00 for concrete
$75.00 for tamper rental
$30.00 for Woven fabric
$40.00 for class 5 rock
$30.00 for sand
$25.00 for trap rock
Total: $1000.00

Safety equipment
12 — Safety vests $ 120.00
12- Safety glasses $60.00

Food and beverages
Water and cool aid $25.00
2 Lunches $100.00



I would like the city to help out with the payment of materials and safety
equipment. [ would also like the city to help out with removal of the old benches
and the removal of the access dirt from digging the hole where the flagstone
would go. I would like if the city could possibly deliver the class 5 and sand to the
project site.



RESOLUTION NO. 08-

EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BAYPORT, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA HELD MAY §, 2008

Pursuant to due call and notice therefore, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Bayport,
Minnesota was duly held at Bayport City Hall 1n said municipality on the 5" day of May 2008, at 6.00 p.m.

The following members were present.

The following members were absent:
Councilmember mtroduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 1-10 FROM THE
MAY 5, 2008 CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

1. Apnl 7, 2008 Cily Council regular mecting minutes

2. April payables and receipts

3. April building, plumbing and mechanical permits

4. Fund transfers — budgeted and unbudgeted

5. Donalion request for Memorial Day parade

6. Special event application for Memorial Day parade aclivities

7. Special event application for Andersen Corporation Quarter Century picnic
8  Temporary on-sale liquor license for Bayport Marina

9. Award of quotc and funding for panting of snow plow truck

10. Special event application for A Night at Dane’s Place

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Councilmember
and upon rell call being taken thereon, the following vote via voice:

Jonathan Nowaczck — Connie Carlson —
Dan Johnson - Tormry Kraftson —
Sharon Ridgway —

WHEREUPON, said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted and signed by the Mayor and
attested by the City Administrator. Passed by the City Council, City of Bayport, Washington County,
Minnesota this 5™ day of May 2008.

ATTEST:

Mike McGuire, City Administrator Jon Now aczek, Mayor
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CITY OF BAYPORT
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
COUNCIL CHAMBER
APRIL 7, 2008
6:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

Pursuant to due call and notice, Mayor Nowaczek called the regular City Council meeting of
April 7, 2008 to order at 6:00 p.m., and asked Councilmembers, staff and the audience to join in
pledging allegiance to the American Flag.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Mayor Jon Nowaczek, Councilmembers Torry Kraftson and Sharon Ridgway

Members Absent: Councilmembers Conmue Carlson and Dan Johnson

Others Present. Adnunistrator Mike McGuire, Fire Chuef Mike Bell, Engineer Barry Peters, Assistant
Admuinistrator/Planner Sara Taylor, and Attomey Nick Vivian

PROCLAMATIONS/COMMENDATIONS/PETITIONS
1. The recychng award for March went to Bob McPherson.

OPEN FORUM

1. Phil St. Ores, 345 Lake Street South, requested city staff investigate dippmg in the road on 2™
Avenue South, on the west side of the railroad tracks, He belicves there should be a position
statement prepared related to the purchase of waterfront property and stated he would like to
participate in the process of any proposed purchase. Mr. St. Ores requested that workshops be
scheduled later in the day to allow for more resident participation. Mayor Nowaczek stated the city
will do its due diligence with regards to any real estate purchase and encouraged Mr. 5t. Ores to
submiit his thoughts in wnting,

CONSENT AGENDA
Mayor Nowaczek read items 1-18 on the consent agenda.

Councilmember Kraftson made a motion to move consent agenda items #/4, Operation and rental
policy for bathhouse, and #16, Engineering amendment for South Minnesota Street unprovement
profect, to Unfimshed Business, introduced the following renumbered resolution and moved its
adoption:

Resolution 08-05

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 1-16 FROM THE APRIL 7, 2008
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

March 3, 2008 City Council regular meeting minutes
March 10, 2008 City Council workshop minutes
March payables and receipts

March bwlding, plumbing and mechanical permits
Annual step increase for Police Chief

Annual step increase for Secretary/Receptionist

oL s 1



7. Accepting a $1,000.00 grant for general operating support for the Bayport Fire Department from the
Katherne B. Andersen Fund

8. Accepting a $500.00 donation from the Lindsirom Fire Depariment for the Police Department
Canine Program

9. Purchase of Police Department radio equipment for 800 Megahertz Radio System

14). Special event application and temporary on-sale liquor license for Dane’s Place fundraiser

11. Special event application and law ful gambling permit for Andersen C orporation ALCO picnic

12. Special event application for People’s Congregational Church Missions Fair

13. Special event application for Bayport Library Book Sale

14. Final payment for South Minnesota Street improvement project

15. Amendment to Water Extension Development Agreement for DCCI

16. Grass fire unit — pump tank replacement for fire department

Regarding consent 1item #10, Councilmember Ridgway noted that Dane’s Place is sponsorcd by the three
area churches and the Bayport Community Action League. She encouraged all residents to support this
community-wide fundraising event scheduled for June 28,2008

The motion for adoption of the foregoing resolution was dul ¥ seconded by Councilmember Ridgway
and upon roll call being taken thereon, the following vote via voice:

Jon Nowaczek - aye
Torry Kraftson — aye
Sharon Ridgway — aye

PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS
Councilmember Ridgway reported the Cable Commission would be meeting on April 16, 2008, 7:00
p-m., at the cable studio located in the Valley Ridge Mall 1n Stillwater.

Councilmember Krafison noted the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization
(MSCWMO) mects on the second Thursday of the month at 7:00 p.m. at the Valley Ridge Mall.
Interviews for a new administrator are underway. The next meeting of the MSCWMO is scheduled for
April 10, 2008.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Consider bid award for Lakeside Park furnishines: Administrator McGuire reviewed the two bids
received for two lots of furnishings for the Lakeside Park renovation project. He noted the bids werc
close to the estimated cost and recommended awarding the bid for all furnishings to the low bidder, St.
Croix Recreation Company.

It was moved by Councilmember Krafison and seconded by Councilmember Ridgway to award the bids
for the Wabash Valley Products in the amount of $22,838.93 and for the Thomas Manufacturing
Products in the amount of $1,175.76, 10 St. Croix Recreation Company. Motion carried.

Operation and rental pohicy for bathhouse: Councilmember Kraftson reviewed the proposed rental
policy for the bathhouse and questioned whether city staff would have cnough time to clean up the space
between reservations. It was noted the attendant's duties would include cleaning of the area. Staff will
re-cvaluate the operation and rental policy after this first year of use. Discussion ensued on changing the
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park hours to “sunrise to sunset.” Police Chief Eastinan indicated her department would use common
sensc when interpreting the park hours and expressed concern with swimmers in the w ater after dark,

It was moved by Councilmember Kraftson and seconded by Councilmember Ridgway to adopt the
operation and rental policy for Lakeside Park bathhouse as prescnted. Motion carried.

Enginecring amendment for South Minnesota Street improvement projcct: SEH Engineer Peters
reviewed the enginecring firm’s request to amend the approved not-to-exceed amount of $61,900.00 for
the project. An increase of $11,190 00, for a total of $73.090.00, 15 being requested because work went
beyond the origimal scope of the project, there were coordination issues with the private utilities and
unanticipated permit fees, and the project extended 1nto a sccond construction season He also noted
that SEH had an error in the plans that resulted in an additional $9,000 00 of work, for which SFH is
responsible. This amount would be deducted from the final invoice, resulling in a net increase of
$2.190.00. Councilmember Kraftson expressed concern that this adjustment 1s being requested a vear
after the project was completed and would have preferred having the charges prescnted at the time of
occurrence. Discussion followed on the timehness of the increase request.

It was moved by Councilmember Kraftson and seconded by Councilmember Ridgway to approve an
$11,190.00 increase 1n the not-to-exceed contract total for the engineering costs for the South Minncsota
Street project, for a total of $73,090.00, and to deduct $9,000.00 from the final enginecring billing to
allow for increased project costs due 1o an engineering error. Motion carried.

Councilmember Kraftson stressed the importance of handling future requests to change a not-to-cxceed
approved project cost at the time of occurrence.

NEW BUSINESS

Consider renewal of agreement with Andersen Corporation for boat launch parking in the lot on 4™
Avenue North: Administrator McGuire reviewed the agreement, noting it is simular to the past three
years, with the addition of five weekday parking spaces. Mayor Now aczek stressed that os ern ght
parking is not allowed.

It was moved by Councilmember Ridgway and seconded by Councilmember Krafison to approve the
agreement with Andersen Corporation for boat launch parking as presented. Motion carried.

Consider authorization to prepare a feasibility study for water extension 1o Baytown Township:
Engincer Peters reviewed a request from Pele Miller to extend city waler to a site in Baylown Township.
A feasibility study would be necessary and SEH estimates it will cost $2,000.00 to prepare the
preliminary report. Owner Pete Miller inquired as to the total cost to hook up to the city 's water.
Engineer Peters indicated the feasibility study would provide estimated costs. Mr. Miiler stated he has
another piece of property m Baytown Township that he would be interested 1n having connected (o the
city’s water system. Administrator McGuire mdicated that Mr. Miller would have to contact Bay town
Township first for approval, and that 1t would require a separate Joint Powers Agrecment.

It was moved by Councilmember Kraftson and seconded by Councilmember Ridgway to authorize SEH
lo prepare a feasibility study for water extension to the Pete Miller property in Baytown Township, at a
not-to-exceed cost of $2,000.00. Motion carried.



Discuss feasibility study for Highway 95 pedestrian crossing: The 2008 Capital Improvement Plan
includes $10,000.00 for preparation of a feasibility study to determine options for a pedestrian crossing
of Highway 95, in the area of the Andersen Elementary School/Perro Park, Engineer Peters indicated
the study would consider the feasibility of an overpass, a tunnel, and an at-grade crossing. SEH has
proposed preparing the preliminary report for a not-to-exceed cost of $10,000.00. Mayor Nowaczck
inquired as to the status of a traffic study to be completed as part of the new Stillw ater bridge project.
Administrator McGuire believes it may be at least five years before this study 1s ininated Discussion
ensued on the long-standing nature of this safety concern and the desire to investigate options 1o
alleviate the problem.

It was moved by Councilmember Kraftson and seconded by Councilmember Ridgway to authorize SEH
to prepare a feasibility study for the Highway 95 pedestrian crossing for a not-to-exceed cost of
510,000.00. Motion carried.

COUNCIL ITEMS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Councilmember Ridgway announced that the Bayport Community Action League (BCAL) would
like to make a donation to the City of Bayport and 1s requesting input for donation 1deas. A dollar
amount has not been set, but ideas from BCAL members include park equipment, a grill for the new
bathhouse patio, or beautification efforts, e. g., flowers. Mayor Nowaczek thanked the BCAL for
their donation offer and indicated the City Council would discuss the matter at their next workshop
when more councilmembers are present.

ADMINISTRATOR/STAFF ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Administrator McGuire indicated a date for the next City Council workshop would be discussed at
the May 5% City Council meeting. A quarterly review of the Public Works department will be set,
followed by a review of the Fire Department this summer.

2. Per arequest from Zach Bigauette, Boy Scout Troop 113, Adnunistrator McGuire stated a copy of
the city’s budget would be provided for his use.

ADJOURNMENT
It was moved by Councilmember Kraftson and seconded by Councilmember Ridgway 10 adjourn the
meeting al 6:57 p.m. Motion carried.



¥ ‘ CITY OF BAYPORT 05/01/08 9 47 AM
Page 1
REVENUE SUMMARY YTD THRU 04/30/08

I 2008 %
' 2008 2008: 2008 of Budget
» FUND FUND Descr Budget YTD Amt % of Budget Remain
0 1
1101 GENERAL 52,108,130 00 $142,698 83 B 77% 93 23%
1102 STREET RECONSTRUCTION $0 00 $77 05 0 00% D Q0%
1103 G O TIF BD FUND 1880 CAP PROJ $0 00 $0 00 0 00% 0 00%
1105 GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $0 00 $000 0 00% 0 00%
) 106 TIF ECON DEV DIST 2 3000 §224 89 0 00% 0 00%
y 107 TIF REDEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2-1 5000 5000 0 00% Q60%
}200 FIRE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUN 50 00 §45,000 00 000% 000%
1201 DARE 000 000 0 00% 000%
1202 DRUG FORFEITURE $0 00 §$1.214 867 D 00% 0 00%
1203 PUELIC WORKS EQUIPMENT REPL $0 00 $aco 0 00% D 00%
1 204 RECREATION CAP EQUIP & MAINT $000 $1,995 95 0 00% 0 00%
) 205 TAX STABILIZATION FUND 5000 3000 0 D0% Q0 00%
) 206 WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND S0 00 516,820 88 0 00% 0 b0%
1207 PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND $0 00 5Q¢ 00 000% 0 C¢0%
1208 PRISON SEWER PROJECT $0 0o $a 00 0 00% 000%
1 209 DEVELOPER REIMBURSED PROJECTS $000 3000 0 00% 0 00%
1210 K-8 UNIT $000C 5250 00 G 00% Q00%
1211 LIBRARY §280 33400 $2 907 63 135% 98 65%
) 303 GO TIF BOND 1880 DEBT SERVICE 5000 5000 0 00% Q 00%
307 DEBT SERVICE GO BONDS $710,000 50 00 5000 0 o0% 0 00%
1 601 WATER $332,920 G0 $17,802 30 535% 94 65%
1 602 SEWER 3634,587 96 $111,624 23 17 59% 82 41%
1800 INVESTMENTS-POOLED $0400 $45 00 0 00% 0 00%
1 803 P & Z ESCROWS $0 0D $15.200 Q0 0 00% 0 00%
1851 NON EXP TRUST 3000 3000 QD0% G 00%

} $3 365,971 96 $3566,961 43 1061% 89 40%



CITY OF BAYPORT

MONTHLY RECEIPTS

Period Name: APRIL

C5/01/08 9 46 AM
Page 1

Tran
FUND Date Amount Refer Comments Account Descr
FUND 101 GENERAL
101 41442008 $Q 75 14682 DAVE NESS IR - COPIES R 101-00000-34105 USER FE
101 4/28/2008 $2 00 14760 CHRIS BRANDENBLRG - COPY R 101-Q3000-24105 USER FE
101 4/28/2008 $1,825 00 14759 & A C FEE - 2008 G 101-20102 S A C CHARGE
101 4/472008 3050 14676 COMMUNITY SALES & SERVICE - MECH G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/4/2008 S8 50 14677 PHOENIX BUILDERS - BLG PERMIT G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/14/2008 $3 00 14699 SURCHARGE G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA.
101 4114/2008 $0 50 14701 SURCHARGE G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/17/2008 $2 11 14718 ELDEN JONES - BUILDING PERMIT G 101-20104 STATE SURGCHA
101 4/21/2008 $0 50 14727 SURCHARGE G 141-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 421/2008 3090 14733 ROBERT KAMPS - BUILDING PERMIT G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/28/2008 50 50 14742 SURCHARGE G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/28/2008 5300 14757 SURCHARGE G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/28/2008 $0 50 14759 STATE SURCHARGE-MINIM G 101-20104 STATE SURCHA
101 4/10/2008 $65 €0 146588 PARK SHELTER G 101-20603 SALES TAX PAY
101 4/21/2008 $6 50 14737 JOHN PAYETTE - PARK FEE SHELTERS G 101-20603 SALES TAX PAY
101 4/28/2008 3075 14752 TAX G 101-20603 SALES TAX PAY
101 4/10/2008 $3500 14698 HEALTH,DENTAL LIFE INS G 101-27107 DELTA DENTAL
101 4772008 $35 00 14712 HEALTH/DENTAL INS / MAY 2008 G 101-27107 DELTA DENTAL
101 4/4/2008 $60 87 14683 HEALTH INS G 101-27108 MEDICA
101 4/10/20Q8 $497 76 14698 HEALTH,DENTAL, LIFE INS G 101-27109 MEDICA
101 4/14/2008 $407 76 14705 HEALTH INS - APRIL 2008 G 101-27109 MEDICA
101 417/2008 $497 76 14712 HEALTH/DENTAL INS / MAY 2008 G 101-27109 MEDICA
101 41102008 $14 50 14698 HEALTH,DENTAL LIFE INS G 101-27118 LINCOLN LIFE
1 4/4/2008 $3C 00 14675 COMMUNITY SALES & SERVICE - 2008 L R 101-41210-32100 BUSINES
101 4/4/2008 $2,800 00 14678 MIKE SCANLCN - LIGUOR LIC R 101-41910-32100 BUSINES
101  4/14/2008 $50 00 14700 BAYPORT MARINA - ONE DAY TEMP LI R 101-41910-32100 BUSINES
101 4/17/2008 $50 Q0 14712 GROUP 41 - GENERAL CONTRACTOR LI R 101-41910-22100 BUSINES
101 4/10/2008 $50 00 14690 QTR CENTURY CLUB SPECIAL EVENT R 101-41910-32200 NONBUSI
101 4M17/2008 350 0Q 14708 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION R 101-41910-32200 NONBUSI
101 4/4/2008 $75 00 14676 COMMUNITY SALES & SERVICE - MECH R 101-41910-32210 BUILDING
101 4/4/2008 5295 QD 14677 PHOENIX BUILDERS - BLG PERMIT R 101-41910-32210 BUILDING
101 4142008 $1327s 1469% BUILDING PERMIT R 101-41810-32210 BUILDING
101 4/14/2008 586 29 14699 PLAT REVIEW R 301-41910-32210 BUILDING
141 41772008 $118 00 14718 ELDEN JONES - BUILDING PERMIT R 101-41910-32210 BUILDING
101 4/21/2008 $375 00 14727 PLAN REVIEW R 101-41510-32210 BUILDING
101 4/21/2008 367 25 14733 ROBERT KAMPS - BUILDING PERMT R 101-41910-32210 BUILDING
101 4/28/2008 541 25 14742 BLD PERMIT R 101-41910-22210 BUILDING
101 4/28/2008 $132 75 14757 BLG PERMIT R 131-41910-3221Q BUILDING
101 4/14/2Q08 $28 25 14701 FEE R 101-41910-32220 PLUMBIN
101 4/28/2008 $75 00 14759 PLUMBLING - RESIDENTIAL R 101-41910-32220 PLUMBIN
101 4/21/2008 5750 00 14727 MECHANICAL PERMIT R 101-41810-32230 MECHANI
101 4/21/2008 $250 Q0 14725 GROUP 41 - MIKE SCHALON - CONTING R 101-21910-34100F & Z PE
101 4/21/2008 $150 00 14724 GARY SWAGER - VARIANCE REQUEST R 101-41910-34100 P & Z PE
101 4/21/2008 $289 29 14736 3-14-08/4-10-08 BUILDING INSPECTIONS R 101-41910-34103 LAKELAN
101 414/2008 $13 00 14674 BEN GROWDER - PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 4/4/2008 $1000 14679 KRAGE VINDAL - PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 410/2008 $2000 14687 SUSAN MOORE - 2 PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
1 4110/2008 %1000 14883 SHANNON DEMARS - 2 PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 4/10/2008 $10 00 14691 RICK PARENT - PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101  4710/2008 $1000 14692 STEVE RIDGEWAY - PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 4/40:2008 31000 14593 RON JORGENSEN - PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 1712008 $10 00 14710 KEVIN BORICH - PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 4/17/2008 $20 0Q 14711 AMY HALLSTROM - 2 PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 ANIMAL F
101 4/17/2008 $30 00 14717 MARY CLARE HOLST - 3 PET LICENSE R 101-42100-32240 AMIMAL F
101 4/28/2008 $1,114 48 14763 OCT SAFE & SOBER WAGE REIMBURS R 1D1-42100-33420 POLICE S
101 410/2008 §3500 14696 MONICA RHODES - PD SAFETY CAMP R 101-42100-34105 USER FE
101 41772008 $35 00 14703 FOGEL CK #3179 R 101-42100-34105 USER FE
101 417/2008 83500 14703 MCGLADE CK # 17860 R 1071-42100-34105 USER FE
101 417/2008 $350Q0 14708 KUSTELSKI CK# 6067 R 101-42100-34105 USER FE
101 411712008 $35QQ 14709 MENDEZ CK #6714 R 101-42100-34105 USER FE



CITY OF BAYPORT
MONTHLY RECEIPTS

Period Name: APRIL

05/01/08 9 46 AM
Page 2

Tran
FUND Date Amount Refer Comments Account Descr

101 4/17/2008 $70 00 14713 LORI BEATH - 2 SAFETY CAMP REGIST R 101-42100-34105 USER FE
101 4/10/2008 $025 14694 VANESSA GORDON - POLICE REPORT R 101-42100-34201 POLICE A
101 4/18/2008 $2.540 64 14730 FEE DISE MARCH 2008 {CT FINES) R 101-42100-35101 COURT Fi
101 4/14/2008 §378 67 14707 FIRE PROTECTION/FIRE PERMITS R 101-42200-32200 NONBLUSI
101 4117/2008 52000 14715 DNR, RUSS SMITH - BURNING PERMIT R 101-42200-22200 NONBUS!
101 4412008 $19 38 14680 FIRE PROTECTION PERMITS R 101-42200-34202 FIRE CON
101 41142008 $33,748 75 14707 2008 FIRE PROTECTION - 2ND QTR R 101-42200-34202 FIRE CON
101 42112008 $1,000 0O 14726 THE SAINT PAUL FOUNDATION - GRAN R 101-42200-36233 GRANTS
101 4/28/2008 $50 00 14764 2008 ELGIN SWEEPER CLINIC REFUND E 101-43100-402 CONFEREN
101 4/4;2008 $500 00 14681 CROSSROADS CHURCH - PARK SHELT R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/10/2008 $1,000 Q0 14688 PARK SHELTER R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/14/2008 $150 00 14706 LAKESIDE PARK SHELTERS R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4172008 $10 00 14714 ALLEN BELISLE - BOAT TRAILER LIC R 101-43200-34780 PARK. FE
101 4117/2008 $20 00 14716 BOB NEUMAN - 2 BOAT TRAILER PERMI R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 41772008 $10 D0 14720 BENJAMIN HANSON - BOAT TRAILER LI R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 $10 00 14722 DOUG BLEDIE, BOAT TRAILER PERMIT R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 31040 14723 MIKE MANCING - BOAT TRAILER PERMI R 101-43200-34730 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 51000 14724 GRAGE VINDAL - BOAT TRAILER PERMI R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 51000 14728 ROBERT HASTY - BOAT TRAILER PERM R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 $10 00 14735 DAVID SHOTLEY - BOAT TRAILER PER R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 $100 00 14737 JOHN PAYETTE - PARK FEE SHELTERS R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/21/2008 $10 D0 14738 MICHAEAL CURTIS - TR BOAT LIC R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 $10 00 14740 ROB CARLSON - BOAT TRAILER PERMI R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
109  4/28/2008 304ao 14751 NORMAN LUCKEY - BOAT TRAILER PER R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 $150 00 14752 SHELTER FEE R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 51000 14753 CHUCK WROBEL - BOAT TRAILER LICE R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 $1000 14754 VERNON LUCKEY - BOAT TRAILER LICE R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 $10 00 14755 STEVE RIDGEWAY - BOAT TRAILER PE R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 $10 00 14756 ED MCPHARLAN - BOAT TRAILER LICE R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE
101 4/28/2008 5500 Q0 14758 ST PATRICK SCHOOL - PARK SHELTER R 101-43200-34780 PARK FE

FUND 101 GENERA 551,680 48

FUND 202 DRUG FORFEITURE
202 4114/2008 $183 45 14702 JOSEPH KOST - CASE # 107501606 G 202-10100 CASH
202  4/28/2008 3250 00 14743 POLICE DEPT DUI COLLECTION R 202-42102-36248 DRUG FO
202  4/28/2008 $1 00 14744 POLICE DEPT - DRUGS/ICR#89500502 R 202-42102-36249 DRUG FO
202  4/28/2008 34 00 14745 POLICE DEPT - DRUG cr#96601554 R 202-42102-36248 DRUG FO
202  4/28/2008 55900 14746 POLICE DEPT DRUGS/ICR#103501819 R 202-42102-36249 DRUG FO
202 4/28/2008 $153 52 14747 POLICE DEPT DRUGS/ICR#106500247 R 202-42102-36244 DRUG FO
202  4/2B8/2008 $155 50 14748 POLICE DEPT DRUG! ICR#101500656 R 202-42102-36249 DRUG FO
202 4/28/2008 $392 00 14748 POLICE DEPT DRUGS/ICR#101500161 R 202-42102-36249 DRUG FO
202  4/28/2008 $199 25 14750 POLICE DEPT DRUG/ICR#1068500367 R 202-42102-36249 DRUG FO

FUND 202 DRUG F $1.308 12

FUND 204 RECREATION CAP EQUIP & MAINT
204 4M10/2008 3588 20 14695 LAWFUL GAMBLING R 204-00000-32204 GAMBLIN

FUND 204 RECREA $588 20

FUND 206 WATER/SEWER IMFROVEMENT FUND
206  4/16/2008 $64 24 0 UB AR Swuic 23 TRUNK SEWER R 206-00000-37106 TRUNK W
206 4/28:/2008 $4 55 0 UE Receipt Surc 23 TRUNK SEWER G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/4/2008 5389 48 0 UB Receipt Serv 36 TRUNK S/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 44472008 $16 80 Q UB Recempt Serv 27 TRUNK W/ICOMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
2086 44/2008 $4 90 0 UB Receipt Serv 41 TRUNK SEWER 1ST G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 4 BO 0 UB Receipt Surc 3 TRUNK WATER G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/15/2008 8326 04 D UB Receipt Serv 38 TRUNK S/AND G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
208  4/16/2008 $107 55 D UB Receipt Serv 31 TRUNK/S COMB G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
208 4/M8/2008 $1,130 16 G UB Recept Serv 28 TRUNK W/IND G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  A/MG/2008 $49 12 0 UB Receipt Serv 27 TRUNK W/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/17/2008 $16 20 0 LB Receipt Serv 27 TRUNK W/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
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206  4/28:/2008 $3 90 0 UB Receipt Surc 3 TRUNK WATER G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 5245 81 0 UB Receipt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 $498 11 0 UB Receipt Serv 36 TRUNK S/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/M16/2008 5120 0 UB Receipt Serv 37 TRUNK S/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4M6/2008 $59 68 0 UB Recept Serv 37 TRUNK S/ICOMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4MG6/2008 $3243 82 0 UB Receipt Serv 36 TRUNK. S/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 $13 50 0 UB Receipt Serv 27 TRUNK W/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/18/2008 $336 D2 0 UB Recelpt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4/17/2008 5488 71 0 UB Receipt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 5243 91 0 UB Receipt Servy 36 TRUNK S/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIM
206 4/4/2008 5387 52 0 UB Receipt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI G 208-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/21/2008 356 85 0 UB Receipt Serv 36 TRUNK S/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/28/2008 $203 45 Q UB Receipt Serv 36 TRUNK S/RES) G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
208 411672008 $4 924 08 0 UB Recempt Surg 23 TRUNK SEWER G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4M10/2008 $75 31 0 UB Receipt Serv 37 TRUNK S/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 41102008 3438 56 0 UB Recelpt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4M10/2008 $67 98 D UE Receipt Serv 27 TRUNK W/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4/10/2008 5442 42 0 UB Recept Serv 36 TRUNK S/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4/16/2008 $1 20 0 UBE Recept Serv 27 TRUNK WICOMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 $103 62 0 UB Receipt Serv 21 TRUNKAN COMB 5 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4/28/2008 $114 99 0 UB Receipt Serv 27 TRUNK W/COMM G 208-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/4/2008 $14 70 0 UB Receipt Serv 37 TRUNK S/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4M16/2008 $14 61 0 UB Receipt Serv 37 TRUNK S/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4/28/2008 $193 43 0 UB Receipt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI| G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206  4/17/2008 $17 66 0 UB Receipt Serv 37 TRUNK S/COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/M17/2008 3489 75 D UB Receipt Serv 36 TRUNK S/RESI G 206-12103 AR GEN BILLIN
206 4/16/2008 $6 90 0 UB Receipt Surc 3 TRUNK WATER G 20612103 A/R GEN BiLLIN
206 4/16/2008 5489 95 0 UB Receipt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI z 206-12103 A/R. GEN BILLIN
206 42112008 S$57 60 0 UB Receipt Serv 26 TRUNK W/RESI G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
208 4/28/2008 $10 54 0 UB Receipt Serv 37 TRUNK. SI(COMM G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/M16/2008 $13 B0 0 UB Receipt Surc 23 TRUNK. SEWER G 206-12103 A/R GEN BILLIN
206 4/8/2008 $4 59 0 UB AR Serv 26 TRUNK W/RES| R 206-41900-37106 TRUNK W
206 4/8/2008 $4 92 0 UB AR Serv 36 TRUNK. S/RESI R 206-41900-37208 TRUNK S

FUND 206 WATER, 512 503 92

FUND 210 K-9 UNIT
210  4/28/2008 $150 00 14761 CUMMINS LAW OFFICE, P A - CANINE R 210-42103-36231 DONATIO
210 4/28/2008 $100 00 14762 INSPIRED CHIROPRACTIC - CANINE DO R 210-42103-36221 DONATIO

FUND 210 K-9 UNIT 5250 00

FUND 211 LIBRARY
211 404/2008 $12095 14684 SERVICE CHARGES - LIBRARY R 211-45500-34760 LIBRARY
211 4/2812008 $206 88 14765 LIBRARY - SERVICE CHARGE R 211-45500-34760 LIBRARY
211 4/28/2008 3325 D0 14766 PETTY CASH R 211-45500-34780 LIBRARY
211 4/4/2008 3840 0D 146685 ROOM RENTAL - LIBRARY R 211-45500-36220 RENTAL |
211 4/28/2008 $115 0D 14768 LIBRARY - ROGOM RENTAL R 211-45500-36220 RENTAL |

FUND 211 LIBRARY $1.407 83

FUND 601 WATER
601  4/M17/2008 $524 0 UB Receipt Serv 8§ SAFE WT'R FE G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4i4/2008 314 41 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 $4.116 02 {0 UB Receipt Sarv 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  J4M1B6/2008 5111 28 0 UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G B801-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/28/2008 $40 56 0 UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4528/2008 $14 59 0 UB Recept Serv Pen 5 COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/17/2008 $8212 0 UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 $102 50 0 UB Recelpt Serv 5 COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/18/2003 $262 O UB Receipt Serv 8 SAFE WTR FE G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 $2,800 27 0 UB Recept Serv 1 WATER G 601-146801 WATER BILLING
601 4/17/2008 $10 00 0 UB Recerpt Serv 9 INSTITUTION G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
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601  4/17/2008 5125 0D O UB Recept Serv 5§ COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 $147 93 Q UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4M1B6/2008 $10 00 0 UB Receipt Serv 2 WATER ONLY G B01-14501 WATER BILLING
601 4/17/2008 85,073 23 0 UB Receipt Serv 1 WATER G £01-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/16/2008 §70 74 0 UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G 801-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/16/2008 $65 00 0 UB Receipt Serv 8 INSTITUTION G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 $5 47 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/16/2008 $2.048 54 0 UB Recelpt Serv 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/16/2008 s12 Q7 Q UB Receipt Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4M16/2008 3439 0 UB Recept Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14801 WATER BILLING
601  4/16/2008 $25 00 Q0 UB Receipt Serv 106 RECON DAY RC G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/17/2008 $11 20 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/16/2008 3838 50 0 UB Receipt Serv 4 COMM W/COMB G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 326 20 0 UB Receipt Serv & SAFE WT'R FE G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 $9,418 00 0 UB Receipt Serv 2 INDUSTRIAL G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/412008 $3 23003 0 UB Recept Serv 1 WATER G 601-14801 WATER BILLING
601 442008 5393 0 UB Receipt Serv B SAFE WT'R FE G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/28/2Q08 $1,616 00 0 UB Recelpt Serv 1 WATER G 801-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 5424 33 0 UB Receipt Serv 5 COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
501  4/16/2008 $2 94 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 5 COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/4/2008 $10 Q0 0 UB Receipt Serv 6 WATER METER2 G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/28/2008 $2 50 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 9 INSTITUTION G B01-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4M6/2008 $1000 0 UB Receipt Serv 8§ WATER METER2 G 601-14801 WATER BILLING
601  4M10/2008 $566 50 0 UB Receipt Serv 5 COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4i4/2Q08 $127 43 0 UB Receipt Surc 18 STATE SER CH G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
501  4/10/2008 314 38 D UB Receipt Serv 8 SAFE WT'R FE G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
801  4/21/2008 S480 Q0 0 UB Recelpt Serv 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/16/2008 357 50 0 UB Receipt Serv 9 INSTITUTION G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/28/2008 $948 31 0 UB Recerpt Serv 5 COMM WATER G 601-14501 WATER BILLING
601  4/10/2008 $19 83 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/28/2008 $32 50 0 UB Receipt Serv 9 INSTITUTION G 801-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/1Q/2008 521 0 UB Receipt Surc 6 FEE-SAFE WAT G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/21/2008 517 03 0 UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4M10/2008 $146 65 0 UB Receipt Surc 19 STATE SER CH G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/28/2008 $79 86 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/4/2008 $140 00 0 UB Receipt Serv 5 COMM WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4M10/2008 $3,653 45 0 UB Receipt Serv 1 WATER G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601  4/28/2008 $7 85 0 UB Receipt Serv 8§ SAFE WTR FE G 601-14601 WATER BILLING
601 4/4/2008 310 48 0 UB Receipt Surc 20 STATE TAX G 601-14605 SALES TAX REC
601 4M17/2008 $10 20 0 UB Receipt Surc 20 STATE TAX G 601-14605 SALES TAX REC
601 41162008 $4 32 0 UB Receipt Surc 21 SALES TAX G 601-146D5 SALES TAX REC
601 4/M10/2008 342 25 0 UB Receipt Surc 20 STATE TAX G 601-14605 SALES TAX REC
601 4/16/2008 5719 21 0 UB Recaipt Surc 20 STATE TAX G 601-14605 SALES TAX REC
601  4/16/2008 $7 64 0 UB Recept Surc 20 STATE TAX G B601-14605 SALES TAX REC
601 /28/2008 568 92 0 UB Recept Surc 20 STATE TAX G B01-14505 SALES TAX REC
61 4/8/2008 $38 28 0 UB AR Serv 1 WATER R 601-46120-37110 WATER R
601 4M16/2008 0 27 0 UB UR Receipt Group 01 CITY WIDE R 601-46120-37110 WATER R
601 4/4/2008 F11 91 D UB UR Receipt Group 01 CITY WIDE R 601-46120-37110 WATER R
601  4/28/2008 5320 34 0 UB UR Recelpt Group 01 CITY WIDE R 601-46120-37 110 WATER R
801 4/10/2008 55563 0 UB UR Receipt Group 01 CITY WIDE R 601-46120-37110 WATER R
601  4M17/2008 $107 65 0 UB UR Recept Group D1 CITY WIDE R 601-46120-37110 WATER R
601 4M6/2008 $83 58 0 UB UR Receipt Group 01 CITY WIDE R 601-46120-37110 WATER R
601 4/8/2008 $0 85 0 UB AR Surc 19 STATE SER CH R 601-46120-37120 STATE §
FUND 801 WATER 538,272 94
FUND 602 SEWER

602 4;4/2008 317 45 0 UE Receipt Serv Pen 10 SEWER 5 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN

602 4/17/2Q008 $147 80 D UB Receipt Serv 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14802 SEWER BILLIN

602 4/28/2008 $1,606 18 0 UB Receipt Serv 10 SEWER G 802-14602 SEWER BILLIN

602 4472008 341 00 D UB Recept Serv 15 1ST SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN

602  4/21/2008 $29,842 60 0 UB Receipt Serv 19 PRISON SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
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602 4/4/2008 $3328 04 0 UB Recempt Serv 10 SEWER G B02-14502 SEWER BILLIN
602  4/16/2008 54 61 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/28/2008 $78 19 0 UB Receipt Serv 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 31203 0 UB Recept Serv Pen 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
802 4/28/2008 $2 51 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
802 4/21/2008 $473 75 J UB Recept Serv 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/17/2008 $10 44 0 UB Recempt Serv Pen 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4M7/2008 55,213 84 0 UB Receipt Serv 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/28/2008 $37 80 0 UB Receipt Serv 28 INSTIT SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602  4/28/2008 $2 50 D UB Receipt Serv Pen 29 INSTIT SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $2,032 56 0 UB Receipt Serv 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $352 25 0 UB Receipt Serv 13 NSP SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4M6/2008 863 40 0 UB Receipt Serv 29 INSTIT SEWER G 602-14502 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/28/2008 $79 84 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BiLLIN
602  4M16/2008 $2 94 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14502 SEWER BILLIN
602 4M16/2008 $6 84 D UB Receipt Serv Pen 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/4/2008 $14.921 30 0 UE Receipt Serv 19 PRISCON SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
802 416/2008 $57 00 0 UB Receipt Serv 20 SEWER QNLY = 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4116/2008 $2721 20 0 UB Receipt Serv 23 INDUSTRI SEW G 602-14802 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $489 34 0 UB Recelpt Serv 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
€02 410/2008 $629 90 0 UB Receipt Serv 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $66 50 0 UB Receipt Serv 29 INSTIT SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
502 4M18/2008 $122 30 0 UB Recept Serv 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602  4/10/2008 $2001 0 UB Receipt Serv Pen 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $8%7 90 Q UB Recept Serv 24 SEWER COMMER G 6502-14802 SEWER BILLiN
602 4/10/2008 $93 43 0 UB Receipt Serv 14 SEWER METER G 502-14802 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/10/2008 33,686 81 0 UB Receipt Serv 10 SEWER G 802-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/18/2008 $4,205 20 0 UB Receipt Serv 10 SEWER G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $40,646 90 0 UB Receipt Serv 17 PLANT G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
802 4/4/2008 $123 00 0 UB Receipt Serv 25 COMM SEWER G 602-14B02 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/16/2008 $2 899 74 0 UB Recerpt Serv 10 SEWER G £02-14802 SEWER BILLIN
€602 4182008 $14,921 30 14729 PRISON SEWER - APRIL 2008 G 802-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602 4/18/2008 314,921 30 14729 PRISON SEWER - MARCH 2008 G 602-14602 SEWER BILLIN
602  4/28/2008 5750 00 14759 SEWER CONNECTION FEE R 602-46200-34651 SEWER H
602 4/28/2008 $50 Q0 14759 SEWERMWATER INSPECTION R 602-46200-34652 SEWER |
802 4/8/2008 541 03 a UB AR Serv 10 SEWER R 602-46200-37210 SEWER R
602 4/16/2008 544 763 90 0 UB AR Serv 19 PRISON SEWER R 602-48200-37220 PRISON §
602 4/16/20D8 $535 30 0 UB AR Serv 13 NSP SEWER R 602-46200-37230 NSP COL
FUND 602 SEWER $191,060 13
FUND 803 P & ZESCROWS
803 4/21/2008 $50% 00 14725 GROUP 41 - MIKE SCHALON - CONTING R 803-80014-341 00P&ZPE
803 4/21/2008 $300 DO 14734 GARY SWAGER - VARIANCE REQUEST R 803-80015-34100 P & ZPE
803 4/28/2008 14741 PETE MILLER - FEASIBILITY STUDY R 803-80016-27110 WATER R

FUNDBO3 P & ZES

$2,000 60

$2,800 00

$299 961 BO



CITY OF BAYPORT 06/01/08 9 44 AM
Page 1
EXPENSE SUMMARY YTD THRU 04/30/08

2008 %
2008 2008 of Budget
DEPT  DEPT Descr Budget ¥YTD Amt Balance Remain
FUND 101 GENERAL
00000  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 3000 $00Q3 30 Q0 Q 00%
141100  ELECTIONS 55,140 00 $72083 34 41917 85 8%
141200 MAYOR & COUNCIL $139,413 00 $50,746 93 588 686 07 63 60%
141240 RECYCLING §9,407 Q0 31,746 60 57,660 40 81 43%
141400  ADMINISTRATION $143,768 4D $54,532 87 $89,236 13 62 07%
'41902 DEBT SERVICE $0C0 $000 $0 00 0 00%
141910 PLANNING & ZONING §203,03504Q 355,066 Q7 137,968 32 o7 95%
141940  MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS 538 272 00 51865592 31961608 51 25%
142100 POLICE $644,608 DO $18867513 §455932 87 70 7%
142200 FIRE PROTECTION $384,464 00 $6B,437 55 $316 031 45 a2 20%
143100 STREET MAINT $281,499 G0 $96,115 50 $185,383 50 65 86%
343160  STREET LIGHTING $21,000 G0 $5,208 01 $15,791 59 75 20%
143200 PARKS 78,513 Q0 319,856 38 358,656 64 4 71%
"43300 CEMETERY 511 40000 $1.068 08 $10,331 92 90 63%
144130 PRCJECT 5000 $6.387 50 -$6,387 50 Q 00%
44206  TRANSFER QUT-DEBT SERVIC 30 00 5000 50 00 0 DD%
FUND 101 GENERAL $1,860,525 Q0 577,217 35 $1,383,207 65 70 56%
1
FUND 208 PRISON SEWER PROJECT
144100 PROJECT $0 00 30 a0 $0 00 G D0%
FUND 208 PRISON SEWER PROJECT 50 00 30 00 5000 0 00%
FUND 208 DEVELOPER REIMBURSED PROJECTS
141811 BAYTOWN DEVELOPMENTS 000 30 00 $0 D0 000%
t41912  INSPIRATICN $0 00 $0 00 $0 00 0 00%
141813  EMERALD FALLS $0 00 $0CO $0 00 0 D0%
99999 PW CAPITAL QUTLAY $0 00 3000 $0 QD 0 00%
FUND 209 DEVELOPER REIMBURSED PR $0 00 $0 00 S0 0Q 0 Q0%
FUND 211 LIBRARY
+45500 LIBRARY $250,333 52 382,675 48 5207658 04 7152%
iFUND 211 LIBRARY $290 333 52 $B82 675 48 $207 653 04 7152%
1
FUND 801 WATER
44100 PROJECT F0 00 $0 00 $0 00 D 00%
+468110  WATER-PUMPHOUSE $42,350 00 $6,626 63 $35,723 37 84 35%
+46120  WATER 5281 53800 $74,778 23 $206,759 77 73 44%
IFUND 801 WATER $323,888 00 $81 404 36 $242.483 14 74 B7%
FUND 602 SEWER
44100 PROJECT $0Q0 $0 0D $0 00 0 00%
'46200 SEWER - OPERATING $353 23000 366,601 12 $286,628 88 81 15%
'46990  SEWER - NON-OPERATING $290,000 00 584 738 44 5185261 56 B7 33%
IFUND 802 SEWER $643,230 0D $161,339 56 $481 890 44 T4 92%
1
FUND 800 INVESTMENTS-POCLED
Q0000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $0 a0 $0c¢o $0 00 0 00%
147000 INTEREST EXP 3000 $2,000 00 -$2.000 GO Q 00%
FUND 800 INVESTMENTS-POOLED $0 00 $2 000 00 -52 000 00 0 C0%
FUND 803 P & Z ESCROWS
141910 PLANNING & ZONING 3000 $3.077 90 -$3,077 80 0 00%
'80001 ANDERSEN ESCROW 3000 3000 3000 0 00%
80002 CPDC SENIOR COOP 5200 5C 00 50 D0 0 00%
'80003 BAYTOWM ANNEXATION 30 00 $a 00 $0Q0 0 00%
180004  CROIXDALE 3000 J0 00 3000 000%

‘80005  HARRIS CO - MCF $0 40 30 00 $0 00 0 00%
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FUND 101 GENERAL
DEPT 41100 ELECTIONS
101 ELECTIOM 3YSTEMS & SOFT 5/6/2008 54023 E 41100 220 8 SUP,CASE TRANSF CRDB,WH OPERATING SUP
DEFT 41100 ELECTIQONS $40 23
DEPT 41200 MAYOR & COUNCIL
101 3202008 $11750D E 44200 101 Labor Distnbution WAGES AND SAL
101 2/17/2008 $1,17500 E 41200 101 Labor Distribution WAGES AND SAL
101 3/20/2008 S1125E 41200 121 Labor Distribution PERA
101 21712008 S1125E 41200 121 Labor Distribution PERA
101 2M702008 $7285 E 41200 122 Labar Distribution CONT TORET , S
101 312012008 $72B5E 41200 122 Labor Qustribution CONTTQRET ., S
101 3/20/2008 1703 E 41200 170 Labor Distribution MEDICARE
101 2/1742008 31703 E 41200 170 Labor Distribution MEDICARE
101 INNOWVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTI 562008 3276 E 41200 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM QFFICE SUPPLIE
101 QUILL 5/6/2008 S047 E 41200 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 §457 E 41200 201 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 ECKBERG, LAMMERS, BRIG 5/6/2008 $47250 E 41200 300 13467-14377 MEETINGS PROF SER-LEGAL
101 ECKBERG LAMMERS, BRIG 56/2008 $3211E 41200 300 13467-1659 FRAFT ALLIED WAS PROF SER-LEGAL
101 ECKBERG LAMMERS, BRIG 5i6/2008 33311 E 41200 300 13467-1659 ELECTRIC FRANCH| PROF SER-LEGAL
101 ECKBERG, LAMMERS, BRIG S/6/2008 33961 E 41200 300 16467-1659 REGARDING ANNUA PROF SER-LEGAL
101 ECKBERG, LAMMERS, BRIG 5/6/2008 S350058 E 41200 300 12467-18032 PERA MCGUIRE PROF SER-LEGAL
101 SEH 5/6/2008 $7368 E 41200 301 MISC ENGINEER PROF SER-ENGIN
101 SEH 516/2008 3174 30 E 41200 301 MISC ENGINEER PROF SER-ENGIN
101 ABDO EICK & MEYERS LLP 5/6/2008 $7.50000 E 41200  3Q3 2007 ACCT SERV PROF SER-AUDIT
101 STILLWATER GAZETTE R/6/2008 3951 E 41200 350 SEEKING SEASONAL PARK - A PRINTING & PUBL
101 STILLWATER GAZETTE 5/6/2008 S1247 E 41200 350 ORDINANCE PRINTING & PLBL
101 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS T SIB20D8 314200 E 41200 360 QPTION MEDICAL BENEFIT 4/1/ INSURANCE
101 LEAGUE OF MN CITIESINS T 5/6/2008 $316 DO E 41200 360 ACCIDENT PLAN BASIC COVER INSURANCE
101 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CIT 5/6/2008 $350 00 E 41200 402 FULL CONFERENCE - S TAYLO COMFERENCES &
101 GREATER STILLWATER CHA 4/23/2008 $9000 E 41200 402 BAYPORY BUSINESS LUNCHECG CONFERENCES &
101 HESLEY JENSEN 5/6/2008 $30000 E 41200 444 ANNUAL FINANCIAL ASSISTAN COMMUNITY PRO
DEPT 41200 MAYOR & COUNCIL $15,608 02
DEPT 41240 RECYCLING
101 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4/15/2008 818103 E 41240 302 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
101 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4430/2008 17571 E 41240 302 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
101 LOUIS KEMM 5/6/2008 S3000 E 41240 370 RECLYCLING PROGRAM RECYCLING INCE
DEPT 41240 RECYCLING $386 74
DEPT 41400 ADMINISTRATION
101 4417/2008 $217495 E 41400 101 Laber Distribution WAGES AND SAL
101 4/3/2008 S22T 35 E 41400 101 Labar Distribution WAGES AND SAL
101 4/17/2008 $141 38 E 41400 121 Labor Distnbution FPERA
101 4/3/2008 $144 78 E 41440 121 Labor Distubution PERA
101 4/17/2008 5313381 E 41400 122 Labor Distrbution CONTTORET S
1 4/3/2008 §13705 E 41400 122 Labhor Distribution CONTTORET | S
101 417/2008 $18578 E 41400 126 Labor Distributian HSA
101 4192008 $185B6 E 41400 126 Labor Distrrbution HS A
101 BEST ADMINISTRATION 4/15/2008 $51Q00E 41400 131 Vendar Liability CONT TQ EMPLC
101 BEST ADMINISTRATICN 43042008 $108Q0 E 41400 131 2 mis service fee CONT TO EMPLO
101 413/2008 $55559 E 41400 131 Labar Distribution CONT TO EMFLO
101 MINNESOTA UC FUND/DEPT 412172008 $660 D0 E 41400 140 2007 Q4 WAGE DETAIL LATE FE UNEMPLOYMENT
101 47312008 $3206 E 41400 170 Labor Distnbution MEDICARE
101 41712008 $3130E 41400 170 Labor Distnibutron MEDICARE
101 QUILL £/6/2008 $287E 41400 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM QFFICE SUPPLIE
101 BUSINESS FORMS & ACCOLS 5/6/2008 $156 73 E 41400 201 LASER A/P CHECKS OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 ADVANCED IMAGING SOLUT 5/6/2008 $15500 £ 41400 201 SERVICE LABOR & TRIP CHG - OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTI 51672008 $1659 E 41400 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM OFFICE SUPPLIE

101 QUILL 5/6/2008 $47BE 41400 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PENS OFFICE SUPPLIE
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101 U B BANK VISA 562008 $2742 E 41400 201 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD QOFFICE SUPPLIE
101 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4/15/2008 $168961 E 41400 302 CONSULTING COMTRACT SERV
101 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4/30/2008 $163992 E 41400 302 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
101 FTN FINANCIAL 4/13/2008 $24 QD E 41400 302 FTB SAFEKEEPING FEES CONTRACT SERV
101 TAYLCR, SARA 412312008 $9797 E 41400 400 MILEAGE USE OF PERSOMN
101 MAMA 5/6/2008 S200Q0 E 41400 402 CONFERENCE CONFERENGES &
101 U 8 BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $20Q000 E 41400 402 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD CONFEREMNCES &
101 NEOPOST 516/2008 $57 41 E 41400 416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL REPAIR/MAINT O
101 COMCAST 5/6/2008 $2097 E 41400 416 HIGH SPEED INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 US INTERNET 5/6/2008 327 60 E 41400 416 INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LtLC 5/6/2008 541 56 £ 41400 416 BACKUP EXEC RENEWAL REFPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $4368 E 41400 416 COMPUTER CONSLULTING REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $103 85 E 41400 416 |DE DVD - SPEAKERS W/HEAD REPAIRMAINT O

DEPT 41400 ADMINISTRATION $11,102 97

DEPT 41910 PLANNING & ZONING
101 4/3/2008 5410017 E 41910 101 Labar Distribution WAGES AND SAL
101 4/17/2008 5410017 E 41910 101 Labor Dustribution WAGES AND SAL
101 4/17/2008 $266 63 E 41910 121 Labor Distnbution PERA
101 4/3/2008 526653 E 41910 121 Labor Distnbution PERA
101 41712008 325224 E 190 122 Labor Distnbution CONTTORET, S
101 413/2008 $25224 E 41910 122 Labor Distribution CONT TORET , S
101 4312008 F35387 E 41910 126 Labar Distribution HSA
101 4172008 $I53B7E 41910 126 Labor Distributian HEA
101 41312008 $1,06115 E 41910 131 Labor Distnbution CONT TO EMPLC
101 4/3/2008 58900 E 41910 170 Labor Distnbution WMEDICARE
101 4/17/2008 55900 E 41910 170 Labor Dustribution MEDICARE
101 U S BANK VISA SI6/2008 §2285 E 41910 201 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD QOFFICE SUPPLIE
101 QUILL 5/6/2008 $479E 41810 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - PENS QFFICE SUPFLIE
101 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTH 5162008 $1383E 418910 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 QUILL 5/6/2008 $239E 41910 231 QFFICE SUPFLIES - ADM OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 S16112 E 41910 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
101 SEH S/6/2008 $18712 E 41910 301 MISC ENGINEER PROF SER-ENGIN
101 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 41572008 5150858 E 41910 202 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
101 MANAGEMENT SERVICES A$30/2008 $1,464 21 E 41910 302 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
101 US INTERNET 5/6/2008 FESODE 41910 416 INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 33464 E 41910 416 BACKUP EXEC RENEWAL REPAIRMAINT O
11 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 S86G2 E 41910 418 |DE DVD - SPEAKERS W/HEAD REPAIR/MAINT O
101 NEQPQST 5/6/2008 §4784 E 41910 416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/8/2008 $3640 E 41810 416 COMPUTER CONSULTING REPAIR/MAINT O
101 COMCAST 5/6:2Q008 $17 47T E 41910 418 HIGH SPEED INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O

DEPT 41910 PLANNING & ZOMNING $14 75563

DEPT 41940 MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS
101 KIMBERLY A REIL 41252008 -3400 00 E 41840 302 Onginal Amt or Final adjusted by CONTRACT SERV
101 KIMBERLY A REIL 5/6/2008 545000 E 41940 302 CLEANING SERVICE - APRIL CONTRACT SERV
101 WALKER ROQOFING 5/6/2008 $1,04000 E 41940 302 REPAIR WORK DONE TO CITY CONTRACT SERV
101 OFFICE OF ENT TECHNOLQ 8162008 $41277 E 41940 321 TELECOM COMMUNICATION
101 MENARDS-STILLWATER 5/6/2008 $48 35 E 41840 420 REPAIR HALL WAY - MUNIC BL R & M BLDGS, ST
101 MINNESOTA ELEVATOR 5/6/2008 514150 E 41940 420 APRIL SERVICE - CITY HALL R & MBLDGS ST
101 ALL SAFE DIVIALL FIRE TES 5/8/2008 33263 E 41940 420 FIRE EXTINGUISHER CERTIFIC R & MBLDGS ST

DEPT 41840 MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS §1 72525

DEFT 42100 POLICE
101 4/3/2008 3166672 E 42100 050 Labor Distributicn SEASONAL/PART
101 4/17/2008 $246395 E 42100 050 Labar Distribution SEASONAL/PART
101 41312008 §11126 21 E 42100 101 Labor Distnbution WAGES AND SAL
101 41772008 $11 56606 € 42100 101 Labor Distnbubon WAGES AND SAL
101 41372008 $1,70237 E 42100 102 Labor Distnbution QOVERTIME
101 41712008 §107719 E 42100 102 Labor Distribution OVERTIME
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101 41312008 31,760 94 E 42100 121 Labor Distribution PERA
101 4/17/2008 $1.74161 E 42100 121 Labor Distnbution PERA
101 4/3/2008 F4267 E 42100 122 Lakor Distnbution CONTTORET S
101 4/17/2008 $7F124E 42100 122 Labor Distnbution CONTTORET §
101 43,2008 $T1655 E 42100 126 Labor Distribution HSA
101 41712008 $716 58 E 42100 126 Labor Distribution HSA
101 4/3/2008 5257503 E 42100 131 Labor Distribution CONT TC EMPLO
101 4/17/2008 $17902 E 42100 170 Labor Distribution MEDICARE
1m0 413/2008 3176 41 E 42100 170 Labor Distnbution MEDICARE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $2285E 42100 201 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTI 5/6/2008 $13 83 E 42100 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 QUILL 5/6/2008 $239E 42100 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM QOFFICE SUPPLIE
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 3186455 E 42100 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
101 WILLMARTH, QUINN 4/30/2008 5822 E 42100 220 FOCD OPERATING sSUP
101 MINNESOTA COUNTY ATTO 4/25/2008 -$2769 E 42100 220 Onginal Amt or Final adusted by OPERATING SUP
101 WILLMARTH QUINN 4/30/2008 $7257 E 42100 220 GAS OPERATING SUP
101 MINNESOTA BLUE BOOK 4/15/2008 $2195E 42100 220 2007 LAW ENFOREMENT CIREC OPERATING SUP
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 $1382E 42160 220 FUEL OPERATING SUP
101 ECKBERG, LAMMERS, BRIG 5/6/2008 $208663 E 42100 300 PROSECUTION(13467-9959) PROF SER-LEGAL
101 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 5/6/2008 512478 E 42100 321 POLICE DEPT CELL PHONES COMMUNICATION
101 WINGFOQOT COMMERCIAL TI 5/6/2008 326779 E 42100 323 TIRES/2501 RADIOS-REPAIR
101 U § BANK VISA 5/6/2008 313306 E 42100 350 CARTRIDGE WORLDMIN PRINTING & PUBL
101 BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPR 5/6/2008 $50 00 E 42100 403 INTOXILYER 5000 RECERTIFICA POLICE TRAININ
101 EASTMAN, LAURA 4/30/2008 30852 E 42100 403 HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT POLICE TRAININ
101 CARLSON AUTO SERVICE & 5/6/2008 546593 E 4200 412 WATER PUMP REPLACE - PCLI REP & MAINT VE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $8520 E 42100 412 DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO REP & MAINT VE
101 FURY DODGE CHRYSLER 5/6/2008 S89595 E 42100 412 REPLACEMENT OF THE EGR Y REP & MAINT VE
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $3464 E 42100 415 BACKUP EXEC RENEWAL REPAIRMAINT O
101 COMCAST 5/6/2008 31747 E 42100 416 HIGH SPEED INTERNET REPAIRMAINT &
101 US INTERNET 5/6/2008 $2300E 42100 418 INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 51612003 $86 62 E 42100 416 IDE DVD - SPEAKERS W/HEAD REPAIR/MAINT O
101 NEGPOST 5/6/2008 $47 B4 E 42100 416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $I6 40 E 42100 416 COMPUTER CONSULTING REPAIR/MAINT O
101 MINNESOTA BOARD OF PEA 5/6/2008 58000 E 42100 433 HUTCHINSON DUES & MEMBER
101 MINNESOTA BOARD OF PEA 5/6/2008 S9000 E 42100 433 LOGAN DUES & MEMBER
101 MINNESOTA BOARD OF PEA 5/6/2008 $90 00 E 42100 433 JACKSON DUES & MEMBER
101 ROBICHON'S THE INLINE SK 5162008 $350 00 E 42100 444 SAFETY CAMP - PD DEPT COMMUNITY PRO

DEPT 42100 POLICE 544,080 77
DEPT 42200 FIRE PROTECTION

101 2011712008 $25000 E 42200 101 Labor Distribution WAGES AND SAL
101 32002008 $79333 E 42200 101 Labor Distributian WAGES AND SAL
101 3/20/2008 $16 64 E 42200 122 Labor Distribution CONT TO RET ., 5
101 3£20/2008 $7 B8 E 42200 170 Labor Distnbution MEDICARE
101 W S DARLEY & CO 51612008 S10069 E 42200 202 FIRE DEPT UNIFCRMS - MISC
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 STO90 8B E 42200 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
101 PUBLIC SAFETY CENTER IN 5/G/2008 515789 E 42200 240 TOWELETTES, BLANKET,SHIPP SMALL TOOLS-E
101 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 5/6/2008 318221 E 42200 240 NASAL CANNULA ADULT, GLOV SMALL TOOLS-E
101 METRQ FIRE 4/25/2008 -$650 00 E 42200 240 Cniginal Amt or Final adjusted by SMALL TOOLS-E
101 ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC 51612008 329156 E 42200 240 LABOR 4'EXTENSION HOSE HO SMALL TOOLS-E
101 STILLWATER MEDICAL GRO 5/6/2008 31625 E 42200 306 TB INTRADERMAL TEST - JACO PROF SER-OTHE
101 EMS EDUCATION TRAINING 8/6/2008 $1.70000 E 42200 306 17 STUDENTS FIRST RESPOND PROF SER-OTHE
101 STLLWATER MEDICAL GRO 5/6/2008 $1300 E 42200 306 WW420 MANTOUZ - MATT BELL PROF SER-OTHE
101 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 5/6/2008 $74015 E 42200 321 FIRE DEPT CELL PHOMNES COMMUNICATION
101 EISINGER ALLEN 5/6/2008 $595 83 E 42200 402 HOTELFQOR 5 CONFERENCES &
101 EISINGER JAKE 4/23/2008 516160 E 42200 402 MILEAGE CONFERENCES &
101 MARK SWENSON 5/6/2008 $17888 E 42200 402 MILEAGE - FIRE SCHOOL CONFERENCES &
101 JASON SEVERSON 5/6/2008 $17B88 E 42200 402 MILEAGE - FIRE SCHOQL CONFERENCES &
101 EISINGER ALLEN 5/6/2008 $78372 E 42200 402 MEALS CONFERENCES &
101 T R F SUPPLY 5/6/2008 38127 E 42200 420 SMOKERS CEASE FIRE CONT & R & M BLDGS ST
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $3202E 42200 420 MENARDS R & MBLDGS, ST
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101 U S BANK VISA 516/2008 $180 07 E 42200 420 MENARDS R & M BLDGS, ST
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $850E 42200 420 HOLIDAY STNSTORE R & M BLDGS, ST
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 32221 E 42200 420 WAL-MART R & MBLDGS. 5T
101 U 8 BANK VISA 5/6/2008 57362 C 42200 420 ACE HARDWARE R & MBLDGS ST
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $4016 E 42200 420 LATE FEE - FINANCE CHARGE R & M BLDGS, ST
101 U S BANK VISA 51612008 354 27 E 42200 420 ACE HARDWARE R & M BLDGS, ST

DEPT 42200 FIRE PROTECTION $7,101 41

DEPT 43100 STREET MAINT
101 432008 5169120 E 43100 101 Labor Distribution WAGES AND SAL
101 4/17/2008 $169120E 43100 101 Labor Distnbution WAGES AND SAL
101 4/17/2008 S$109 83 E 43100 121 Labor Distrbution PERA
101 4/3/2008 $10993 E 43100 121 Labor Distnbution PERA
101 41712008 $104 38 E 43100 122 Labor Distributicn CONTTORET, S
101 4/3/2008 $1I04 38 E 43100 122 Labar Dhstnbution CONTTORET, S
101 41772008 $88 48 E 43100 126 Labor Distnbution HSA
101 4/3/2008 $88 48 E 43100 126 Labor Distrtbution HS A
101 4/3/2008 534850 E 43100 131 Labor Distnbution CONT TO EMPLO
101 41772008 52441 E 43100 170 Labor Dustrnibution MEDICARE
101 41372008 S24 41 E 43100 170 Labor Distribution MEDICARE
101 QUILL S/62008 8047 E 43100 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM QFFICE SUPPLIE
101 INNOVATIVE QFFICE SQLUTI 5/6/2008 $276 E 43100 201 CFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM QOFFICE SUPFPLIE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $457E 43160 201 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD OFFICE SUPPLIE
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 $644 33 E 43100 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $923 E 43100 220 CREDIT ON ACCT QPERATING SUP
101 NORTHERN TRAFFIC SUPPL 5/6/2008 $68 69 E 43100 220 MED,GRG XL LIME GREEN/WQ OPERATING SUP
101 OXYGEN SERVICE COMPAN 51612008 $561 E 43100 220 INDUCTRIAL LARGE / R INL OPERATING SUP
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 357D E 43100 220 FARM STORE CQPERATING SUP
131 WASHINGTON CG TRANSPO 5/6/2008 $1.02594 E 43100 225 SNOW AND ICE CONTROL SALT & SAND PL
101 MEDTOX LABORATORIES 5/6/2008 S5000 E 43100 306 ANNUAL RANDOM ADMIN FEE PROCF SER-OTHE
101 MAC QUEEN EQUIPMENT 5/6/2008 $814 58 E 43100 412 BROOM AND PARTS REP & MAINT VE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 -$923 E 43100 412 CREDIT ON ACCT REP & MAINT VE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $923 E 43100 412 CREDIT ON ACCT REP & MAINT VE
101 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 5/6/2008 58742 E 43100 412 AUTO PARTS REP & MAINT VE
101 U S BANK VISA B5/6/2008 81702 E 43100 412 ACE HARDWARE REP & MAINT VE
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 -$3057 E 43100 412 CREDIT ON ACCT REP & MAINT VE
101 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 5/6/2008 $154 G5 E 43100 412 AUTO PARTS REP & MAINT VE
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2Q08 $692 E 43100 418 BACKUR EXEC RENEWAL REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPLUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $1732 E 43100 416 IDE DVD - SPEAKERS W/HEAD REPAIR/MAINT O
101 NEQPOST 5/6/2008 5956 E 43100 416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL REPAIRMAINT O
101 COMCAST 5/6/2008 8349 E 43100 416 HIGH SPEED INTERNET REPAIRMAINT O
101 US INTERMNET B16/2008 $4 60 E 43100 416 INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $728E 43100 416 COMPUTER CONSULTING REPAIR/MAINT O
101 ALL SAFE DIV/ALL FIRE TES £/6/2008 520255 E 43100 420 FIRE EXTINGUISHER RECHARG R & M BLDGS, ST
101 U 5 BANK VISA 5/6/2008 3617 E 43100 420 ACE HARDWARD R & M BLDGS, ST
101 U S BANK VISA 562008 56 17 E 43100 420 ACE HARDWARE R & M BLDGS, ST
101 RIVER CITY SERVICES 5/6/2008 F506 69 E 43100 421 PICK UP SNOW PLOW LOADER REPAIR & MAINT
101 TORRY QR REBECCA KRAFT 410/2008 $56 0B E 43100 421 REINBURSTMENT ON ASSESS REPAIR & MAINT
191 ALL STAR WIRELESS 4/8/2008 -5484 25 E 43100 550 CK RETURNED - ALREADY PAID MOTOR VEHICLE

DEPT 43100 STREET MAINT S7 576 41

DEPT 43200 PARKS
101 4/3/2008 8927 20 E 43200 101 Labor Distnbution WAGES AND SAL
101 4172008 $927T20 E 43200 101 Labor Distrnbution WAGES AND SAL
101 441772008 68027 E 43200 127 Labor Distnbution PERA
101 4/3/2008 38027 E 43200 121 Labor Distnbution PERA
101 4/3/2008 35516 E 43200 122 Labar Distmbutian CONTTQRET S
101 441712008 85516 E 43200 122 Labor Distnbution CONTTQRET , S
104 4/3/2008 $44 24 E 43200 126 Labor Distnibution HSA
101 41712008 $44 24 E 43200 126 Labor Distnbution H3 A
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101 4/3/2008 $176 TOE 43200 131 Labor Distnbubion CONT TO EMPLC
101 4/3/2008 $1Z90E 43200 170 Labor Distnbution MEDICARE
1M 417/2008 $1290E 43200 170 Labor Distnbution MEDICARE
101 ARAMARK 5/612008 32925 E 43200 202 BALANCE DUE ON INVOICE UNIFORMS - MISC
101 CCP INDUSTRIES 5/8/2008 34522 E 43200 204 MNS NAVY SLASH PKT JACKET UNIFORMS - VER
101 ARAMARK 5/8/2008 S5073 E 43200 204 JEAN-STYLE WORK PANT UNIFORMS - VER
101 ARAMARK 5/6/2008 §10490 E 43200 204 HOODED WINDSHIRT, T-SHIRT UNIFORMS - VER
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 410/2008 $8931 E 43200 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 $1381 E 43200 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
101 T R F SUPPLY 5/6/2008 324510 E 43200 220 SAFETY GLASSES LAYNARDS, OPERATING SUP
101 MENARDS-STILLWATER 5/6/2008 3847 E 43200 220 1000 CAUTION TAPE OPERATING SUP
101 CARQUEST AUTC PARTS 5/6/2008 38410 E 43200 412 CONDENSER, ROTER, PCINT § REP & MAINT VE
101 MTI 5/6/2008 34029 E 43200 412 HOC CAP ASM - PW DEPT REP & MAINT VE
101 MT! 5/6/2008 $198 25 E 43200 412 FRONT FORK CASTOR & BLAD REP & MAINT VE
101 RIVER CITY SERVICES 5/6/2008 $53169 E 43200 413 PICK UP SNOW PLOW, LOADER TREES
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 FI1732 E 43200 416 IDE DVD - SPEAKERS W/HEAD REPAIRMAINT O
101 NEOQOPOST 5/6/2008 §9 56 E 43200 416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL REFAIRMAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 2812008 $6 92 E 43200 416 BACKUP EXEC RENEWAL REPAIR/MAINT O
101 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/5/2008 $7238 E 43200 416 COMPUTER CONSULTING REPAIR/MAINT O
101 COMCAST 5/8/2008 $349 E 43200 416 HIGH SPEED INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 US INTERNET 5/8/2008 3460 E 43200 416 INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
101 MENARDS-STILLWATER 5/6/2008 SMM70E 43200 420 NAIL 10" SPIKE R & MBLDGS ST
101 U 5 BANK VISA 5/6/2008 -§923 E 43200 420 CREDIT ON ACCT R & M BLDGS, 5T
101 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $1497 E 43200 420 ACE HARDWARE R & M BLDGS, ST
101 MENARDS-STILLWATER 4/25/2008 -$63 86 E 43200 420 Onginal Amt or Final adjusted by R & M BLDGS, ST
101 AIR FRESH PORTABLE TOIL 2/6/2008 3167 74 E 43200 425 MONTHLY RENTAL SATILLITIES
DEPT 42200 PARKS $3,987 94
DEPT 43300 CEMETERY
101 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 $18765 E 43300 212 FUEL MOTCR FUELS &
DEPT 43300 CEMETERY $187 85
FUND 131 GENERAL 5106,536 02
FUND 202 DRUG FORFEITURE
DEPT 42101 DARE EXPENDITURES
202 KEEPRS, INC 5/6/2008 $73805 E 42101 449 INSTALL MDT/COMUTER SYSTE DRUG FORFITUR
DEPT 42101 DARE EXPENDITURES 5738 05
FUND 202 DRUG FORFEITURE $738 05
FUND 206 WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND
DEPT 41200 MAYOR & COUNCIL
206 ECKBERG, LAMMERS BRIG 5/6/2008 $65000 E 41200 300 13467-17159 BAYORT MAR PROF SER-LEGAL
DEFT 41200 MAYOR & COUNCIL $650 00
DEPT 41603 SO MN STREET UTILITY PROJECT
206 PEMBER COMPANIES INC 4/10/2008 $4140321 E 41603 305 SO MN ST UTILITY & ST PMT #4 PROF SER-CONT
DEPT 41603 SO MN STREET UTILITY PROJEC 341,403 21
FUND 206 WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND $42 053 21
FUND 207 PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND
DEPT 41200 MAYOR & COUNCIL
207 ECKBERG, LAMNMERS, BRIG 5/6/2008 316250 E 41200 300 13467-16877 XCEL FRANCHISE PROF SER-LEGAL

DEFT 41200 MAYOR & COUNCIL $162 50
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—
DEPT 44100 PROJECT
207 SANDERS WAUKER BERGLY 5/6/2008 5224500 E 44100 306 LAKESIDE PARK - DESIGN DEV PROF SER-OTHE
207 SANDERS WACKER BERGLY 5812008 $400 00 E 44100 444 BARKER'S ALPS 3/1/08-3/31/08 COMMUNITY PRO
207 XCEL ENERGY CORP 4212008 $4,05968 E 44100 530 380" OF 2" GAS SERVICE CAPITAL OUTLAY
207 XCEL 4/25/2008 $4,05968 E 44100 530 Onginal Amt or Final adjusted by  CAPITAL QUTLAY
DEPT 44100 PROQJECT 510764 36
FUND 207 PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND $10 926 86
FUND 211 LIBRARY
DEPT 45500 LIBRARY
21 4/17/2008 $240033 E 45500 050 Labor Distnbution SEASONAL/PART
211 4/3/2008 $246325E 45500 050 Lakor Distnbution SEASONAL/PART
211 4/17/2008 $262631 E 45500 131 Labor Distribution WAGES AND SAL
21 4/3/2008 $262631 E 468500 101 Labor Dhstribution WAGES AND SAL
211 4372008 $28762 E 45500 121 Labor Distribution PERA
211 41712008 $287 71 E 45500 121 Labaor Distribution PERA
211 4/17/2008 $304 97 E 45500 122 Labor Distribution CONT TORET, S
211 413/2008 330886 E 45500 122 Labor Distribution CONTTORET ., S
211 4/17/2008 38847 E 45500 126 Labor Distnbution HSA
k] 4/3/2008 38847 E 48500 126 Labor Distnbution HSA
21 4/3/2008 837172 E 45500 131 Labor Distribution CONT TO EMPLO
21 411742008 57133 E 45500 170 Labor Dustribution MEDICARE
21 4/3/2008 57224 E 45500 170 Labor Distribution MEDICARE
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 STOBB E 45800 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLCR 5/6/2008 $402 17 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/8/2008 FS5C 8T E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 $74 88 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 33077 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 32767 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 §485 56 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/G/2008 $8197 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 $15820 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 $453 28 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 332888 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5i6/2008 512330 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 3749 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 526487 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 $8512 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 RAMSEY COUNTY HISTORIC 5/6/2008 $1745 E 45500 217 ROCKY ROOTS BOOK - LIBRAR MATERIALS & PR
211 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBL 5/6/2008 $240 50 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/8/2008 39844 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 33519 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 34567 E 45500 217 BOCKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 51423 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 ST993 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 GE MONEY BANK/AMOZON 5/6/2008 $94 05 E 45500 217 AMAZON RETAIL SEATTLE WA - MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 $1018 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSQCI 5/6/2008 $5000 E 45500 217 RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION MATERIALS & PR
211 AFTON HISTORICAL SOCIET 5/6/2008 52996 E 45500 217 MY HEART IT IS DELICIOUS - B MATERIALS & PR
211 BAKER & TAYLOR 5/6/2008 $539 E 45500 217 BOOKS MATERIALS & PR
211 INNOVATIVE QFFICE SQLUTI 5/6/2008 $18546 E 45800 220 OFFICE SUPPLIES QOPERATING SUP
211 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSQCI 5/6/2008 $3400E 45500 220 2008 POSTER & BOOKMARK NA&A OPERATING SUP
211 BRODART 5/6/2008 36818 E 45500 220 SLATWALL MEIDA BIN - LIBRAR OPERATING SUP
211 KINDER MELQDIES 5/6/2008 S375QD E 45500 302 STORY TIME - LIBRARY CONTRACT SERV
211 TRU-CLEAN MAINTENANGCE 5/6/2008 $1.50000 E 45500 302 CLEANING - LIBRARY CONTRACT SERV
211 OFFICE OF ENT TECHNOLO 5/6/2008 56077 E 45500 321 TELECOM SERVY - LIBRARY COMMUNICATION
211 INTEGRA TELECOM 5/6/2008 $1972 E 45500 321 TELECOM - LIBRARY COMMUNICATION
211 WASHINGTON COUNTY LIBR 5/6/2008 $4584 E 45500 322 1ST QTR 2008 POSTAGE FOR POSTAGE
211 WASHINGTON COUNTY LIBR 5/6/2008 $146195E 45500 391 CISC 1841-T1 CISCO SWITHCH SHARED AUTOMA
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211 TOSHIBA BUSINESS SQLUTI 5/6/2008 33519 E 45500 416 BAND 1 - LIB REPAIRMAINT O
211 ELECTRO WATCHMAN INC 51612008 36000 E 48500 420 INSPECTION - LIBRARY R & M BLDGS, ST
211 ECOWATER 5/6/2008 825 E 45500 420 MONTHLY RENT ON COLD COC R & M BLDGS, ST
211 JH LARSQON CO 5/6/2008 $2771 E 45500 420 34W FLUCR - LIB R & M BLDGS, ST
211 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTI 5/6/2008 $122 13 E 45500 420 BUILDING SUPPLIES R & MBLDGS, ST
211 MINNESOTA ELEVATOR 5/6/2008 S$13367TE 45500 420 AFPRIL SERVICE - LIBRARY R & MBLDGS, 5T
211 SVL SERVICE CORPORATICO 5/6/2008 §92200 E 45500 420 SERVICE AGREEMENT -LIBRA R & MBLDGS ST
DEPT 45500 LIBRARY $20,215 26
FUND 211 LIBRARY $20.215 26
FUND 303 GQ TIF BOND 1990 DERT SERVICE
DEPT 41303 DEBT SERVYICE
303 USBANK TRUST N A 5/6/2008 52244250 E 41803 860 GO REFUNDING 2001 - ACCT# 3 DEBT SERVICE - {
DEPT 41903 DEBT SERVICE $22,442 50
FUND 303 GO TIF BOND 1990 DEBT SERVICE $22,442 50
FUND 631 WATER
DEPT 46120 WATER
601 4/3/2008 $3.05343 E 46120 101 Lahor Distribution WAGES AND SAL
601 417/2008 5304663 E 46120 101 Labor Distribution WAGES AND SAL
601 41712008 $198 05 E 46120 121 Labor Distrbution PERA
601 4/3/2008 $198 49 E 46120 121 Labor Drstribution PERA
6801 4/3/2008 318115 E 46120 122 Labor Distribution CONTTO RET , S
601 4/17/2008 318073 E 46120 122 Labor Distnbution CONTTORET 5
601 4(3/2008 $21230E 46120 126 Lahor Distnbution HSA
601 41712008 $21Z33 E 46120 126 Labor Distribution HSA
601 4/3/2008 $71668 E 46120 131 Labor Distrbutian CONT TO EMPLO
601 4/3/2008 $4237 E 46120 170 Labar Distribution MEDICARE
601 411 7/2008 $4227E 46120 170 Labar Drstribution MEDICARE
801 INNOVATIVE QFFICE SOLUTI 5/6/2008 $276 E 46120 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM QFFICE SUPPLIE
601 QUALL 5/6/2008 $047E 46120 201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM OFFICE SUPPLIE
601 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $457E 45120 201 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD OFFICE SUPPLIE
601 HOLIDAY FLEET 4/10/2008 $213 40 E 46120 212 FUEL MOTOR FUELS &
601 HAWKINS WATER 5/6/2008 §7886 E 46120 216 POTABLE WATER TEST, PWS S GHEMICALS AND
601 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 S218 E 46120 216 USPS CHEMICALS AND
601 HAWKINS WATER 5/6/2008 $76 86 E 46120 2168 WATER TEST & STATE FILING CHEMICALS AND
601 HAWKINS WATER 5/6/2008 $561963 E 46120 216 CHEMICAL & TESTING CHEMICALS AND
601 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $460E 45120 216 USPS CHEMICALS AND
601 U 5 BANK VISA 5/6/2008 SBZ3E 45120 216 CREDIT ON ACCT CHEMICALS AND
601 U & BANK VISA 5/6/2008 S1345 E 46120 216 MAPLE ISLAND HARDWARE CHEMICALS AND
601 U S BANK VISA 5/6/2008 $923 E 46120 216 CREDIT ON ACCQUNT CHEMICALS AND
601 HAWKINS WATER 5/6/2008 $2500 E 46120 216 150 LB CHLORINE CYLINDER CHEMICALS AND
801 U S BANK VISA 51612008 -$9 21 E 46120 216 CREDIT ON ACCT CHEMICALS AND
€01 STATE OF MINNESCTA DEP 5/6/2008 32500 E 46120 220 CHEMICAL REPORTED OPERATING SUP
601 STATE OF MINNESOTA DEP 5/6/2008 32500 E 45120 220 CHEMICAL REPORTED OPERATING SUP
€601 STATE OF MINNESOTA DEP 5/6/2008 $10000 E 46120 220 EMERGENCY PLANNING CHEMI OPERATING SUP
601 J H LARSON CO 5/6/2008 $3383 E 46120 220 5W COMP FLUCR TUBE OPERATING SUP
601 MENARDS-STILLWATER 5/6/2008 $1425E 46120 240 2 - PC DBL END BIT SET 2" SMALL TOOLS-E
601 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4/30/2008 $1,28850E 46120 302 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
6031 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4/15/2008 $132755 E 46120 302 CONSULTING CONTRACT SERV
601 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $692 E 46120 416 BACKUP EXEC RENEWAL REPAIR/MAINT O
601 COMCAST 5/6/2008 3349 E 46120 416 HIGH SPEED INTERNET REPAIR/MAINT O
601 US INTERNET &/6/2008 S460 E 46120 416 INTERNET REPAIRMAINT &
501 NEQFOST 5162008 $956 E 46120 416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL REPAIR/MAINT O
601 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $728E 46120 416 COMPUTER CONSULTING REPAIRMAINT O
601 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC 5/6/2008 $17 32 E 45120 416 IDE DVD - SPEAKERS YWHEAD REPAIRMAINT O
601 MINNESOTA PIPE & EQUIPM 516/2008 $458322 E 46120 413 BURY 5" STORZ PUMPER, NST REPAIR & MAINT
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601 ALL SAFE DIV/ALL FIRE TES
DEPT 48120 WATER

FUND 601 WATER

FUND 602 SEWER
DEPT 46200 SEWER - OPERATING

602

602

602

602

602

602

602

&02

602

602

602

602

602

602 QUILL

602 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTI
602 U S BANK VISA

602 HOLIDAY FLEET

602 JH LARSON CO

602 GRAINGER

602 T R F SUPPLY

602 GRAINGER

602 GRAINGER

602 MANAGEMENT SERVICES
602 MANAGEMENT SERVICES
602 U 5 BANK VISA

602 U 5 BANK VISA

602 NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPP
602 US INTERNET

802 COMCAST

602 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC
602 NEOPCST

602 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC
602 TR COMPUTER SALES LLC
602 MENARDS-STILLWATER
602 U S BANK VISA

DEPT 46200 SEWER - OPERATING

DEPT 46990 SEWER - NON-OPERATING

602 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL (S

DEPT 46990 SEWER - NON-OPERATING

FUND 602 SEWER

FUND 803 P & Z ESCROWS

DEPT 41910 PLANNING 3 ZONING
803 ECKBERG, LAMMERS, BRIG

DEPT 41910 PLANNING & ZONING

DEPT 80011 CAPTAINS CORNER

BO3 WASHINGTON COUNTY

Tran Act

Date Amount Typ  DEPT
51612008 368 81 E 46120

521,615 92

$21 615 92
2/17/2008 $7T50C0 E 46200
41312008 $494060 E 46200
4172008 $4,45380 E 45200
4/17/2008 5258 25 E 45200
4(3/2008 §25871 E 45200
4/3/2008 $236 28 E 46200
4/17/2008 $23585 E 46200
4/17/2008 $256 52 E 46200
4/3/2008 3256 50 E 46200
4/3/2008 SBOZ 33 E 46200
217/2008 51088 E 45200
4/3/2008 56816 E 45200
41172008 §62 10 E 46200
5/6/2008 S051E 46200
5/6/2008 $2B0E 46200
5/6/2008 $450 E 46200
4/10/2008 3356 50 E 46200
5/6/2008 $1342E 46200
5/6/2008 32081 E 46200
5/6/2008 336598 E 46200
5/6/2008 $127T30E 46200
BI6/2008 $1553 E 46200
41302008 $1.28850 E 46200
4/15/2008 $132755 E 45200
5/6/2008 3923 E 45200
5/6/2008 554 57 E 48200
5/6/2008 §75B3 E 46200
5/6/2008 S4 60 E 46200
5162008 $352E 46200
5/6/2008 $6 96 E 46200
5/6/2008 $961E 45200
5/6/2008 $1736 E 45200
5/6/2008 $730E 46200
5/6/2008 $2594 E 46200
5/6/20D8 $8946 E 46200

$16,489 19
5/6/2008 52368461 E 46990

$23,684 61

$40,183 80
51612008 $136 50 E 41810

$136 50
4/25/2008 $62 00 E 80011

420 EXTINGUISHER CERTIFICATION R & MBLDGS ST

101 Labor Distnbution
101 Labor Distnbution
101 Labor Distnibution
121 Labor Distribution
121 Labor Distribution
122 Labar Distribution
122 Labar Distribution
126 Labor Distnbution
126 Labor Distnbution
131 Labor Distribution
170 Laber Dustrnibution
170 Labor Distribution
170 Labaor Distribution

201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM
201 OFFICE SUPPLIES - ADM

2071 ADMIN - CREDIT CARD
212 FUEL

220 25W T6 INTERMED BASE - PW

220 INSULATED GLOVE

220 CHERRY SUDS WASH & WAX N
240 LEN CLEANING SOLUTION GFC

240 NOZZLE, SPRAYER
302 CONSULTING

302 CONSULTING

412 CREDIT ON ACCT
412 AWDIRECT

412 TRU SEAL CLAMP, WK LAMP, H

416 INTERNET
416 HIGH SPEED INTERNET

416 BACKUP EXEC RENEWAL

416 POSTAGE EQUIPMENT RENTAL
416 IDE DVD - SPEAKERS YW/HEAD

416 COMPUTER CONSULTING

419 CLEAR FACESHIELD 20A/M25%

420 LOWES

434 ANNUAL FLOW

WAGES AND SAL
WAGES AND SAL
WAGES AND SAL
PERA

PERA
CONTTORET, S
CONT TORET, S
HS A

HSA

CONT TO EMPLO
MEDICARE
MEDICARE
MEDICARE
QFFICE SUPPLIE
OFFICE SUPPLIE
OFFICE SUPPLIE
MOTOR FUELS &
OPERATING SUP
OPERATING SUP
OPERATING SUP
SMALL TOOLS-E
SMALL TOOLS-E
CONTRACT SERV
CONTRACT SERV
REP & MAINT VE
REP & MAINT VE
REP & MAINT VE
REPAIR/MAINT O
REPAIR/MAINT O
REPAIR/MAINT O
REPAIR/MAINT O
REPAIR/MAINT O
REPAIR/MAINT O
REPAIR & MAINT
R & M BLDGS, ST

STATE FEES FOR

300 13467-13659 WATER EXTESION PROF SER-LEGAL

815 Qnginal Amt or Final adjusted by ESCROW EXPEN
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Tran
FUND Search Name Date
DEPT 80011 CAPTAINS CORNER
DEPT 80016 Pete Miller - Feasi Study
803 ECKBERG LAMMERS, BRIG 5/6/2008
803 ECKBERG, LAMMERS, BRIG 5/B/2008

DEPT 80016 Pete Miller - Feast Study

FUND 803 P & Z ESCROWS

$52 00

$5200E BOO16
53060 E 80016

$91 60

$290 10

$265.001 72

300 17225 WATER EXTENSION TO P PROF SER-LEGAL
200 16467-1659 WATER EXTENSICN PROF SER-LEGAL



City of Bayport
294 North 3rd Street
Bayport, MN 55003
Phone: 651-275-4404
Fax:  651-275-4411

Building Permit Log
Faor April. 2008

Printed:4/29/2008
Page1 of 2

Permit Number: BP2003-10
Parcel Address: 950 HIGHWAY 95N
Applicant: VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER

Filing Date: 4/11/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-558-3300

VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER COMPANY FIRE

Construction Value:$600.00

Total Fees: $258.75

Permit Number: BP2008-11
Parcel Address: 356 MINNESOTA St. S
Applicant: The Home Depot A.H.S

The Home Depot A H.S. RESIDENTIAL BUILDER

Construction Value:$4,214 .00

Filing Date: 4/16/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 952-345-6047

Total Fees: $120.11

Permit Number: BP2008-12
Parcel Address: 137 5TH St N
Applicant:ROBERT KAMPS
OWNER OWNER

Construction Value:$1,800.00

Filing Date: 4/18/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-439-9370

Total Fees: $68.15

Permit Number: BP2008-13

Parcel Address: 308 2ND Ave S,

Applicant: PHOENIX BUILDERS

PHOENIX BUILDERS RESIDENTIAL BUILDER

Construction Value:$6,000.00

Filing Date: 4/21/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-491-6503

Total Fees: $135.75

Permit Number: BP2008-14

Parcel Address: 101 5th Avenue So
Applicant: WEATHERGUARD
WEATHERGUARD CONSTRUCTION Generai

Construction Value:$1,000.00

Filing Date: 4/21/2008
Bayport, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-439-4320

Total Fees: $41.75




Building Permit Log
For. April, 2008

Printed 4/30/2008
Page2 of 2

Permit Number: BFZ008-15
Parcel Address: 466 5TH St 3.

Applicant:DERRICK CUSTOM HOMES, LLC
DERRICK CUSTOM HOMES, LL.C RESIDENTIAL

Construction Value:$75,000.00

Filing Date: 4/22/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 715-246-2320

Total Fees: $1,471 76

Permit Number: BP2008-16
Parcel Address: 306 5TH St. S.
Applicant: PHOENIX BUILDERS

PHOENIX BUILDERS RESIDENTIAL BUILDER

Construction Value:$4,500 00

Filing Date: 4/30/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-491-6503

Total Fees: $120 25

Permit Number: BP2008-9

Parcel Address: 950 HIGHWAY 95 N.

Applicant: GEORGE SIEGFRIED

GEORGE SIEGFRIED CONSTRUCTION General

Construction Value:$6,000.00

Filing Date: 4/8/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-275-1112

Total Fees: $222.04

Permit Number;: MC2008-5

Parcel Address: 950 HIGHWAY 95 N.
Applicant: TOTAL MECHANICAL SERVICES,

Filing Date: 4/15/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-768-9367

TOTAL MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC. MECHANICAL

Construction Value:$75,000.00

Total Fees: $1,125.50

Permit Number: PL2008-5

Parcel Address: 415 LAKESIDE DRIVE
Applicant:BOB KISSNER PLUMBING &
BOB KISSNER PLUMBING & HEATING Plumber

Construction Value:$7,800.00

Filing Date: 4/22/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 612-251-0893

Total Fees: $75.50

Permit Number: PL2008-6

Parcel Address: 720 MINNESOTA St S
Applicant: MILLER EXCAVATING, INC.
MILLER EXCAVATING, INC. EXCAVATION &

Construction Value:$5,900.00

Filing Date: 4/25/2008
BAYPORT, MN 55003
Applicant Phone: 651-439-1637

Total Fees: $2,700.50




CITY OF BAYPORT

294 NORTH THIRD STREET

BAYPORT, MINNESOTA 55003

PHONE 651-275-4404 Fax 6531-275-4411

Date: Apnl 30, 2008

To: Mayor and City Council
Mike McGuire, City Administrator

From: Wanda Madsen, Finance Officer
Subject: 2007 Annual Fund Transfers —
BACKGROUND

These are the proposed carry over’s for designated projects/expenses that were not
completed in 2007, but will be utilize in 2008.

e Transfer $2,000 from 2007 Mayor & Council clean-up day to the 2008
Community Projects clean-up day. Transfer $5.000 from 2007 Recycling clean-up
day to the 2008 Prof-Service-Other.

* Transfer $2,000 from 2007 Planning & Zoning Building Software Update &
Training to the 2008 Materials/Programs.

*  Transter $500 from the 2007 Lakeside Park recycling reccptacles to the 2008
Allied Waste Recychng Scholarship.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the City Council approve the budgeted fund transfers listed above



Bagpor‘t American Legion Memorial Da.fj Farade

-th .
May 28" 2008
March 5,, 2008

City of Bayport
294 north 3 street
Bayport Minnesota 550032

Honorable Mayor and Council Members,

On behalf of the Hesley Jensen American Legion Post 491, I respectfully make
application for annual financial assistance for an amount of $300.00 from the Citv of
Bayport.

The Bayport American Legion Memorial Day Parade and Ceremony is being held to
Honor our Nations War Veterans. [t is an opportunity to come together as a commuruty
and is open to resident and organizations in the St. Croix Valley area. This Event attracts
not only crowds of Bayport residents but participants and spectators from neighboring
communities.

I am working hard to recruit bands and interesting entrants — most of which cost money
I am hoping to offset the costs with Parade entry fees and generous donations from
organizations and people through out the 5t. Croix Valley. Any contribution vou can
make will be greatly appreciated and will help ensure a successtul parade.

We take this opportumty to thank vou for your contribution and support given to our
Post over the years, which has been use to offset the expenses associated with the
orgamzation and execution of the annual Bayport American Legion Memonal Day
Parade.
Please make contribution payable to

Hesley Jensen American Legion Post 491

Box 187

Bayport MN 55003

Thank vou very much for vour consideration of this request

Sincerely, /
TN i’ /

. / ;
/ﬁ‘n “enard

“" Parade Chairman




City of Bayport

284 North Third Street ]

Bayport, Minnesota 55003 Clty of Baypor’c
Phone 851-275-4404

Fax 551-275-4411 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

hitp: //bayport govoffice.com

wEn -

LmensmgeR’aqy

R d it

qs
A special event application form is requwed“fcrmdmdﬁals r“bgggmzatmns whoiwistr toholda pubhc ar

private event in the city and require the use of citi: pmper{g anﬂ?aﬁspecraf city SEWI,CES. 'For most

special events, City Couneil approval is required.. Therefore, itisimpartantto plan ahead and’ 'submif the

application form ta City. Hall-at least two weeks pnarto arequlatiy schedu!ed Clﬁl Cduncil’ meetmg,

which is,usualty held the first ma:nday oﬁﬁe mcnth\ For-example;; if the- proposed. event is-to be, held-on
Aprit 15, 2008, the special evenf appiicationform: and“l‘ee mustbe:submztted hy%mrch 20,2006 in.order

fo becons:dered atthe Apn[ 3 261@6 Ci'.y Gmnmkmeehn =

is(\-,‘, e

Foﬂnwmg the Ci ity. CnunmLmeeﬂng’(clty staffwvll mformtheap hcant—“ whether ornot‘the eventwas
approved: City staffwill aiso wor}cwﬁl'rthe appllcant o coosdfnaté spee;af requests fbr city services
assoclated with the- eyent )

D $F
City: Bayport State: Minnesota Zip Code: 55003 _4‘
Owner Nameg;
| Basmnr Ameiics’ L ey
Home Phone Number: Work/Ceff Fhone Number:
Y39 -5462 |
Owner Address:
City/State/Zip: !
Appleat i
pplicant Name: ,
don Menwono B
Home Phone Number: Work/Cell Phone Number: )
77— 7207 RAYS-B3T7Y |
Address: ]
| City/Siate/Zip: g- { 53 /d g . 5 T W d"‘ﬁ_ [

I

|
|
|
|

z Start Date: End Date:

nny < A 2.4,

| Déys of Operatlon (check all that apply)
"] Sunday E:Monday | Tuesday __ Wednesday __. Thursday '_ Frday _ Saturday

Heours of Operation:

‘Weekaays: -7 14“/(/\ 'PT) M A0 IJ

Weekends:




Application Process and Fees

The processing fee for the application is $50.00 and must be submitted with the application
form to City Hall. Any additional fees and expenses associated with this request are the
responsibility of the applicant/property owner, and will be billed to the applicant/property owner
by the city.

Attachments to be submitted with application

= A diagram of the proposed premises

= If the request involves the sale of produce, uncooked meat, or dairy, elc., the applicant
must provide a copy of all license applications required by the Department of Agriculture
for City Council approval. For license informatian, please contact JoNell O'Neii at
651-779-5015

« If the request involves cooked/prepared food ar beverages, the applicant must provide a
copy of all license applications required by Washington County Public Health and
Environment for City Council approval. For license information, please contact
651-430-8655.

The undersigned understand that this application wiil be processed in accordance with estabiished city review
procedures at such time as it 1s deemed complete. Faiiure by the applicant to supply 2ccurate and necessary
information as requested by the city may be cause for denying this application.

The undersigned herehy apply for the request as stated in this application form and in understanding the
gonditions of this application as described above, declare that the information and materials submitted in

support of thisgppiication are compiete tgdhe best of their knowledge. /
.t\pplic:vmt:y j—g Date: 5/ 2‘%@

Property Owner: Date:
uﬁﬁce Use - Dept, Review | inspection l Date [ Approved/Denied 1 Inspector
‘[ Admirstration "[J Site inspection ' | 'F
| |
Office Use —~ Fees | AmountReceved _] Date Recaived: i Methad of Payment ‘ Staff inttials
ll Processing Fee ] $50.00 [ !

|
1

; Escrow or cost incurred i

= \WCommenFormsvippiication FormsiSpecial Event Application-CURRENT doc 2




City of Bayport

294 North Third Street .

Bayport, Minnesota 55003 City of Bayport
Phone 651-275-4404

httg #bayport govoffice com

Licensing Requirements

Fax 651-276-4411 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

A special event application form is required for individuals or organizations who wish to hold a public or

privaie event in the city and require the use of city property and/or special city services. For most

special events, City Council approval is required. Therefore, it is important to plan ahead and submit the

application form to City Hall at least two weeks prior to a regularly scheduled City Council meeting,

which is usually held the first Monday of the month. For example, if the proposed event is to be held on
April 15, 2008, the special event application form and fee must be submitted by March 20, 2008 in order

ta be congidered at the April 3, 2008 City Council meseting.

Following the City Council meeting, city staff will inform the applicant whether or not the event was
approved. City staff will also work with the applicant to coordinate special requests for city services

associated with the eveni.

Property Information |
Address
, City. Bayport State: Minnesota Zip Code 55003

Owner Name:

Home Phone Number. Work/Cell Phong Number:

Owner Address

City/State/Zip:

—

Applicant Information |

Applicant Name: M&VL CJW oA

o

Home Phone Number. Y Work/Cell Phone Number

kst 2064 $4ED
Address. /0T L2 o,

City/State/Zip: WO rt ,m N 55003

| Desdription of Request |
Lndeysen (s rp. (Quwter C.m%w%,
Pronce
Even? Information Start Date: 3’/ 2 / g End Dater 9/ 770 g

Days of Operation {check alf that apply)

[ ]1Sunday [ IMonday []Tuesday [ |Wednesday [ Thursday Z/Frlday Eéaturday ‘

|

Hours of Operation: . .
Weekdays. M Sd'by W AN

Weekends  Tatacd i do- 5_{-70,9.#*% 9/4/03’ (WW |

be?u,.o g 5:3D



Requested City Assistance and/or Services }

o D < Cuhrte o |
l% 2 i,).giiz alrrit 7:00'?"%/%
9  adrypt Too am. 5/.4 /dezcu/u,%_ .

Mease No -Girbins, A, sn bt /L{;a’-«'ah I
boase blysch. oo bds Yt 4o Atk

e W, @%3Mu;ﬁmq (Lt
Application Process and Fees

The processing fee for the application 1s $50 00 and must be submitied with the application
form to City Hall. Any additional fees and expenses associated with this request are the

responsibility of the applicant/property owner, and will be billed to the applicant/property owner
by the city

Attachments to be submitted with a lication

= Adagram of the proposed premises

* Ifthe request invelves the sale of produce. uncooked meat, or dairy, etc . the appiicant
must provide a copy of all license applications required by the Department of Agriculture
for City Council approval For license information, please contact JoNell O'Nail at
651-779-5015

* Ifthe request involves cooked/prepared food or beverages. the applicant must provide a
copy of all license applications required by Washington County Public Health and

Environment for City Council approval For license information, please contact
651-430-6655.

’_The undersigned understand that this application will be processed in accordance with established city review
procedures at such time as it 1s deemed complete. Faiiure by the applicant to supply accurate and necessary
information as requested by the city may be cause for denying this apphcation

The undersigned hereby apply fo equest as stated in this application form and in understanding the

etibed ahove, declare that the information and materials submitted in

support of thi icati Afe ‘}; plete to the best of their knowledge.

{//"’P'L Date: 2/2 9//D X
Property Owner: /41'1- i@ ()B !’;DP ruHs—'h Date: %5//009

Applicant:

Qffice Use - Dept Review —' Inspection Date Approved/Denied Inspector
Administration T Site Inspection

Dffice Use — Fees Amount Received Date Received | Mathad of Payment Staff Inhals
Processing Fee $50 00 "f‘ glog | ¢ - 225773 <1
Escrow or cost incurred l

F WCommaniForms\Application Foms\Special Event Application-CURRENT doc 2



. "a 4 c }a ,"‘? 7% % »ﬁ{-
&Y Muannesota Department of Puolic Safen é’#g‘,,ﬁ @,s

"l ’ ALCOHQOL AND GaAMBLING ENFORCEMENT DIVISION ‘*sﬁ% “;*:f
N 4 444 Cedar Street Suite 133, St Pauai ~M 3310813133 R w
ToTRie 16517 213-6209 Fax (631) 267-3259 TTY 1651 282-6353 et

Wi W DPS STATEMN LS

APPLICATION AND PERMIT
FOR A 1 TO4 DAY TEMPORARY OM-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

TYPE OR PRINT INFORMATION

l MAME OF OROANIZATION

I DATEC ORC ANIZED ‘ TAN FXEMPTNLMBER

MAZ—sHA--:.,_

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION

—

’“'fgq P MMAZ W0 N ! iD[\QB@ ! 250-49- 2% ‘

STREET ADDRESS cuy [ s1ate Zie Cobe {
Zeo ST RAuve S 1@;\;‘9&?— J Mo LKoo A

NAME OF PERSON MAKING ABPLICATION BUSINLSS 2HIONE [ HOME PHONE |

S { &K ~zove | |

|

DATES LIQUOR WILL BE SOLD 4_:{ o ( c%

CLUB_ CUARIABLE _RELIGIOUS  QTHER NONPROE[I

ORGANIZATION OFFICER'S MAMEF

| BT Dk s

TE5 1 DT

ADDRESS
l?‘ZOuQ /\DA’LLO’J&/LW@K Dn, ﬁr-\q%ﬁtw W 4'5'-7-19

' ORGANIZATION OFFICER'S KAME I ADDRIESS
IA&JTD R Rkay - J\f—i?fi-‘»""‘*"‘" 2305 5‘{\ ek tr Aee. HPU:' ] s SS"FC'\P
ORGAMNIZATION OFFICCR'S NAMF ADDRISS

| 309 Unosay €0, Huossn Oz SHorp

Aoe S 7 Baypord Mo

L cmmm‘ license will be used [T an auiaoor arco, describe

C o™ roxw S€. — SSo03 l

|
|

P

} “Boa +-Lnus_7 Sec /TeEs.
|
|

Wil the applicant contract for intacating hiquor ser 1<,e ¥ [f 5@ a|/c [He Arm an ddrvs.s or thg hiquot licensee provicng me serv.ce '

l SAG T, MAZkeT o Do TEs = s
‘ 170 Mar S n{&ubonfu— Qbsus MN STIVE '
‘ Wl the applicant capry higuar liabiiits n*suranc"? [f w0 please pmnd-: the carrier s name and amount af coserag
[’v& PIJ-JGG TimsSoRanc g IJ.mu..:gﬁ-— |
‘ APROVAL
APPLICATION MIUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMITTING TO ALCOHOL & GAMBLING f
ENFORCEMENT

Qﬂ+

‘ CITY COUNTY CT

DATE APPROVED .

CITY FEE AMOUNT

i

| DATE FEE PAID

LICENSE DATES

-11-O¥ |

1

|

L SIGNATURE (CITY CLERK QR CQUNTY OFFICIAL APPROMVED DIRFC TOR ALCOHOL N G ANMBLENG FSFORE PMENT
NOIE: submit this torm to the citv or county 30 davs pres 1o event Foaward applicatmn stgned by ety and/or county o the add ress
abuve. I the appheation moapprosed the vleohoi and Gambling Entercement Davesion wall retuen this appheatsan 10 peowsed as the License fm ine o ent

fuom TH S,



CiTY OF BAYPORT

294 NORTH THIRD STREET

BAYPORT, MINWNESOTA 55003

PHONE 651-275-4404 Fax 651-275-4411

o Mavor and City Council
Mike McGuire, City Administrator

From: Mel Horak, Public Works Supervisor
Date:  April 25, 2008

Re:  Repainting City Plow Truck

During the last ten months. Bayport Public Works purchased a new truck cab and chassis and other
truck-mounted equipment for the completion of a new snowplow truck. This new 2007 Sterling truck
will replace Bayport's 1988 Ford plow truck. The new truck was put mto service on January 18. 2008.
and s performing to our expectations. We arc expecting a 20-vear usetul life out of this unut

The truck was purchased through a special one-time sale program, and truck color choice was not an
option Currently, the Bayport Public Works fleet color is a light sky biue and the new replacement
truck cab and chassis is dark blue. The newly instalied dump body and related appurtenances were
painted the Bayport blue from the factory, at no extra charge.

Staff recognizes the importance of maintaining a city's identity, which includes a uniform fleet color
scheme. Public Works would like to complete the replacement plow truck project by hav ing the 2007
Sterling truck painted to match the existing fleet. A May 30, 2007 memo to the City Council estimated
the costs of the replacement plow truck as follows: truck cab and chassis at $66.589.00 and an
estimated $60.000.00 for all truck-mounted equipment, for a total of $126.589.00. Previously
approved actual expenditures to date are $122.099.00, which is below the original estimate by
$4.490.00.

Quotes were solicited from three reputable truck refinishing contractors and the quotes arc as follows:

1. Dusty’s Body Shop. Blaine, Minnesota $2.862.50
2 Downtown Collision, Minneapolis, Minnesota $3,360.00
3. Stillwater Collision. Sullwater. Minnesota $3.575.00
Recommendation

Staff recommends the City Council adopt a motion authorizing the Bayport Public Works department
to contract with Dusty’s Body Shop, Blaine, Minnesota for the repainting of the city’s 2007 Sterling
plow truck to maich the existing Bayport fleet color {or the estimated amount of $$2,862.50. Funding
for this expenditurc would be obtained from the Public Works Equipment Replacement Fund #203.
which currently has a balance of $520,406.19.
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City of Baypott
294 N. 3 st.
Bayport, Mn. 55003

People’s Congregational Church
293 N. 39 St
Bayport, Mn. 55003

Baypont City Council,

We are planning a fundraising event for the youth of Bayport. We are
asking to use Perro Park, the space & hockey arena next to People’s church.

A Night for Dane’s Place is an overnight service experience for youth from
People’s Congregational, Bethichem Lutheran and St. Charles churches. The youth
will sleep outside with only a cardboard box as shelter, learning firsthand about the
challenges of being homeless. This experience is not just to learn about homelessness
but (o be part of the solution. Each teen will receive a pledge etivelape prior o the
event with a goal to collect $100.00 in donations to be donated to Dene's Place.

Volunteers will be present and awake during the entire event. In addition,
we will have chaperones from each church that will stay the night with each group of
7 youth, We will have the perimeters covered to keep the youth contained in the
park. We anticipate around 30 youth will be in attendance.

We would like very much if the Bayport police could be apart of this
night. The homelcss are often met and questioned by the police. It would be great if
an officer could stop during the night and “question” the teens. 1 sent a letter to Chief
Lauga Eastman about the event.

The park will be left as clean if not cleaner than when we arrived. Last
year we had a fire comained in a 55 gallon drum for a short time, we would like to do
the same thing this year. Enclosed with this ietter is a schedule of events for the
evening. e
We appreciate your consideration of this request and would also jef( %)
request the fee waved for using the park as this is a fundraiser for Bayport's
community housing shelter.

Thank You,
Debbie
Debbie Muhlenkord,

Director of Youth Ministry
People’s Congregational Church

- s P i1 : PRV B
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Gity of Bayport

294 Norih Third Street
Bayport, Minnesots 55003 City of Bayport
n 4
e, SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION
govolfice.com

' ' Lmensmg Raqulréments
A special event appitcauon form is required for inéfvidhals or orgamzahons who wish {0 hok apabhc or
private sventin the city dnd require the usa of city property and/ol special city services. For most
spécial events, City Council approval s requirad. Therefore, it s important to plan ahead and subroit the
appilcation form to City Hall at least two weeks prior to a reguiarfy scheduled Gity Councrl mestihg,
which is usually held the first Monday of the month. For example. fthe proposed event is to be field on
April 15, 2008, the speciai event application form and fee must be submiued by March 20, 2006 In order
to be considéred st the Apdil 3, 2006 C;ty Council meeting

Following the City Counait meehng. city staft will Infoim ;he appiicant whether of not the event was
approved. Clty stafl will also work With the applicantto coordm;te Spe:mai Tequests fpr nfty semces
asso::[ated w1th thg nupr;f PSSR R P

[ Address:

L]

City: Bayport State. Minnasota Zip Code: 55003
Cwner Name:

Home Phone Number: Work/Cell Phone Number:

Owner Address:
City/State/Zin: ]

Appllcanr Name: ?‘eo Eﬁ 3 C,Dn & rf_%%ona.fl OJ’LLU/‘CA

Home Phane Number; N \Work/Cell Phone Number:

LS1-439- S6L7
Address' 5o 3 N arcl =

| CtyistateZip: R ¥mr+, Mn. S5s603 |

+ Cadled:
‘QL “ﬁ‘f'/d a&%ﬁﬁ%d%%,z/%ﬁ Cop sy
m\ﬁ@ ena 4o s

JA. pla will use a /ce
nﬁ Mﬁﬂ- - d,‘)ti'he D&f

£s a,n mirs 7o

[ @yt n&,f }{;Liu"
€Y “‘%@ 2 7-) Slart Date: M End Date: M ﬁ 1

?-.:,- L "‘
 Days of Operaﬂcn (check all that appfy)
[]Sunday []Monday [JTuesday []Wednesday [ Thursday EFriday ij&‘aaturday
Hours of Operation !

Weekdays: ?f'!dﬂ&j @ S-UOpm +hm }

\nfealandc- q{:' 'F'}J s @ Q'nni’lmx
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Reqéésted City'Assistance and/or Servieed . [ TanaE
L L -3, U et T AR e d
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lication Pro nd Fees

The processing fes for the application is $50.00 and must be submitted with the application
form to City Hall. Any additiona! fess and expenses associated with this request are the

responsibility of the applicant/property owner, and will be billed to the applicant/property owner
by the city,

Attachments to be submitted with apoli

= Adiagram of the proposed premises

* If the requaest involves the sale of produce, uncooked meat, or dairy, ete., the applicant
rmust provide a copy of al| license applications required by the Department of Agriculiure
for City Council appreval, For license information, please contact JoNell O'Neil at
651-778-50185,

» If the request involves cooked/prepared food or beveragas, the applicant must provide a
capy of all license applications required by Washington County Public Health and
Environment for Clity Councll approval. For license Information, plaase contact
651-430-6655.

The undersigned understand that this application will be processed in accordance with established City review
procedures at such time as It is deemed complete. Failure by the applicant to supply accurate and necessary
information as requested by the city may be cause for denying this appiication,

The undersigned hershy apply for the request as stated in this application form and in undarstanding the

conditlons of this application as described abave, declare that the informatlon and materials submittad n
support of this application arg complets to the bast of their knowledge.

Applicant: . Daty: _¥-.29-0%
J)W.dfcvaFyaM nishy, feo sC’jLchZ

Property OQwnar: Date:
Offige Use - Dapt Review Inapection Date | Approved/Denied inspeciar
Administratien [ Site Inspecton
Cffice Uge - Faes Amcunt Recelved | Ddte Received | Method of Payment. | Star initiais
Frocassing Fee $50.00
Escrow or cost incurred

FiCommonForms\Application FormetSpaaial Event Applieation-CURRENT, duc 2
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5:00 P.M.

5:30

6:00

6:45

7:00

8:00

9:00
10:00
10:30
11:30
12:30A.M

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00 AM.

FROM

Schedule of Events for Dane’s Place

Sign In/Set up Box Display

Soup Kitchen/Directions

Opening & Worship People’s Sanctuary
Tribal Game Directions

Tribal Game

Music Concert

Service Project/Andrea Hinklie

Set up Boxes/ Free Time

Tribal Game

Lisa Law/Evening Devotions

Box City Time to Sleep

Wake up/Rise and Shine

Breakfast

Closing Worship People’s Sanctuary
Time to Go Home
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Aprit 11", 2208
Chief Eastman,

For some reason | can’t send emails to your address and you can’t send to me (Katen
tried) so this is the next best thing,

On May 16" form 5:00 p.m. until 8:00 a.m. on the 17" the youth from all 3 churches
will be participating in a fund-raiser to heip raise fimds for Dane's Place, our community
Shelter House,

As they did last year, the kids will be sleeping outdoors in the hockey arena in nothing
but cardboard boxes. We want them to get a sense of what it is really like to be homeless
and on the streets with no place to sleep, The police involvement had a great impact on
the kids.

This year the schedule allows the kids some free time (about 30 minutes) at around
10:00 P.M. to set up their boxes. This would be a great time for the officers to come by
and check it out. Tap the boxes, question the kids and just Jet the kids know that they arc
being watched. Last year the officers really played the part and had the kids believing
they were really in trouble (at first). It was awesome!!

The kids will be busy uatil around 12:30 a.m. when we send them to their boxes for the
night. If the officers would like to come back again around 12:30 am. they would surely
be welcomed to do that. Any and all involvement from them would be greatly
appreciated.

We will have chaperones keeping tabs on the kids ail night so we shouldn’t expect any
problems. If you have any questions please call me at 651-271-8406. Thank you so much
for helping us with this great event, We hope the awareness and the funds we raise will
be a blessing to Dane’s Place and our community.

Thanks again,
Debbic

Pebbic Mublenkord,

Director of Youth Minisiry
People’s Congregational Chrech
293 N. 3™ Street

Bayport, Ma. 55003
651-439-5667 (Church)
651-271-8406 (Cell)
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April 30, 2008 RE: Bayport. Minnesota
Pete Miller Water Mamn Extension
Feasibility Report
SEH No A-BAYPOOR01.00 1400
Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Bayport
294 North Third Street
Bayport, MN 35003

Antn Mike McGuire, City Administrator:

The City of Bayport has received a request to extend City water service to property owned by Pete Miller
The property is located in the southwest corner of the 30" Street North and Stagecoach Trail (CSAH 21}
intersection, just east of the Miller Farms South plat. The sne is located within Baylown Township.
however through cooperative agreements: the City has previously extended water service (o the properties
within Baytown Township. including the Miller Farms South just to west of the property under
constderanion. The preparation of a Feasibility Report was required to investigate the ability to provide
service, estimated costs and cesl recovery. Since the project was mitiated by petitoned trom the affected
property owner, & pablic hearing will not be required. The attached map shows the project location,

With the discovery of trichloroethylene (TCE) n the aguifers that supply water to much of Baytown
Township. and the City of Bayport, both communities have worked to mimimize the number of wells
drilled 1nto the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) Special Well Construchon Area (SWCA
Through cooperative agreements. Bayport has agreed to supply water service to limited properties located
in the Township. The area under consideration 15 located to the east of the Miller Farms South
development, a 5 lots plat that has under previous agreements been served with water

It 1s proposed (o connect to the existing 8" ductile wron pipe (DIP) water main located at the interscction
of 30" Street North and 30" Court North, the entrance 1nto Miller Farms South An 8" DIP water main
would be constructed westerly along the south side of 30" Street North to cast property line of the Muller
Farms South plat. The lateral would be extended southerly within the proposed parcels to be served. A
hydrant is proposed to be constructed along 30™ Street and a second at the southerly end of the water
main extension, to provide fire protection and for maintenance. One inch {1”) water services would be
extended for each parcel. It is recommended that the water mains be public, so utility easements will be
required from the property owners for maintenance purposes. Drawing No. 1 shows the proposed waler
main improvements. Drawing No. 3 shows the temporary and perpetual easements required.

The estimated project cost for the water main improvements is $84,430. This cost is estimated based on
2008 construction and includes contingencies, and 25% for engineering, legal, and adrmnistrative costs. A
copy of the cost estimate is attached.

In addition to the above project costs, properties developing in Bayport and Baytown Township that
connect to the City of Bayport water system are reqguired to pay Area and Connection charges and to
reimburse the Inspiration and Baytown Developers for costs associated with the construction of trunk
improvements within Baytown Township (ground reservoir, booster station., trunk water mains). The arca
and connectton charges are required to help pay the costs associated with the installation of trunk sanitary

Shart Elhatt Hendrickson Inc , 3535 Vadnais Center Drive St Peul MN 551 0-5195
ST o ecun Lppoitenity eriployer | www sehinc.com | 651 490 2000 8CD 325 2055 il 490 IS0 1ax



"Honorable Mayor and City Council
Aprii 30, 2008
Page 2

sewer and water facilities and to reserve capacities for additional facilites to be connected 10 the system
Buyport Area Charges are deterrmned based on gross area. Current Bayport water area rate 15 S1.200 per
acre. Water Availability Charges (WAC) are billed based on Metrapolitan Council of Environmental
Services (MCES)} SAC units. The current Bayport WAC rate 1s $1,200/unit. The rate for reimbursement
to the Inspiration and Baytown Township develapers is currently $2.472.62 per lot. Based on the current
rates, the following is a summary of the Area and Connection charges.

Parcel 1 Parcel 2 Parcel 3
Rate Units Total Units Total Units Total
Wauter Area Charee $1,200.000 2.77 Ac. $3.324.00] 2.15 Ac. $2.580.000 212 Ac, $2.5431 00
City “AF: 51,200,008 1 SAC  $1,200.00 I SAC $1.200.00 I SAC  51.200.00
(Connection)
Developer $2.472.62 I Lot $247262 | Lot $2,472.62 | Lot $2.472.62

Reimbursement

Total Area, Connection and
2
Reimburseable Charges $6.996 62 $6.252 62 6,216 62
Estimated Project { sphit 3 ways) $28.143.33 $28,143.33 $28.143 33
$84.,430/3 parcels
Total Estimated Costs 535.139.95 $24,395.95 534.359.95

The extension of water service to the proposed 3 parcels 1n Baytown Township as noted above ure
feastble and economical from the engineering standpoint. The property owners will need to determine
their own economic feastbility. The improvements are also necessary to allow for development of the
property and to minimize the need to drill a private well in the contaminated aguifer in the Minnesota
Department of Health {MDH) Special Well Construction Arca (SWCA). It 1s recommended that the water
main improvements be public facilities with the Bayport Public Work providing matntenance similar to
the water mains currently installed in Baytown ‘Township. This will require that utility easements be
provided to cover the water main lateral.

Stncerely, -

\“1:‘% [ &

Barry C. Peters, PFE
City Engineer, Reg. No. 14148

bep

Attachments
& b ypo 0T nete maller win b IR_od_ 1S o din
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Bayport. Minnesota
Pete Miller Water Main Extension
SEH File A-BAYPQOO810.00

Est.
Item Unit Est. Unit Price  Quant. Est, Total

Mobilization LS $2,500.00 | $2,500.00
Traffic Control LS 52,500.00 1 52,500 00
Saw Cut Bit, Pavement LF 53.00 8O $240 00
Butuminous Removal 5Y $3.00 70 $210.00
Conneet to Ex, Water Main Each $1.000.00 1 $1.000.00
8" DIP LF £28.00 1320 $36,960.00
6" DIP LF $25.00 10 S250.00
8" Gate Valve and Box Each $1,000.00 2 $2.,000 00
¢" Gate Valve and Box Each $800.00 1 $800 00
Hydrant Each 52.500.00 2 $5.000,00
Fittings lbs $4.00 310 51.240.00
Corporation Stop Each $75.00 3 $225.00
Curb Stop and Box Each $125.00 3 $375.00
1" Copper LF $20.00 30 S600,00
Silt Fence LF $2.50 1000 $2,500 00
Bituminous Patch SY $20.00 70 S1.400 00
Seeding Acre 51.200.00 0.5 $600.00
Sodding SY S2 50 1200 $3.000.00

Subtotal $61.400.00

10% Contingencics $6.140.00

Est, Construction $67.540 00

25% Eng., Legal, Admn. $16,890.00

Est. Project Cost $84,430.00



ECKBERG LAMMERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Honorable Mayot and Citv Council
FrROM: Nicholas . Vivian
DATE: Aprl 9, 2008
RE: Bayport, City of - Extension of Water System to Peter Miller Property

13467-17225

Enclosed for your review and consideration, you will find proposed Addendum No. 3 to the Jomt
Powers Agreement dated October 3, 2005 by and between the City of Bayport and the Town of
Baytown. It is my understanding that Peter J. Miller and Willilam J. Keefer have been granted
permits and zoning approval by the Town of Baytown for the development of three (3) residential
parcels of real cstate located immediately south of the Miller Farms property that was the subject of
Addendum No. 1 to the Jomt Powers Agreement between the City of Bayport and the Town of
Baytown

In order to facilitate the Miller/Keefer development, the Town of Baytown has requested that the
City of Bayport consider the extension of 1ts municipal water service 1o provide to the development
to provide the advantage of municipal water service to the newly created parcels. As the original
Joint Powers Agreement between the City of Bayport and the Town of Baytown requires the
express written consent of both the City and the Town before the water service can be enlarge or
extended, the City Council must approve any change to the ongmal Joint Powers Agreement.

Much like the addendum to the Joint Powers Agreement that was approved by the Council with
respect to the St. Croix Prep property, Addendum No. 3 for the Miller/Kcefer development requircs
that the design of the waler service to serve the development is subject to the approval of the
Bayport City Engineer, that the City of Bayport and the petitioners will work cooperatively lo
design and construct the necessary connections with the City of Bayport provided that a deposit 1s
made by the petitioners mn an amount equal to the estimated costs of the work and all other
conditions of the original Joint Powers Agreement, Addendum No. 1 and Addendum No. 2 reniain
in full force and effect.

Staff recommends approval of Addendum No. 3 to the Joint Powers Agreement for the extension of
the water system to the Miller/Keefer development located in the Town of Baytown.

NTVidn



ADDENDUM NO, 3
T0
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

This is Addendum No. 3 to the Joint Powers Agreement dated October 3. 2005, (the
“Agreement”) by and between the City of Bayport. Washington County, Minnesota (“Bayport™)
and the Town of Baytown, Washington County, Minnesota (“Baytown™).

RECITALS

l. Peter J. Miller and William J. Keefer (Petitioners) have been granted permitls and
zoning approval by Baytown for the development of three residential parcels on real cstale
described in Exhibit “A™ (the “Devclopment™).

2. In order to facilitate the Development, Baytown has requested Bayport to consider
the cxtension of its municipal water service to provide the advantage of municipal water service
to the Development.

3. The Agreement requires the express written consent of both Baytown and Bayport
before the water service, already extended into Baytown, can be enlarged or exiended.

4. The parties therefore agree that the Agreement, as amended by Addendum No. 1

and Addendum No. 2, be further amended to include the following conditions:

a. The water service shall be extended to the Development at the sol¢ cost of the
Petitioners.
b. The design of the water service to serve the Development will be subject to the

approval of the Bayport City Engineer; and

C. Bayport and Petitioner will work cooperatively to design and construct the
necessary connections with Bayport in order to extend the water service to the
boundary of the Development, provided that a deposit 1s made by the Petitioners
n an amount equal to the estimated costs of the work as outlined in the feasibility
report prepared by the Bayport City Engineer.



5 Subject to all other terms, conditions, obligations and covenants contained in the
Joint Powers Agreement dated October 3, 2005, as amended by Addendum No. 1 and Addendum
No 2, will remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have set forth their hands and scals this day first

written above.

CITY OF BAYPORT TOWN OF BAYTOWN
Jonathan Nowaczek, Mayor Kent Grandlienard, Chairperson
Michael McGuire, City Admimstrator Constance M. Fredkove, City Clerk
STATE OF MINNESOTA )

) ss.

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the ~day of
. 2008, by and
respectively the Mayor and Administrator for the City of Bayport.

NOTARIAL STAMP OR SEAL
{or other title or rank) Signature of Person Taking Acknowledgment

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
, 2008, by Kent Grandlienard and Constance M. Fredkove,
respectively the Chairperson and Clerk for the Town of Baytown.

NOTARIAL STAMP OR SEAL f
{or other title or rank) Signature of Person Taking Acknowledgment




This Instrument Drafted By:
David T. Magnuson

Magnuson Law Firm

333 North Main Street, Suite 303
Stillwater, MN 55083
651-439-9464 main
0651-439%-5641 fax



Crry OF BAYPORT

294 NORTH THIRD STREET

BAYPORT, MINNESOTA 55003

PHONE 651-275-4404 Fax 651-275-4411

To:  Mayor and City Council
Mike McGuire, City Administrator

From: Mel Horak, Publhic Works Supervisor
Date: Apnl 28, 2008

Re: Hazelwood Cemetery Cremains Area

Background

In the past, city staff has received many inquiries about different issues at Hazelwood Cemetery. As a
result of these questions and requests, the city assembled a Cemetery Advisory Commission to clanfy
the existing rules and make suggestions for the improvement of the cemetery. As a result of this
group’s action, some rules were amended and/or added.

One suggestion the group offered was to create a cremains-only bunal area. This area would offer
smaller graves for cremains burial. This approach would better utilize the dwindling available
cemetery space and offer a more economical burial option than currently exists. The City Council
previously authorized the replatting of the north ¥z of Block 17, Alley 17, and Block 18 into 896
2.5 toot by 2.5 foot cremains burial graves. This has been completed.

To complete the cremains burial area, staff 1s proposing the following rules for discussion and possible
adeption by the City Council. These rules are specific to the cremains burial area and are in addition 1o
the existing rules for Hazelwood Cemetery.

* The cremains bunal area, as defined by the Certificate of Survey prepared by Landmark Surveying,

Inc., and dated March 20, 2008, shall be deemed part of Hazelwood Cemetery and shall be

governed under the existing cemetery rules.

Cremains grave size is 2.5 feet (30 inches) by 2.5 feet (30 inches).

Purchase price 15 $200.00 per grave.

Graves are to be sold in numerical order and will be assigned by the cemetery sextant.

A gravesite shall contain one cremains bunal.

Cremains must be encased in a permanent type outer burial receptacle. Fiberglass (Marbleon)

vaults are accepiable.

s All cremains must be buried. Scattering of cremains within the confines of Hazelwood Cemetery
is prohibited.

s All gravesites must have a flat headstone identifying the interred cremains. Maxamum headstone
size is 1 foot (12 inches) by 2 feet (24 inches). Minimum headstone size is 8 inches by 16 inches.

s No upnight or aboveground protrusions are allowed in the cremains bunal area.
Flowers may be displayed in the cremains burial area flower garden only.



Potential Revenue Comparison — Full Burial versus Cremains Bunal for the Replatted Area:

Revenue potential if sold as full 40” by 10" bunal graves: 168 graves at $600.00 each = $100,800.00
Revenue potential if sold as 2.5° by 2.5 cremains graves: 896 graves at $200.00 each = $179,200.00

Recommendation

Staff rccommends the City Council discuss the proposed rules, make revisions as deemed necessary,
and instruct the city attorney to revise the current cemetery ordinance to incorporate these changes and
additions.



ECKBERG LLAMMERS

MEMORANDUM
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FrOM: Nichelas . Vivian, City Attorney
DATE: May 1, 2008
RE: Xcel Energy ranchise Agreement Ordinances

Attached for your review and consideration you will find two draft Ordinances which we
have been negotiating and revising for the past several months. The Ordinances grant
franchises to North States Power Company d/b/a Xcel Energy for electrical and gas
distribution within the City of Bayport. The purpose of the Ordinances is to provide Xcel
Energy with a franchise or a twenty year right to furnish gas and electrical energy with the
City. The Ordinances outline the rights and responsibilities of both the City and Xcel
Energy

Of specific significance, Section 9 of the Ordinances provide the City with the right to
impose a franchise fee on the Company as an additional means to generate revenue. The
Ordinances authorize the City to charge a fee of up to five percent of the Company's total
gross revenues. The fee is then collected by the Company from City users on a per meter
/ per month, per meter basis.

Xcel has also assured the City that the City does not have to charge its users equally by
class. Rather, so long as the total user fees collected do not exceed five percent of the
Company's total gross revenues, the City may charge its commercial class users a higher
percentage fee than its residential class users. This presumes of course that the City
desires to charge a fee. |n the event the City desires to impose a fee, the fee must be
agreed to by both the City and Xcel Energy and must be adopted by separate ordinance.

After you have had the opportunity to review the draft Ordinances, please give me a call if
you have any questions.



GAS FRANCHISE ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE NO.

CITY OF BAYPORT, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, A
MINNESOTA CORPORATION, D/B/A XCEL ENERGY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS, PERMISSION TO ERECT A GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FOR THE
PURPOSES OF CONSTRUCTING, OPERATING, REPATRING AND MAINTAINING
IN THE CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA, THE NECESSARY GAS PIPES, MAINS
AND APPURTENANCES FOR THE TRANSMISSION OR DISTRIBUTION OF GAS TO
THE CITY AND I'TS INHABITANTS AND OTHERS AND TRANSMITTING GAS INTO
AND THROUGH THE CITY AND TO USE THE PUBLIC GROUNDS AND PUBLIC
WAYS OF THE CITY FOR SUCH PURPOSES.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BAYPORT, WASHINGTON COUNTY,
MINNESOTA, ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS.

For purposes of this Odinance, the following capitalized terms listed in alphabetical order shall
have the following meanings:

11 City. The City of Bayport, County of Washington, State of Minnesota

1.2 City Udlity System. Faciiies used for providing non-cnergy related public unbiry
service owned or operated by City or agency thereof, including sewer and water service, but excluding
facilities for providing heating, lighting or other forms of enetpy.

13  Commission. The Minnesota Public Utlities Commission, or any successor agency ot
apencies, including an agency of the fedetal government, which preempts all, or patt of the authority 1o
regulate Gas retatl rates now vested in the Minnesota Public Unlities Connission.

1.4 Company. Notthern States Power Company, 2 Minnesota corporation, d/b/a Xcel
Energy, its successors and assigns.

1.5 Gas. “Gas” as used heremn shall be held to mclude natural gas, manufactured gas, or
other form of gasecus energy.

1.6 Gas Facilities, Pipes, mains, regulators, and other facihties owned or operated by
Company for the purpose of providing gas service for public use.

1.7 Notice. A wntren notice served by one patty on the other party referencing one or
more provisions of this Ordinance. Notice to Company shall be mailed to the General Counsel, 414
Nicollet Mall, 5* Floor, Minneapolis, MN 55401, Notice to the City shall be mailed to the City
Admimscator, City Hall, 294 North Third Street, Baypott, MN 55003, Either party may change its
respective address for the putpose of this Ordinance by written notice to the other patty.



1.8 Public Ground. Land owned by the City for park, open space or similar purpose,
which 15 held for use in commoeon by the public.

1.9 Public Way. Any street, alley, walkway or other public dghr-of-way within the City.

SECTION 2. ADOPTION OF FRANCHISE.
2.1 t of Franchise. City hereby prants Company, for a penod of 20 years from the

date passed and approved by the City, the fight to transomt and furnish Gas energy for light, heat,
power and other purposes for public and private use within and through the limits of the City as s
boundaties now exist or as they may be extended in the future. For these purposes, Company may
construct, operate, reparr and maintain Gas Facilities in, on, over, under and across the Public Grounds
and Pubbe Ways of City, subject to the provisions of this Ordinance, Company may do all teasonable
things necessary or customary to accomnplish these purposes, subject, however, to such reasonable
regulations as may be imposed by the City pursuant to ordinance and to the further provisions of this
franchise agreement.

22 Effective Dare; Written Acceptance. This franchise agreement shall be in force and
effect from and after passage of this Ordinance, its acceptance by Company, and its publication as

requited by law. The City by Council resolution may revoke this franchise agreement if Company does
not fle a written acceptance with the City within 90 days after publication.

2.3 Serviceand Rates. The service to be provided and the rates to be charged by Company
for (as service in City are subject to the jusisdiction of the Commission.

24 Publication Expense. The expense of publication of this Ordinance will be paid by City
and reimbursed to City by Company.

25 Dispute Resolutign. If either party asserts that the other parey is in default n the
petformance of any obligation hercunder, the complaining party shall noofy the other party of the
defaudt and the desired remedy. The netfication shall be written. Representatives of the parties must
promptly meet and atternpt in good faith to negotiate a resolution of the dispute. If the dispute is not
resolved within 30 days of the watten notice, the parties may jointly select a mediator to facihtate
further discussion. The parties will equally share the fees and expenses of this meduator, If a mediator
1s not used or if the parties are unable to resolve the dispute within 30 days after first meeting with the
selected mediator, either party may commence an action i District Court to mterpret and enforce this
franchise or for such other rehef as may be permitted by law or equity for breach of contract, or either
patty may take any other action permitted by kaw.

SECTION 3. LOCATION, OTHER REGULATIONS.

31 Location of Fadilities. (Gas Facalities shall be located, constructed and maintatned so as
not to interfere with the safety and convenience of ordinary travel along and over Public Ways and so as
not to disrupt normal operation of any City Udlity System previously installed therein. Gas Factlities
shall be located on Publc Grounds as determined by the City. Company's construction, reconstruction,
operation, fepait, maintenance and location of Gas Facilities shall be subject to permits 1f required by
separate ordinance and to other reasonable tepulations of the City to the extent not inconsistent with



the texms of this franchise agteement. Company may abandon underground gas facthties 1 place,
provided, at City’s request, Company will temove abandoned metal pipe mnterfering with 2 Cigy
unprovement project, but only to the extent such metal pipe is uncovered by excavation as part of the
City’s unprovement project.

32 Field Locations. Company shall provide field locatons for its underground Gas
Facdities within City consstent with the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 216D.

3.3 Strect Openings. Company shall not open or distub any Public Ground or Public W, ay
for any purpose without fitst having obtained a permit from the City, if required by a separate
ordinance, for which the City may impose a reasonable fee. Permit conditions imposed on Company
shall not be more burdensome than those imposed on other utilites for similar factlities or work.
Company may, however, open and disturb any Public Ground or Public Way without permission from
the City where an emergency exists requiring the smmediate repatr of Gas Faciliies. In such event
Compaay shall notify the City by telephone to the office designated by the City as soon as practicable.
Not later than the second wotking day thereafter, Company shall obtamn any required petmits and pay
any vequired fees.

34  Restoration. After undertaking any work requiting the opening of any Public Ground
or Public Way, Company shali restore the same, mcluding paving and its foundation, to as good a
condition as formerly existed, and shall maintain any paved surface in good condition for two years
thereafter. The work shall be completed as promptly as weather permits, and if Company shall not
promptly perform and complete the work, temove all dirt, rabbsh, equipment and material, and put the
Public Ground or Public Way in the said condition, the City shall have, after demand to Company to
cure and the passage of a reasonable period of tme following the demand, but not to exceed five days,
the night to make the restoration at the expense of Company. Company shall pay to the City the cost of
such work done for or performed by the City, This temedy shall be in addition to any other remedy
available to the City for noncompliance with this Section 3.4, but the City hereby waives any
tequirement for Company to post a construction performance bond, certificate of insurance, letter of
credit or any other form of security or assurance that may be required, under a separate existing or
fotute ordinance of the City, of a person ot entity obtaining the City’s permission to install, replace
or matntain facilities in a Public Way.

3.5 Avod Damage to Gas Facilities. Nothing mn this Ordinance relieves any person from
liabiltty arising out of the failure to exetcise reasonable cate to avoid damaging Gas Facilittes while

performung any activity.

36 Notice of Improvements. The City must give Company reasonable notice of plans for
improvements to Public Grounds or Public Ways where the City has reason to believe that Gas
Facihdes may affect or be affected by the improvement. The notice must contain: {) the nature and
charactet of the improvements, (i} the Public Grounds and Public Ways vpon which the improvements
are to be made, (i) the extent of the improvements, (iv) the time when the City will start the work, and
(v) if more than one Public Ground or Public Way is involved, the order in which the wotk 15 to
proceed. The notice must be given to Company a sufficient length of time in advance of the actual
commencetnent of the work to permut Company to make any necessary additions, alterations or repairs
to its Gas Facilities.



SECTION 4. RELOCATIONS.

4.1 Relocation of Gas Facilities in Public Ways. If the City determines to vacate 2 Public
Way for a City improvement project, or at City’s cost to grade, regrade, ot change the line of any Public

Way, or construct or reconstruct any Crty Utlity System in any Public Way, it may order Company to
relocate its Gas Factlities located therein if relocation is reasonably necessary to accomplish the City’s
proposed public improvement. Except as provided m Section 4.3, Company shall relocate 1ts Gas
Facilities at 1ts own expense. The City shall give Company reasonable notice of plans to vacate for a
City impravement project, or to grade, regrade, or change the hine of any Public Way or to construct or
reconstruct any City Utlity System. If a relocation s ordeted within five years of a priot relocanon of
the same Gas Facilities, which was made at Company expense, the City shall reimburse Company for
Non-Betterment Costs on a time and material basis, provided that if 2 subsequent relocation is required
because of the extension of a City Utility System 1o a previously unserved area, Company may be
requited to make the subsequent relocation at its expense. N othing in this Ordinance requures
Company to telocate, remove, replace or reconstruct at its own expense its Gas Faciliies where such
relocation, removal, replacement or reconstruction is solely for the convenience of the City and is not
reasonably necessary for the construction or reconstruction of a Public Way or City Utihty System or
other City improvement.

42 Relocation of Gas Facilities 1n_Public Ground. City may require Company at

Company’s expense to relocate or remove its Gas Facilities from Public Ground upon a finding by City
that the Gus Facilities have become or will become a substantial impairment to the exssting or proposed
public use of the Public Ground.

43 Projects with Federal Funding. Relocation, removal, ot rearrangement of any Cotnpany
Gas Facilities made necessary because of the extenston info or through City of a federally-aided highway

project shall be governed by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 161.46, as supplemented ot
amended. It 15 understood that the right herein granted to Company 15 a valuable nght City shall not
order Company to remove or relocate 1ts Gas Facilities when 2 Public Way is vacated, improved of
realigned because of a renewal or a redevelopment plan which is financially subsidized in whele or in
pazt by the Federal Government or any agency thereof, unless the reasonable non betterment Costs of
such relocation and the loss and expense resulting therefrom aie first paid to Company, but the City
need not pay those portions of such for which retmbursement to 1t is not avatable.

44 No Waiver. The provisions of this franchise apply only to faciliies consttucted in
reliance on a franchise from the City and shall not be construed to waive or modify any tghts obtamed
by Company for installations within a Company nght-of-way acquired by easement or prescripdve nght
before the applicable Public Ground or Public Way was established, or Company's rights under state or
county permit.

SECTION 5. TREE TRIMMING.

Cotnpany 15 also granted the permission and authotity to trim all shrubs and trees, including roots,
i the Public Ways of City to the extent Company finds necessary to avold interference with the proper
construction, operation, repait and maintenance of Gas Facilities, provided that Cotapany shall save
Cuty harmless from any liability arising therefrom, and subject to pertmit or other reasonable regulaton
by the City.



SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION.

6.1 Indempnity of City. Company shall mdemnify, keep and hold the City free and harmless
from any and all liabiity on account of mjury to persons or damage to property occasioned by the
construction, maintenance, repair, inspection, the issnance of permuts, or the operanon of the Gas
Facilities located in the Public Grounds and Public Ways. The City shall not be indemnified for Josses
or claims occasioned through its own negligence except for losses or claims arising out of ot alleging the
City's negligence as to the issuance of petrnits foz, or inspection of, Company's plans or wotk. The City
shall not be indemnified if the injury or damage results from the performance in a proper manner of
acts reasonably deemed hazardous by Company, and such petformance is nevertheless ordered of
directed by City after notice of Company's determination.

6.2 Defense of City. In the event a suit is brought against the City under circumstances
where this agreement to mdemnify applies, Company at 1ts sole cost and expense shall defend the Cuty
10 such suit if written notice thereof is promptly given to Company within a petiod wherein Company is
not prejudiced by Jack of such notice. If Company is required to indemmfy and defend, 1t will
theteafter have control of such ltigation, but Company may not settle such litigation without the
consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This section is not, as to third
patties, a waiver of any defense or immuruty otherwise available to the City and Compary, in defending
any action on behalf of the City shall be entitled to assert any action every defense or immunty that
the City could assert m its own behalf.

SECTION 7. YACATION OF PUBLIC WAYS.

The City shall give Company at least two weeks prior written notice of a proposed vacation of a
Public Way. Except where required for a City improvetnent project, the vacation of any Public Way,
after the installation of Gas Facilities, shall not oOperate to deprive Company of its rights to operate and
mamtain such Gas Fadilities, until the reasonable cost of relocating the same and the loss and expense
resulting from such relocation are first paid to Company. In no case, howevet, shall City be hable to
Company for failure to specifically preserve a fght-of-way under Minnesota Statutes, Secrion 160.29.

SECTION 8, CHANGE IN FORM OF GOVERNMENT.

Any change in the form of government of the City shall not affect the validity of this

Ordinance. Any governmental unit succe g the City shall, without the consent of Company,
succeed to all of the nghts and obligations of the City provided 1n this Ordinance.

SECTION 9. FRANCHISE FEE.

8.1 Fee Schedule. During the term of the franchise hereby granted, and in liew of any
petmit or other fees being imposed on Company, the City may impose on Company a franchise fee
not to exceed five percent (53%) of the Company’s total Gross Revenues, as heremafter defined, by
collecting the applicable percentage amounts calculated on a flat fee pet meter/per class, per/month
basis as indicated 1n a Fee Schedule set forth in a separate ordinance from each custotner in the
designated Customer Classification for service at each and every customer location, based on a Fee
Schedule form similar to the following;



Class Fee Per Premise Per Month

Residental

Cotnimercial Fiem — Non-Diem
Commercial Firm — Dremand
Stmall Intenraptible

Medmum and Large Interruptible
Firm Transportation
Interruptible Transpostation

0 0 AN 5 LR O

In the event the City desires to collect a franchuse fee as set forth above, the City shall give
Company Notice to amend this franchise agreement to authorze collection of a franchise fee by
separate ordinance in an amount 2nd upon such terms and conditions as Company and City at that
ime are willing to incorporate in their gas franchise agreements, subject to the provisions of this
Section 9. Upon receipt of such Notice, Company shall negotiate in good faith with City to so
amend this franchise agreement in accordance with the following provisions.

9.2 Separate Ordinance. The franchise fee shall be imposed by a separate ordinance duly
adopted by the City Council, which ordinance shall not be adopted untl at least 60 days after written
notice enclosing such proposed ordinance has been served upon Company by certified mail and
written acceptance thereof by Company. Section 2.5 shall constitute the sole remedy for solving
disputes between Company and the City in regard to the interptetation of, or enforcement of, the
sepatate ordinance. No action by the City to implement a separate ordinance will commence untl
thus Ordinance 15 effective A separate ordinance which mposes a lesser franchise fee on the
restdential class of customers than the maxirum amount set forth in the Fee Schedule shall not be
effective against Company unless the fee imposed on each other Customer Classification 1s reduced
propottionately in the same or greater amount per class as the reduction represented by the lesser
fee on the residenttal class.

9.3  Terms Defined. For the purpose of this Sectton 9, the following definitions apply

9.3.1 “Customer Classification” shall refer to the classes listed on the Fee Schedule
and as defined or determined in Company's gas tariffs on file with the Commission.

9.3.2 “Fee Schedule” refers to the schedule 1n Section 9.1 setting forth the various
customer classes from which a franchise fee would be collected if a separate otdmance were
nuplemented immediately after the effective date of this franchise agreement. The Fee
Schedule in the separate ordinance may include new Customer Classifications added by
Company to its gas tariffs after the effective date of this franchise agreement

2.3.3 “Gross Revenue” means all sums, excluding any suscharge or similar addition
to the Company’s charges to customers for the purpose of reimbursing the Company for the
cost tesulting from the franchise fee, received by the Company from the sale of gas to 1ts
retzil customers within the corporate lmits of the City.

2.4 Collection of the Fee. The franchise fee shall be paid based on the amount
collected by Company during complete billing months during the period for which payment is to be



made by imposing a surcharge {"additfonal fee”) equal to the designated franchise fee for the
apphcable Customer Classification in all customer billings for metered service 1n each class. The
payment shall be paid four times a year and due the last business day of the calendar month
followmng the end of each quarter {payments being due January 31, Apdl 30, July 31, and October 31
during each calendar year). The franchise fee may be changed by ordinance from tme to time;
however, each change shall meet the same notice requirements and not occur more often than
annually, and no change shall require a collection from any customet for metered service i excess
of the amounts specifically permitted by this Section 9. The time and manner of collecting the
franchise fee 15 subject to the approval of the Commission, which Company agrees to use its best
effarts to obtain. No franchise fee shall be payable by Company if Company is legally unable to first
collect an amount equal to the franchise fee from its customers in each applicable class of customers
by inposing a sutcharge in Company's applicable rate for gas service. Company may pay the City the
fee based upon the surcharge billed subject to subsequent reductions to aceount for uncollectibles,
refunds and cotrection of erroneous billings. Company agrees to make its records available for
nspection by the City at reasonable times provided that the City and its designated representative
agree in writing not to disclose any informadon which would indicate the amount paid by any
identifiable customer or customer or any other Infortmatdon regarding 1dennfied castomers.

2.5 Equivalent Fee Requirement. "The separate ordmance tmposing the fee shall not be
effecave against Company unless it lawfully imposes and the City quatterly or more often collects a
fee or tax of the same or greater equivalent amount on the teceipts from sales of enetgy within the
City by any other energy supplier, provided that, as to such a suppler, the City has the authority to
require a franchise fee or to impose a tax. The “same or greater equivalent amount” shall be
measured, if practicable, by comparing amounts collected as a franchise fee from each similar
customer, ot by comparing, as to similax customers, the percentage of the annual bill represented by
the amount collected for the franchise fee purposes. The franchise fee or tax shall be applicable to
energy sales for any energy use related to heating, cooling, or lighting, as well as to the supply of
energy needed to run machinery and appliances on premises located within or adjacent to the City,
but shall not apply to energy sales for the purpose of providing fuel for vehicles.

SECTION 1. PROVISIONS OF ORDINANCE.

10.1  Severability. Every section, provision, or part of this Ordinance is declared separate
from every other section, provision, or part and if any section, provision, or part shall be held
invalid, 1t shall not affect any other section, provision, or part. Whete a provision of any other City
ordinance conflicts with the provisions of thus Ordinance, the provisions of this Ordinance shall
prevail.

102 Lypitation on Applicabdity. This Ordinance constirutes a franchise agreement
between the City and Company as the only patties and no provision of this franchsse shall in any
way inute to the benefit of any third person (ncluding the public at large) so as to constitute any
such person as a thitd party beneficiary of the agreement or of any one or more of the terms heteof,
or otherwise give tise to any cause of action 11 any person not a patty hereto.

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT PROCEDURE.

Esther party to this franchise agreement rmay at any time propose that the agrezment be
amended to address a subject of concern and the other pasty will consider whether it agrees that the



amendment 13 mutually appropriate. If an amendment 15 agreed upon, this Otdinance tmay be
amended at any time by the City passing a subsequent ordinance declaring the provisions of the
amendment, which amendatory ordinance shall become effective upon the fhng of Company’s
wiitten consent thereto with the City Clerk wathin 90 days after the date of final passage by the City
of the amendatory ordinance,

SECTION 12. PREVIOUS FRANCHISES SUPERSEDED.

This franchise supersedes any previous Gas franchise granted to Company ot its predecessor.

Passed and approved: , 2008,

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Date Published:




ELECTRIC FRANCHISE ORDINANCE
ORDINANCE MO. .
CITY OF BAYPORT, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO NORTHERN STATES POWER COMPANY, A
MINNESOTA CORPORATION, D/B/A XCEL ENERGY ITS SUCCESSORS AND
ASSIGNS, PERMISSION TO COMNSTRUCT, OPERATE, REPAIR AND MAINTAIN IN
THE CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESQOTA, AN ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
AND TRANSMISSION LINES, INCLUDING NECESSARY POLES, LINES, FIXTURES
AND APPURTENANCES, FOR THE FURNISHING OF ELECTRIC ENERGY TO THE
CITY, ITS INHABITANTS, AND OTHERS, AND TO USE THE PUBLIC WAYS AND
PUBLIC GROUNDS OF THE CITY FOR SUCH PURPOSES.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BAYPORT, WASHINGTON COUNTY,
MINNESOTA, ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS.

For purposes of this Ordmmance, the following capitalized terms listed m alphabetical ordet
shall have the following meanings:

11 City. The City of Bayport, County of Washington, State of Minnesota.

12 City Utibity System. Fadlities used for prowviding non-energy related pubhic utility
service owned or operated by City or agency thereof, including sewer and water service, but excluding
facilities for providing heating, lighting or other forms of energy.

1.3 Commission. The Minnesota Public Utlliies Commission, or any successor agency
ot agencies, mcluding an agency of the federal government, which preerapts all, or patt of the authorty
to regulate electric retail rates now vested in the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission,

14 Company. Northern States Power Compartty, 2 Minnesota cotporation, d;/b/a Xcel
Energy its successors and assigns.

1.5 Electric Facilities. FEleciric transmission and distribution towers, poles, lines, guys,
anchors, conduits, fixtures, and necessary appurtenances owned ot operated by Company for the
putpose of providing electric enetgy for public use.

1.6 Notice. A wrirten notice served by one party on the other party referencing one or
moze provisions of this Ordinance. Notice to Company shall be mailed to the General Counsel, 414
Nicollet Mall, 5% Floos, Minneapolis, MN 55401. Notice to the City shall be mailed to the City
Admimstrator, City Hall, 234 North Third Street, Bayport, MIN 55003. Either party may change its
respective address for the purpose of this Ordinance by written notice to the other pasty.

1.7 Public Ground. land owned by the City for park, open space or similar purpose,
which is held for use in common by the public



1.8 Public Way. Any street, alley, walkway or other public nght-of-way within the City.
SECTION 2. ADOPTION OF FRANCHISE.

21 Grant of Franchise. City hereby grants Company, for a period of 20 yeats from the
date passed and approved by the City, the right 1o transmut and furnish electric energy for hight, heat,
power and other purposes for public and puvate use within and through the limits of the Ciy as 1=
boundaries now exist or as they may be extended in the futute. For these purposes, Company may
constract, operate, repait and maintamn Electric Facilities in, on, over, under and across the Public Ways
and Public Grounds of City, subject to the provisions of this Ordinance. Company may do all
reasonable things necessary or customary to accomplish these purposes, subject, however, to such
reasonable regulations as may be imposed by the City pursuant to ordinance and to the further
provisions of this franchise agreement.

22 Effective Date; Written Acceptance. This franchise agreement shall be m force and
effect from and after passage of this Ordinance, its acceptance by Company, and its publication as
required by law. The City by Council resolution may revoke this franchise agreement if Company does
not file a witten acceptance with the City within 90 days after publicadon.

23 Detvice and Rates. The service to be provided and the rates 10 be charged by Company
for electric service in City are subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission. The area within the City
in which Company may provide electtic setvice 1s subject to the provisions of Minnesota Starutes,
Section 2168.40

2.4 Publication Hxpense. The expense of publication of this Otdinance will be paid by
City and reimbursed to City by Company.

25 Dispute Resolution. If either party asserts that the other party is m default in the
performance of any obligation hereunder, the complaining party shall notify the other party of the
default and the desired remedy. The notfication shall be wntten. Representatives of the parties must
promoptly meet and attempt in good faith to negotiate a tesolution of the dispute. 1f the dispute 15 not
tesolved within 30 days of the wntten notice, the parties may jointly select a mediator to facthtare
forther discussion. The parties will equally shate the fees and expenses of this mediator. If a mediator
is not used or if the parties are unable to resolve the dispute within 30 days afier first meeting with the
selected mediator, either party may commence an action in District Court to interpret and enforce this
franchuse or for such other relief as may be permitted by law or equity for breach of contract, or either
patty may take any other action permitied by law.

SECTION 3. LOCATION, OTHER REGULATIONS.

3.1 Location of Facilities. Electric Facilifies shall be located, constructed and maintained
s0 as not to intetfere with the safety and convenience of ordmary travel along and over Public Ways
and so as not to disrupt normal opesation of any City Utlity Systern previcusly installed theremn.
Electtic Facilities shall be located on Public Grounds as determined by the City. Company's
CONSICHON, reconstrction, operation, repait, maintenance and location of Blectric Facilities shall be
subject to permits 1f required by separate ordinance and to other teasonable regulations of the City to
the extent not inconsistent with the temms of this franchise agreement. Company may abandon



underground Electnc Pacilies in place, provided at the City’s request, Company will remove
abandoned metal or concrete encased conduit interferng with a City improvement project, but only to
the extent such conduit is uncovered by excavation as part of the City improvernent project.

32 Field Locations. Company shall provide ficld locations for its undetground Electric
Facilities within City consistent with the requiretnents of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 216D.

33 Street Openings. Company shall not open or disturb any Public Way or Public
Ground fot any putpose without first having obtained a permit from the City, if required by a separate
ordinance, for which the City may impose 2 reasonable fee. Permit conditions imposed on Company
shall not be more burdensome than those imposed on other utilittes for similar factlities or wotk.
Company may, however, open and distuth any Public Way or Public Ground without permission from
the City where an emergency exists requiring the immediate repair of Flectric Facilites. Tn such event
Company shall notify the City by telephone to the office designated by the City as soon as practicable.
Not later than the sccond working day thereafter, Company shall obtain any required permits and pay
any required fees,

3.4 Restoration  After undertaking any work requiting the opening of any Public Way or
Public Ground, Company shall restote the same, including paving and its foundation, to as good a
conditon as formety existed, and shall maintain any paved surface m good condition for two years
thereafter. The work shall be completed as promptly as weather permits, and if Company shall not
promptly perform and complete the work, remove all durt, rabbish, equipment and material, and put
the Public Way or Public Ground in the said condition, the City shall have, after demand to Company
to cute and the passage of a reasonable petiod of time following the demand, but not to exceed five
days, the sght to make the restoration at the expense of Company. Company shall pay to the City the
cost of such work done for ot performed by the City. This remedy shall be in addition to any other
remedy avalable to the City for noncompliance with this Section 3.4, bat the City hereby waives any
requirement for Company to post a construction performance bond, cernficate of msurance, letter of
credit or any other form of secunty or assurance that may be requited, under 2 separate exisang ot
future ordinance of the City, of 2 person or entity obtaining the City’s permission to install, replace or
mamitan faciliies in a Public Way.

35 Avoid Damage to Electric Facilities. Nothing in this Ordinance relieves any person
from habihty ansing cut of the failure to exercise reasonable care to avoid damagmyg Electric Facilities
while performing any activity.

36 Notice of Improvements. The City must give Company reasonable notice of plans for
mmprovements to Public Ways or Public Ground where the City has teason to believe that Electric
Facilites may affect or be affected by the mmprovement. The notice must contain: () the nature and
character of the improvements, (i) the Public Ways and Public Grounds upon which the
improvements are to be made, {iif) the extent of the improvements, (iv) the time when the City will
start the work, and (v} if more than one Public Way or Pubhic Ground is involved, the order in which
the work is to proceed. ‘The notice must be given to Company a sufficient length of nme 1 advance of
the actual commencement of the work to permit Company to make any necessary additions, altetations
ot repatrs to its Electric Facilites.

37 Shared Use of Poles. Company shall make space available on its poles or towers for
Caty fire, water utility, police or other City facilities upon terms and conditions acceptable to Company



whenever such use will not interfere with the use of such poles or towers by Company, by another
clectric utdiy, by a telephone utilily, or by any cable television company or other fomn of
cominunication company. In addition, the City shall pay for any added cost incurted by Company
because of such use by City.

SECTION 4. RELOCATIONS.

4.1 Relocation of Electric Facilities in Public Ways. If the City determines to vacate a
Public Way for a City inprovement project, or at City’s cost to grade, regrade, or change the ine of any
Public Way, or construct or reconstruct any City Utility System in any Public Way, it may order
Company to relocate its Electne Facilities located thetein if relocation is reasonably necessary to
accomplish the City’s proposed public improvement. Except as provided in Section 4.3, Company
shall relocate its Electnic Facilities at its own expense. The City shall give Company reasonable notice
of plans to vacate for a City improvement project, ot to grade, regrade, or change the line of any Public
Way or to construct or reconstruct any City Utdlity System. If a relocation is ordered within five years
of a puor relocation of the same Electric Facilities, which was made at Company expense, the City
shall reimburse Company for non-betterment costs on a time and mateial basis, provided that if a
subsequent relocation is requited because of the extension of a City Utdlity System to a previously
unserved area, Company may be requited to make the subsequent relocation at 1ts expense. Nothing in
this Ordinance requires Company to relocate, remove, replace or reconstruct at its own expense its
Electric Faciliies where such relocation, removal, replacement ot reconstructon is solely for the
convemence of the City and 15 not teasonably necessary for the construction or reconstruction of a
Public Way or City Uthty System or other City improvement.

42 Relocation of Blectric Facilines 1n Public Ground. City may require Company at

Company’s expense to relocate of retnove its Electrc Facihities from Public Ground upon 2 findmg by
City that the Electric Facilities have become or will become a substantial impairment to the exisang or
proposed public use of the Public Ground.

4.3 Projects with Federal Funding. Relocation, removal, or rearrangement of any

Company Electric Facilites made necessary because of the extension mto or through Crity of a
federally-aided highway project shall be govemed by the provisions of Mingesota Statutes, Section
16146, as supplemented or amended. It 1s undesstood that the nght heremn granted to Company 1s a
valuable right, City shall not order Company to remove ot relocate its Electric Facilities when a Public
Way is vacated, improved ot tealigned because of a renewsl or a redevelopment plan which i
financially subsidized in whole or in part by the Federal Governtnent or any agency thereof, unless the
reasonable non-betterment costs of such relocation and the loss and expense resulting therefrom are

first paid to Company, but the City need not pay those portions of such for which rexmbursement to it
is not avaiable.

4.4 No Waiver. The provisions of this franchise apply only to facilites constructed
teliance on a franchise from the City and shall not be construed to waiwve ot modify any dghts obtamned
by Company for installations within a Company tight-of-way acquired by easement or prescuptive
tight before the applcable Pubkc Way or Public Ground was established, or Company's rights under
state Of county permut,



SECTION 5. TREE TRIMMING.

Company may tritn all trees and shrubs mn the Public Ways and Public Grounds of City to the
extent Company finds necessary to avoid interference with the proper construction, opetation, repair
and maintenance of any Electric Facilities installed hereunder, provided that Company shall save the
City barmless from any Hability arising therefrom, and subject to petmit ot other reasonable regulation
by the City.

SECTION 6. INDEMNIFICATION.

6.1 Indemnity of City. Company shall indemnify, keep and hold the City free and
harmless from any and all Liability on account of mjuty to persons ot damage to property occasioned by
the construction, mamtenance, repair, inspection, the issuance of permits, or the operation of the
Electric Facilities located in the Public Ways and Public Grounds. The City shall not be indemnified
for losses or claims occasioned through its own negligence except for losses or claums ansing out of or
allegng the City's negligence as to the issuance of permits for, ot inspection of, Company's plans ot
wotk. The City shall not be indemnified if the mjury or damage results from the performance in a
proper mannet of acts reasonably deemed hazardous by Company, and such performance is
nevertheless otdered or directed by City after notice of Company's determination.

6.2 Defense of City. In the event a suit 1s brought against the City under circumstances
where this agreement to indemmufy applies, Company at its sole cost and expense shall defend the Cuty
n such suit i written notice thereof is promptly given to Company within a period whetein Company
is not prejudiced by lack of such notice. If Company is required to indemnify and defend, 1t will
theteafter have control of such liigation, but Company may not settle such ligation withour the
consent of the City, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This section 1s not, as to thied
patties, a waiver of any defense or immunity otherwise avalable to the City; and Company,
defending any action on behalf of the City shall be entitled to assert in any action every defense or
immunity that the City could assert in its own behalf.

SECTION 7. VACATION OQF PUBLIC WAYS.

The City shall give Company at least two weeks prior written notice of a proposed vacation of
a Public Way. Txcept where required for a City improvement project, the vacation of any Public W &Y,
after the installation of Electric Facilities, shall not operate to deprive Company of 16s tights to opetate
and maiatam such Electrc Facilities, until the reasonable cost of relocating the same and the loss and
expense resulting from such relocation are first pard to Company. In no case, however, shall City be
liable to Company for failure to specifically preserve a right-of-way under Minnesota Statutes, Section
160.29.

SECTION 8. CHANGE IN FORM OF GOVERNMENT.

Any change in the form of government of the City shall not affect the vahdity of this
Ordinance. Any governmental unit succeeding the City shall, without the consent of Company,
succeed to all of the rights and obligations of the City provided in this Ordinance.



SECTION 9. FRANCHISE FEE

9.1 Fee Schedule. During the term of the franchise hereby granted, and in heu of any
permit or other fees being imposed ot Company, the City may impose on Company 2 franchise fee
not to exceed five percent (5%) of the Company’s total Gross Revenues, as hereinafter defined, by
collecting the applicable percentage amounts calculated on a flat fee per meter/per class, per/month
basis as indicated 1n a Fee Schedule set forth in a separate ordinance from each customer in the
designated Customer Classification for service at each and every customer location, based on a Fee
Schedule form similar to the following:

Class Fee Per Premise Fer Month

Residential

Sm C & I~ Non-Dem
Sm C & I —Demand
Large C &1

Public Street Lighting
Muni Pumping N/D
Muni Pumnping Dem

8 L0 &0 LGB D 4N BN

In the event the City desires to collect a franchise fee as set forth above, the City shall give
Company Notice to amend this franchise agreement to authorize collection of a franchise fee by
sepatate ordinance in an amount and upon such terms and conditions as Company and City at that
time ate willing to ittcorporate in their electtic franchise agreements, subject to the provistons of this
Section 9 Upon receipt of such Notice, Company shall negotiate in good faith with City to so
amend this franchise agreement in accordance with the following provisions

9.2 Separate Ordinance. The franchise fee shall be imposed by a separate ordinance duly
adopted by the City Council, which ordinance shall not be adopted until at least 60days after written
notice enclosing such proposed ordinance has been served upon Company by certfied mail and
written acceptance thereof by Company. Section 2.5 shall constitute the sole remedy for solving
disputes between Company and the City in regard to the interpretation of, ot enforcement of, the
sepatate ordinance. No action by the City to implement a separate ordinance will commence unti
this Ordinance 1s effective. A sepatate ordinance which imposes a lesser franchise fee on the
residential class of customers than the maximum set forth in the Fee Schedule shall not be effective
against Company unless the fee imposed on each other customer classification 1s reduced
proportionately n the same or greater amount per class as the reduction represented by the lesser
fee on the residential class. The payment of a franchise fee as provided by this Section 9 does not
relieve Company from paying fees to City unrelated ro the instaliation, ownership or operation of
Electric Facihties, such as bulding petmit fees.

9.3 Terms Defined. For the purpose of this Section 9, the following definitions apply:

9.3.1 “Customer Classificatton’ shall refer to the classes listed on the Fee Schedule
and as defined or determined in Company's electtic tariffs on file with the Commussion.



9.3.2 “T'ee Schedule” refers to the schedule in Section 9.1 setting forth the varous
customer classes from whuch 2 franchise fee would be collected if a separate ordinance were
implemented immediately after the effective date of this franchise agreement. The Fee
Schedule in the separate ordinance may include new Customer Classifications added by
Company to its electric tariffs after the effective date of this franchise agreement.

9.3.3 “Gross Revenue” means all sums, excluding any surcharge or stmilar addidon
to the Company’s charges to customers for the purpose of reimbursing the Company for the
cost resulting from the franchise fee, received by the Company from the sale of electncity to
its retail customers within the corporate limits of the City.

9.4 Collection of the Fee. The franchise fee shall be paid based on the amount collected by
Company dunng complete billing months during the petiod for which payment is to be made by
imposing a surcharge (“additional fee”) equal to the designated franchise fee for the applicable
Customer Classification in all customer billings for metered service in each class. The payment shalt
be paid four times 2 year and due the last busmess day of the calendar month following the end of
each quarter (payments being due January 31, Apsl 30, July 31, and October 31 duting each calendar
gear). The franchise fee may be changed by ordinance from time to time; howevey, each change shall
meet the same notice requirements and not occur mote often than annuaily, and ne change shall
require a collection from any custorner for metered service in excess of the amounts specifically
permitted by this Section 9. The time and manoer of collecting the franchise fee is subject to the
approval of the Commission, which Company agrees to use its best efforts to obtain. No franchise
fee shall be payable by Company if Company is legelly unable to first collect an amount equal to the
franchise fee from 1ts customers in each applicable class of customers by imposing a sutcharge
Cotnpany’s applicable rate for electric service. Company may pay the City the fee based upon the
surcharge billed subject to subsequent reductions to account for uncollectibles, refunds and
correction of erroneous billings. Company agrees to make its recotds available for inspection by the
City at reasonable times provided that the City and its designated representative agree in writing not
to disclose any informanon which would indicate the amount paid by any identifiable customet or
customner or any other information regarding identified customers,

9.5  Lgquivalent Fee Requirement The separate ordinance imposing the fee shall not be
effective against Company unless it lawfully imposes and the City quarterly or mote often collects a
fee or tax of the same or greater equivalent amount on the tecerpts from sales of energy within the
City by any other energy supplier, provided that, as to such a supplier, the City has the anthority to
require a franchise fee ot to impose a tax. The “same or greater equivalent amount” shall be
measuted, if practicable, by comparing amounts collected as a franchise fee from each similar
customer, of by comparing, as to similar customers, the petcentage of the annual bill represented by
the amount collected for the franchse fee purposes. The franchise fee or 1ax shall be applicable to
energy sales for any energy use related to heating, cooling, o lighting, as well as to the supply of
energy needed to run machinery and appliances on premises located within ot adjacent to the City,
but shall not apply to energy sales for the purpose of providing fuel for vehicles.

SECTION 10. PROVISIONS OF ORDINANCE,

103 Severabilify. Every section, proviston, or part of this Ordinance is declared separate
from every other section, provision, or patt; and if any secuon, provision, or part shall be held
1nvalid, 1t shall not affect any other section, provision, or part. Where a provision of any other City



ordinance conflicts with the provisions of this Ordinance, the provisions of this Ordinance shall
prevail.

102  Lupitation on Apphcability. This Ordinance constitutes a franchise agreement
between the City and Company as the only parties and no provision of this franchise shall in any
way inute to the benefit of any third person (including the public at large) so as to consttute any
such person as a third party beneficiary of the agreement or of any one ot more of the tetms hereof,
or otherwise give rise to any cause of action in any person not a party hereto.

SECTION 11. AMENDMENT PROCEDURE,

Either party to this franchise agreement may at any time propose that the agrecment be
amended to address a subject of concem and the other party will consider whether it agrees that the
amendment is mutually approprate. If an amendment is agreed upon, this Ordinance may be
amended at any time by the City passing a subsequent ordmance declaring the provisions of the
amendment, which amendatory ordinance shall become effective upon the filing of Company’s
wiitten consent thereto with the City Clerk within 90 days after the date of final passage by the City
of the amendatory ordinance.

SECTION 12. PREVIOUS FRANCHISES SUUPERSEDED.

This franchise supersedes any previous electric franchise gmnted to Company or s
predecessor

Passed and approved: , 2008,

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Date Published:




CITY OF BAYPORT

294 NORTH THIRD STREET

BAYPORT, MINNESOTA 55003

PHONE 651-275-4404 FAx 651-275-4411

Date: April 30, 2008
To: Mayor and City Council

From: Mike McGuire, City Administrator
Sara Taylor, Assistant City Admmnistrator

Subject: Disbursement of $500.00 Allied Waste Recycling Scholarship funds

BACKGROUND

This is the third year that the city, in conjunction with the city’s waste hauler Allied Waste, has
promoted this scholarship program. No scholarship was awarded in 2006 and one was awarded in
2007. Since there was a surplus of $500.00 from previous years, last year the City Council earmarked
the remaining $300.00 to be used toward the purchase of designated recycling receptacles to be placed
in Lakeside Park.

This year, the city received two very impressive scholarship applicatiens from individuals both
furthering their education in an environmental field (see attached applications). Since the city has not
yet used the $500.00 surplus scholarship funds to purchase the recycling receptacles for the park. statf
feels that it may be appropriate to award a $500.00 scholarship to each applicant this year.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt a motion to disburse scholarship funds 1n the amount of
$500.00 each to Sarah Nelson. 140 7" Street North and James Robinson, 337 3 Street South.



.)" Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste
" Scholarship Application

Apply today for a $500 scholarship!

Any Bayport resident seeking post lgh school education at a technical, vocational, commumity college. or
university in an environmental field may apply. Applicants will be evaluated on thewr grade pomt average, as
well as the following criteria:

# Environmental Concerns (some examples that the student may have been involved with: proper
hazardous waste disposal. proper waste disposal — no littering, home composting, community
clcan up)

Recycling (proper collection and disposal of recyclable items, buy recycled items when possible,
cnecourage recycling at home and in the community)

Community Involvement

Lifc Goals and Interests

Quality of Character

v

A

The City of Bayport is dedicated to fairness in matters of diversity related to race, creed, gender, culture,
national ongin, political or religious beliefs, sexnal orientation, family structure or social background.
Completed applications should be returned to the City of Bayport, 294 North Third Street, Bayport. MN, 35003,
The application deadline for this year’s scholarship is May 1, 2008.

Applicant information fplease print)

Last Name Nelscnm First Name Scerabk
Home address |[HG N T Sicee t Phone Number ((=51) 4135 -. .33
City Bc\\[: prt Y State. M N Zip_ 55003

E-Mail Address  Sene \<en G S@E Y& hoeo . com

Year in highschool Seono ¢ Anticipated graduation date M\ Cy 30 2CCE

Anticipated collegeruniversity Cellee ¢ cf 5% Cc_drhe.w\e_
J

Anticipated college/university start date . Avgost 200 Major/Study_ Bicche muiske ¥
J

Parent/guardian information if applicant in under 18 years of age (please print)

Last Name NeiSc}r\ First Name Dave «nd lem.ﬂ,
Home address {44¢, N 77 Sireet Phone Number { €S\ H3G L6 33
City Ba\{q‘)cr# State M N Zip_5506C3

Scholarship supported by funding fFom BET



-
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Applicant Name  Scrah Nelson Page 2

Please answer the following guestions on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this application form.

Al ACTIVITIES, INTERESTS AND INVOLVEMENT

1.

2.

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for this scholarship.

Beyond your weekly recycling responsibility, how have you been an advocate for the environment
and recycling concerns? How will you continue to be an advocate for those 1ssues mn the future?

Briefly describe yvour community and organizational involvements in the past 5 years.

What are your life’s goals and interests?

Briefly describe what you would most like to study in your post high school education and how vou
might apply that learning to future endeavors.

Provide at least two (2) examples of new recycling programs or initiatives that the city could
implement to encourage recveling among its residents and give a brief explanation of each.

B. CHARACTER STATEMENTS (You may also include letters of recommendation)

Relate an experience from your life that reveals a significant aspect of your character.

C. PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS/ HONORS/AWARDS/DISTINCTIONS

List any awards or honors you have received.

Student verification and information

All applicants must provide proof of upcoming or current enrollment in a post high school educational program
at a technical, vocational, community coilege, or university and attach it to this application form. Please sign
below to certify that the information on this application is accurate.

. » 2
Applicant Signature ,JC{_,W\J 7/(1,&4_4:11/\__, Date /3 lee

Parent/guardian Signature o%.uw %-L . ) Date "?,/ 3// o5

** Stndents are encouraged to keep a photocopy of their completed application**



SARAH NELSON
140 N. 7 Street
Bayport MN, 55003
Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste Scholarship

A. ACTIVITIES, INTERESTS AND INVOLVEMENT

1. T am very interested in the environment and this scholarship would assist me in pursuing a
course of study that could help preserve and improve the environment.

2. Ihave helped educate my classmates about the dangers of ozone depletion and informed
them about ways to preserve the atmosphere, one of which is recycling. In the future, T will
continue to recycle and continue to encourage my family and friends to recycle as much as
possible.

3. - Habitat for Humanity Volunteer (24 hours, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Lakeview Hospital Volunteer (71 hours, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Volunteer at St. Charles Church (164 hours, Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior
years)
- Bible camp Counselor for ages 5-6 (15 hours)
- Building Web pages for Hill-Murray’s Math, Mock Trial, Quiz/Knowledge Bowl, and
Band Programs (108 hours)
- Altar server at St. Michael’s Church, Stiliwater (5™- 10" grade)
- St. Paul Priory — visit with elderly nuns, helped in the kitchen
- Mock Trial (Freshman, Sophomore and Junior years)
- Quiz/Knowledge Bowl (Freshman, Sophomore and Junior years)
- 2005, 2006 and 2007 Hill-Murray Artist in Residence Summer Studio Art Session
- Symphonic Band (Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Pep Band (Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Marching Band (Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Hill-Murray Book Club (Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Math Team (Freshman year)
- Theatre {Senior year)
- Clarinet lessons (Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)
- Voice lessons (Sophomore and Junior years)
- Dance: Ballet, Modern, Can-Can line, Irish and Hip-Hop (Freshman, Sophomore, Funior
and Senior years)
- Girl Scouts (Freshman, Sophomore, Junior and Senior years)



4. My life goals are to improve people’s lives through medical or environmental

research. Areas of environmental research could include alternative fuels and more efficient
forms of energy. Because I have had family members and friends struggle with cancer, one
area of medical research I would be interested in pursuing would be cancer research

5. While in college I plan to major in Biochemistry and minor in Studio Arts. After
graduating from college, 1 plan to attend graduate school, hopefully at the University of
Minnesota, and earn my masters degree in either medical or environmental research.

6. One program the City of Bayport could implement to increase recycling would be to add

recycling cans near sidewalks and in the parks around town so people have an opportunity to
recycle during activities and sporting events. Bayport could also conduct periodic recycling

events for electronic devices such as computers and televisions.



SARAH NELSON
140 N. 7" Street
Bayport MN, 55003
Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste Scholarship

B. CHARACTER STATEMENTS

Most teenagers think they’re invincible. They’re young, strong and healthy, they
have a whole life ahead of them to live, they have all the time in the world. They think
their family and friends will always be there, because they have always been there. They
forget that life can change in an instant. 1used to believe that too, but throughout my
years in high school I’ ve learned not to take time or people for granted. 1 have lost, and
almost lost many people I cared about to learn that lesson

When you’re spending time with your friends you don’t think about life and
death, you spend most of your time talking about school, clothes, movies, and
relationships. You don’t even consider that one day someone might be absent from the
group. One Friday afternoon during my sophomore year, I was called down to the office.
While I was there, I learned that one of my best friends had tried to commit suicide. I
was told that she was going to be alright, but that she was in the hospital. T was in shock.
I wanted to know what happened and why, and I wondered what it would be like if my
friend had succeeded, if I had just been told that she was dead. Fortunately, my friend
was able to heal in both mind and body. Her recovery took time and a lot of help from
both her family and her friends, and reminded me that our time is not guaranteed and that
people can be gone in an instant.

My junior year of high school, [ learned that one of my friend’s who had bone
cancer in middle school had relapsed. The cancer had metastasized in her lungs, and her
prognosis wasn’t good. As the year progressed I watched her get weaker and weaker, she
came to school less frequently and when she was there she spent most of her classes in
the nurse’s office resting. Throughout my friend’s struggle I also witnessed her courage
She knew that there was a good chance that she wouldn’t live long encugh to graduate,
but she didn’t want to give up. If she was going to die she was going to live as much as
she could first. Then in the spring a miracle happened, she ran up to me in the hallway

and showed me an image of her lungs and joyfuily to me that her cancer was receding



Two surgeries and a few months later, her cancer is gone and she is getting stronger
every day. Her struggle taught me that life is not guaranteed just because we’re young.
As Joan Baez once said, “You don’t get to choose how vou’re going to die. Or when.
You can only decide how you’re going to live. Now.” My friend taught me to make the
best of the time I have, because I never know when it will be gone

My family is very close. We spend every holiday together and have an annual
family reunion every Fourth of July We are always ready to help each other and always
know that someone will be there when we need them. While I was in high school, I lost
three of my uncles. It was difficult to realize that T would never see them again. Never
talk or joke with them, never play cribbage with them, and never hear them tell stories
after a long day on the lake. Knowing that they were gone, [ thought of so many
questions [ wanted to ask them, so many stories I had never heard. I learned not to take
people for granted because they won’t always be around

My years in high school have taught me the real value of life. It has taught me
how precious each day is, and that each moment you spend with your family and friends
15 priceless. Elisabeth Kiibler-Ross, a renowed psychiatrist, said, “It’s only when we
truly know and understand that we have a limited time on earth — and that we have no
way of knowing when our time is up, we will then begin to live each day to the fullest, as
if it was the only one we had” Thave learned how valuable our time together is, and T

will always strive to make the most of what I have.



SARAH NELSON
140 N. 7" Street
Bayport MN, 55003
Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste Scholarship

C. PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS/HONORS/AWARDS/DISTINCTIONS

Class Rank: 1 out of 240
GPA: 4222

SAT scores: Critical Reading: 760
Math: 630
Writing® 750

ACT score: 31

Academic Awards:

- National Merit Semifinalist

- Naticnal Honor Society

- Advanced Placement (AP) Scholar with Honor

-~ 2006 State History Day Competition Category Award Winner
- 2006 Regicnal History Day Competition Award Winner
- Hill-Murray Academic Letter (10™ and 11™ grade)

- Science Wizard (9", 10, and 11® grade)

- Excellence in Physical Science

- Excellence in Biology [

- Science Student of the Month (11" grade)

- English Student of the Month (9™ grade)

Leadership:

- 2007 Minnesota Girl’s State

- Girl Scout Gold Award

- Senior Girl Scout Leadership Award

- Mock Trial Captain (11% grade)

- Peer Tutoring (11" and 12" grade)

- Peer Ministry (11" and 12™ grade)

- Band Governing Board Officer (11™ and 12" grade)

- Band Section Leader and First Chair (11™ and 12" grade)

Other Awards:
- Presidential Volunteer Service Award (9, 10% and 11® grade)

- All-conference Band (12" grade)
- Superior Solo Award at State Solo and Ensemble Contest on Clarinet (9™ and 10™ grade)



Excellent Solo Award at State Solo and Ensemble Contest on Clarinet {11* grade)
Hiil-Murray Gold Service Award (11" grade)

Hill-Murray Service Letter (9%, 10", and 11™ grade)

Hill-Murray Band Letter (9®, 10™, and 11™ grade)

Hill-Murray Mock Trial Letter (9™, 10®, and 11" grade)

National Physical Fitness Award

Hill-Murray Silver Athletic Award



HILL-MURRAY

A CATHOLIC MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL

January 24, 2008

Dear Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste Scholarship Committee:

Sarah Nelson 1s a student of mine in our Hill-Murray School Peer Helping Program. As a Peer Helper, Sarah s
trained and works as a Peer Tutor. She 15 currently 1n our program for her second year, and she 1s one of our
most reliable, friendly, talented, and effective tutors  Sarah was selected to be a Peer Tutor based on teacher
recommendations, her outstanding academic ability, her teadership quahities, and her willingness to share her
exceptional talents with other students. Sarah 1s one of the most dependable and hard-working tutors m our
program; [ can count on her to be prompt, encouraging, prepared, resourceful, and dedicated. The students who
have Sarah for a tutor are encouraged by their academic unprovement. Her ability to tutor in all corc subjcct
areas at the highest honors and advanced placement levels makes her a much sought-after Peer Tutor. She 1s an
outstandimg role model for students both academically and socially.

Sarah 1s a multi-involved and multi-talented young woman She takes her studies extreniely seriously. and she
carves out time to be successful in many other ime-demanding activities. Sarah has been mmvited to participate
i1 the 2008 National Merit Scholarship Program which culminates her brillhiant high school career. She s a
member of the Hill-Murray Chapter of the National Honor Society, an Advanced Placement Scholar with
Honor, a recipient of the Hill-Murray Academnc letter along with several Student of the Month and Lxcellence
in Science awards. She currently ranks number one in her high school class. Sarah’s comprehensise talents arc
further evident by her participation in symphonic, pep and marching band, Mock Tral, Math Team, Book Club.
Quiz and Knowledge Bowl, and three summers in the Hill-Murray Artist in Residence Summer Studio Art
Sesston. Sarah 1s clearly mvolved in high school, but she also mmitiates time for community service,

Sarah’s service and community activities are exceptionally noteworthy. She has contimually volunteered at her
church, local hospital, and Habitat for Humanity throughout hugh school, earning the Presidential Volunteer
Service Award for three years. She has worked as a counselor at a summer bible camp, built web pages for the
Hill-Murray band program and for the Mock Tral and Quiz Bowl Teams. She has eamed awards in Gurl
Scouting most notably the Gold Award and the Senior Girl Scout Leadership Award.

I hughly recomimend Sarah INelson as a recipient of the Bayport Recycling and Sohd Waste Scholarship. Sarah
is a top choice because she is talented, intelligent, dedicated, and demonstrates high character qualities, She 13
an outstanding candidate.

Sincerely,
€
Colleen Jamieson
Iill-Murray School Faculty, 31 years; Peer Helping and French Instructor

2625 Larpenteur Avenue East ® Maplewood MN 53109-5098 & (651) 777-1376  FAX (651) 7458-2444 » wun hdl-muayorg



.)" Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste
Scholarship Application

%’

Apply today for a $500 scholarship!

Any Bayport resident seeking post high school education at a technical, vocational, community college, or
university in an environmental field may apply. Applicants will be evaluated on thewr grade point average, as
well as the following criteria:

» Environmental Concerns (some examples that the student may have been involved with: proper
hazardous waste disposal, proper waste disposal — no littering, home composting, community
clean up)

¥» Reeycling {proper collection and disposal of recyclable items. buy recycled items when possible,
encourage recycling at home and in the community)

» Community Involvement

» Life Goals and Interests

»  Quality of Character

The City of Bayport is dedicated to fairness in matters of diversity related to race, creed. gender. culture.
national orngin, political or religious beliefs, sexual onentation. family structure or social background.
Completed applications should be returned to the City of Bayport, 294 North Third Street. Bayport, MN, 55003,
The application deadline for this year’s scholarship 1s May 1. 2008.

Applicant information (please print)

Last Name ﬁ()ﬁ/ PECT First Name %&’ 5

Home address 337 3 f Sql uth  honenumber 55/ 357 T34C
City [oal O/’% Stateﬂ/_ Zip 5200 3

E-Mail Address_ ALbinseh— 434/ Cppsii.da/»)

Year in high school S¢@ /2,07 Anticipated graduation date ?/Z g8
Anticipated college/university M/Cf/é/q@ﬁ 72:;1/) /&/}Vé{jf??/
o
Anticipated collegefuniversity start date 2/200/‘3’ Major/Study Ent, [4% /7767/?/@/

fﬁj/??t’é’f/i?j

Parent/guardian information if applicant in under 18 vears of age (pfease print)

Last Name K 05/7]_5&/7 First Name E/f Aé/ / Z{:’Jb
Home address 33 7 3{? 5/ ﬁm Phone Number éjj/ '35/' w

City_ W?_L___M_g State g? Z/D! Zip_, i SZ’I{;‘B

Schalarshin supported by fundmg from BET




Applicant Name Qﬁ%?ﬁ S 4 S ) Page 2

Please answer the following questions on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this application form.

A.  ACTIVITIES, INTERESTS AND INVOLVEMENT See M&ch
1. Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for this scholarship.

2. Beyond vour weekly recycling responsibility, how have you been an advocate for the environment
and recycling concerns? How will you continue to be an advocate for those issues in the future?

3. Briefly describe your community and organizational involvements in the past 5 years.
4. What are your life’s goals and interests?

5. Briefly describe what you would most like to study in your pest high school education and how you
might apply that learning to future endeavors.

6. Provide at least two (2) examples of new recycling programs or imtiatives that the city could
implement to encourage recycling among its residents and give a brief explanation of each.

B. CHARACTER STATEMENTS (You may also include letters of recommendation)

abfteebo

Relate an experience from your life that reveals a significant aspect of your character.

C. PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENTS/ HONORS/AWARDS/DISTINCTIONS

List any awards or honors you have received. a,ﬂ;(ﬂef\,i(‘j

Student verification and information

All applicants must provide proof of upcoming or current enrollment in a post high school educational program
at a technical, vocational, community college, or university and attach it to this application form. Please sign
below to certify that the information on this application is accurate.

Applicant Signanue_%‘p %‘.—-’. _ Date ({ - /0 0%
Parent/guardian Signature _ﬁ&ﬂﬂh W Date - O - O

** Students are encouriged to keep a photocop




A.

Bayport Recycling and Solid Waste Scholarship Application For

James Robinson

Activities, Interests and Involvement

i.

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for this

scholarship.
I would like to be considered for this scholarship because
1 believe I meet all the requirements and I have a keen
interest in helping our environment. Also, the money
would help me reach my goals of becoming an
environmental engineer.

Beyond your weekly recycling responsibility, how have you

been an advocate for the environment and recycling concerns?

How will you continue to be an advocate for those issues in the

future?
I have become a huge advocate for anything that saves on
energy. 1 have influenced my friends and family to
change to fluorescent light bulbs, turn lights off and use
energy saving technology. 1 drive a fuel-efficient car and
I try to run and bike whenever possible. When driving, I
try to carpool if possible. My college education at
Michigan Tech will help me help the environment I love.

Briefly describe your community and organizational

involvements in the past 5 years.
1 have been in SADD for the last two years in school.
We have participated in various activities to help kids
make better choices for their own and others safety. Also
1 was involved in Habitat for Humanity last summer. [
attended regularly over the summer to build a house in
River Falls. It was a lot of fun and I learned a lot. Asa
member of the National Honor Society, | have
participated in numerous fundraisers. On Valentine’s
Day, I played my guitar throughout the day at SAHS to
raise money for NHS. Last week, I again performed at
the SAHS Coffee House to raise money for Darfur. We
helped to raise over $1,500.

What are your life’s goals and interests?
My life goals go beyond making money. I want to be
financially stable and be able to travel, but most
importantly I just want to be happy. It will make me



happy to be successful in my career, especially if I can
help make strides towards new sources of energy or
anything that can help people. Along with my career 1
plan on having a happy family... YAY'!

5. Briefly describe what you would most like to study in your post
high school education and how you might apply that learning to
future endeavors.

I want to study engineering in some form. [I have not
decided on any specific area, but I am leaning towards
environmental engineering or chemical engineering. As
far as applying that, I hope to work for a company
creating new fuels or something of that sort. I want to
help make something.

6.  Provide at least two (2} examples of new recycling programs or
initiatives that the city could implement to encourage recycling
among its residents and give a brief explanation of each.

A community can drive would be awesome. We could
collect and sell the cans to a recycling plant and use the
proceeds to make or repair something around the
community. | would suggest the tennis courts. Or use it
to invest in something at Lakeside Park.

Another thing that would be neat is if we actually got
involved in Earth Day. Make it available for volunteers
to help plant trees in the Village Green, Barkers Alps or
Lakeside. | know I would be in attendance.

Character Statements (See attached letters of recommendation)

Relate an experience from your life that reveals a significant aspect of
your character. (See attached personal essay)

Personal Achievements/Honors/Awards/Distinctions. (See attached)



Personal Achievements/Honors/Awards/Distinctions

Section leader (first chair) in orchestra (viola in grades 10, 11, and 12)

Two superior ratings and two excellent ratings in Solo and Ensemble
completion (7“’, gh gt 1™ grades)

Varsity letter awards for skiing (11" and 12™ grade)

TV Tennis doubles #2 in 11™ grade & JV Tennis singles #2 in 12" grade

Varsity letter awards for academics (Cum. GPA 3.6 and higher) (10", 11",
and 12" grade)

Silver medals for Crops and Dairy cattle judging CDE’s in FFA (1

SADD member (10", 11%, 12" grade)

National Honor Society member (11%, 12™ grade)

Habitat for Humanity member

Co-owner of a successful lawn care business in the Stillwater/Afton area:
Big River Lawn Keeper’s. The company’s gross income last year was
over $16,000. (Taxes have been paid)

lth

grade)



The Bayport Scholarship Character Statement
James M. Robinson

1 spent about a week trying to think of situations I faced and overcame in my life.
I've lost friends, but also gained new ones. I've struggled in some classes and sports.
I’ve taken the bus to school. I’ve driven to school. T've grown up. Thus, I’ve come to
the conclusion that for the most part, I've been very fortunate. There is one challenge that
I have been forced to deal with. [t's not an uncommon one in this day and age. Itisa
challenge I am faced with almost everyday.

When [ was three and a half years old my mom and dad got divorced. My mom
moved to Stillwater, Minnesota, while my dad stayed living in St. Michael, Minnesota.
I've lived primarily with my mom ever since, going to Dad’s on weekends and
sometimes more during the summer. It wasn’t hard to deal with at first, but as I've
grown to have a life of my own, things have gotten harder.

‘When 1 was in elementary schoo! my mom would tell me when dad was coming
to pick me up, and when she would be picking me up from my dads. All I had to do is
watch for dad or mom and march out the door with my backpack and hop in the car to go
to my other home.

When I got to Jr. High things began to change. Mom no longer told me when dad
was coming. The responsibility had shifted to me. 1 was expected to call my dad weekly
and coordinate my pick up times. Conflicts came about between my parents about where
I should be on weekends and I was forced to act as a sort of mediator in some cases. |
also started to get sick of going to my dad’s. It was like living a partia! life in which I
had no friends and nothing to do besides hang out with my dad. Dad would sometimes
guilt trip me into coming and we seemed to grow apart. This was to be expected since he
had little to do with what [ considered my life,

Things really changed in high school. With more obligations due to school, work,
sports, music and my social life I began to despise the wasted weekends at Dad’s. As
these recent years have passed I think my dad and I have both gained more of a tolerance
towards the other’s needs and wishes. Sharing time with both my families is important to
me but my home is in Stillwater and he knows that. 1 try to call my dad more because a
lot of times driving out to see him is just not practical. With both myself and my dad
making sacrifices, I think we have begun to build a better relationship than we have had
in recent years. It’s a give-and-take relationship that, in a perfect world, wouldn’t have
needed to happen. Nothing is perfect though and I love my family the way it is. I
wouldn’t change a thing.
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Rachel Nichotas

Enghish Deparunent

Sullwarer Ares High Scheol
53751 Sullwarter Boulevard North
Suilwater Minnesota 55082

Iupe & 2007

To Whom It Mas Concern

T am delighed to wrre this letier on behalf of James Robinson  Duning the past vear James has been an
active participant w1 my American Literature (11" grade Enghsh} course ar Suliwater Area Hhgh School. 1
am contualls impressed by lus dedicanon to acadenuc encellence smeere and graganous personabn and
im ofvemen: m extra-carncular actis ties. These attributes prove that James 1 a balanced mdu idual who
has the necessan 1ools to succeed wherever hus path may Jead.

One of James greatsst surengths 16 hus dedicavon to success. He demonsirales an astule curiosih mature
rosponstbiiin. gemnne love of learmmng and exceptional crivical thinking skills This combmauon s a
wacher's dream  James i a \oracious reader. whuch itlusrrates hus curtous nature 1o facl. I have found him
more than once with a book m hand durine down wme  He demonstrates a desire o discover new concepts
and undersiand how people *work” During diszussion. he 1s aiways ready with msightful corments and
challenging questions  He 15 alse 2 nawral wnieer with a tajent for storvielhng In addivon to his salents in
language arts James demonstrates a mature responsiiiiny which cames into all aspects of hav Ife He s
always aware of due dates. prepares work if he 15 1o be absent and takes ownership of i< actions  James
dedi.ation 1 success will onh s2ne him well o fuwre endeas 013

Jamas sincere and greganous personality makes him a jo3 1o have in class During class discussions. he
rarely shies away from shanng his opumons and thoughts. and he has a perscnality that blende w efl with a
varier of students Jarmes exudes a confidence that s welcoming and accepung 1o all students 1 class, and
tus classmates respect tum m remurn. Humor s also ong of James” attributes. which reflects h1s genuine
love of Iife as well as his keen mind  James' cuteoing and enthusiasue nattre will serve um well as he

prepares 1o make the challengmg transiton from high school 1o callege

Bsvond the classroom. James 3¢ an actn e student at Sullwater Area High School expressing lus talents m 2
iarzn of senues  Athlencally. be 1s currently a member of the hugh school Nordie ski and tenms (¢ams
Muscally lie has participated i orchestra for four years  And. o 1op 1 off. James participates n Nauonal
Honor Society SADD. and 15 & Red Cross velunteer  His actn e schedule demonsirates s vaner of
mterests. wilitngness to (v dew things and many talents

ames i~ an inrelhgent capable dedicated. and perconable young man 1am confident in saving that James
wll benefit from his future opportunities  Please fee! free to contact me as I wouid welcome furlhes
discussion of James” many postve gualines

»Smeerely. ,,/Hi -

o A
.. -~ 4
b ora (e / Ay

Rachel Niwcholas

Syea Stillwater Blvd. N, Tel. 651-351-8o40

Fax: 651-351-8049
www.stillwater kiz.mn.us

Stillwataer,
Minnesota 55082



STILLWATER
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STILLWATER AREA HIGH SCHOOL

June 3, 20407

To Whom It May Concermn:

This letter 1s intended to serve as a college recommendation {or James Robinson. 1 first came 1o
know him last year when he was a sophomore in my General Biology class

Over the course of that vear, [ witnessed a growth 1n James™ knowledge base and scientifte skills.
His scores on daily academic assignments and tests reflecied thus fact as they consistently ranged
from the ninetv-fifth to one hundredth percentiles.

I must make note of James™ exceptional academic performance. He ranked within the top 10%
of my 140 General Biology students last yvear. This performance was a direct result of his hard
work and strong focus.

James alwayvs exhibited a curiosity about science, and would pursue answers until they clarified
the questions 1n his mind. This helped the other students in class as well because he vocalized
those difficull questions they may have been afraid to ask.

James” sense of humor and his academic ability made him a natural leader, In lab settings and
group activities. he was able to keep evervone on task by both his keen understanding of the
subject and his ability to lead without ever becoming oiverbearing.

In over 10 years of teaching, [ have known other students with talent equivalent to James’.
However, most lacked his good nature and humility. and few demonstrated the genumne

intellectual cunosity that James exhibited over and over in the classroom.

To conclude. 1t gives me great pleasure to recommend James Robinson. He will be a tremendous
asset to whatever college or university aceepts him into their program.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me

Sincerely,

Nt (-

Laura Krajewski
Biology Teacher

5701 Stillwater Blvd. M. Tel: 651-351-8040
Stillwater, Fax: 651-351-8049
Minnesota 55082 www.stillwater.k12.mn.us



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Alcohol &
Gambling
Enforcement

Bureau 0f
Crminal
Apprehansion

Capital Security

Driver & Vehicle
Sarvices

Emergoncy
Management!
Emergency
Response
Commission

State Fire
Marshal/
Pipeline Safety
State Patrol

Tratfic Safety

Internet: http:/fwww.dps.state.mn.us

Minnesota State Patrol

Investigative Services Section

20155 Naith Lilac Drive, Golden Valley, MN 35422
Phoue 763/591-4701 « Fax 763/591-2010

February 2, 2008
Dear Scholarship Committee,

[t has come to my attention that James M. Robinson has applied for a scholarship
with your organization. [ have known James for several years, since he is a high
school classmate of my oldest daughter.

James is an exceptional young man who is a dedicated student. a mature and
responsible person, and a good friend to all who know him. While attending
Stillwater Area High School, James has participated in Nordic skiing, Tennis,
SADD, National Honor Society, and has successfully completed a number of AP
COUrses.

While the above accomplishments in school are significant, I am also aware that
outside of school James has donated many hours to the local Habitat For Humanity
chapter, and for several years has operated his own lawn service company (in
partnership with a friend) called Big River Lawn Keepers. 1 have seen how hard
James has worked to meet the challenges that all small business owners face, and he
has done so with a level of maturity that far ¢xceeds his age.

{ am aware that as he begins his college career, James will have a need for
significant financial assistance. My hope is that you will give strong consideration
to providing some level of assistance to this very worthy candidate. There is no
doubt in my mind that any assistance you are able to provide him will be a very
worthwhile investment.

Should you have any further questions of me, please feel free to contact me at 612-
8368-6024, or jay swanson(@state mn.us Thank you.

Sincerely,

KN

Captain Jay Swanson
Minnesota State Patrol
Commander

Investigative Services Section

ARRIVE ALIVE
= — i~ — —

Equal Qpporturuty Emplayer
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Admissions Office
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Michigan Technological University ouation o 2,,,9;’,:";’;;;1_13;2

S06-487-2335 » 1-888-688-1885
Fax 906-487-2125
Email mtudu@mitu edu

December 5, 2007

Jamcs Marcell Robinson
337 3rd 5t S
Bayport MN 55003

Dear James,

Congratulations on your acceptance to Michigan Technological University. We are proud to welcome
you as a member of our student body and are plcased that you have chosen to continue your education at
Michigan Tech. Based on your academic achievement and your potential for success at Michigan Tech.

you have been admitted into the College of Enginecring to major in Environmental Engineering for the
fall 2008 semester.

The College of Engineering has a Foundations of Engineering program for all majars, allowing vou the
flexibility to make a final deeision regarding your major once you have completed the program

Your aceeptance 10 Tech serves as your scholarship application for the majority of merit-based
opporuunities offered by the University.

I.nclosed you will find your nersonalized Action Packet which contains important details, mcluding.
*  how lo submit your enrollment deposit
* the housing forms vou’ll need to complete

* your Michigan lech user name. password, and HuskyMail email address that vou'll necd 1o
access important orline information

We 1ecognize the imporlance of choosing the cotlege that is right for you. “To help with your decision. |
Invite you to visit the Michigan Tech campus Even if you've been here before, chances are vou'll be
looking at different aspects of campus as vou narrow down your scarch. Guided tours are available
weehdavs during the academic yeay and summer. Learn more at www._admissions, mtu.cdu isit.

[ you have any questions or need our assistance, contact us at 888-688-1%885 or email mtudui@miu edu

Stncerely,

g

Bt f Gt

AHwion Carter
Director of Admussions

P 5. Your Michigan T'ech ID number is M68235624

wiww miu.edu
Wa prapare students to create the future,

Michigan Technologicai Umivarsity rs an equal opportundy educational instituticn/equal apportunity employer
Printad on recycled paper
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Cortified Public Accountants & Consultants April 7, 2008

Grandview Square
5201 Eden avenuc
Sute 370

Edina, MM 35436

Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Bayport. Minnesota

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental actiy jties, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information the City of Bavport (the City), Mmnesota. as of and for the vear ended December 31, 2007
and have issued our report thereon dated April 7. 2008, Professional standards require that we provide y ou with the following
information related to our audit,

Our Responsibility Under Auditing Standards Gencrally Accepted in the United States

As stated in our engagement letter. our responsibility, as described by professional standards, 15 to express opinions about whether
the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Qur audit of the financial statements does not relieve vou or
management of vour responsibilities

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute. assurance that the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. As part of our andit, we considered the miernal control of the City  Such considerations were
solely for the purpose of determinmg our aucht procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such mternal control. We
are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are. in our professional judgment, relevant to vour
responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures specifically to
identify such matters

Significant Audit Findings

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal confrol over financial reporting as a basis for designing
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opmion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial reporting  Accordingly, we do not express
an opimon on the effectiveness of the City’s mternal control over financial reporting

Cur consideration of intermal control over financial reporting was for the himited purpose described 1n the preceding paragraph and
would not necessarily 1dentify all deficiencies in internal contre] over financial reporting that reight be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we 1dentified certain deficiencies 1n intemal control that we consider to be
significant deficiencies and other significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses

A contro] deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or emplovees, in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis A sigmficant deficiency 15 a
control deficiency, or a combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity”s ahlity to iminate, authorize, record.
process. or report financial data reliably 1 accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a
remote likelthood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or
detected by the entity’s internal contrel We consider the deficiencies listed on the following pages to be sigmificant deficrencies 1n
internal control over financial reporting

952.8359090 * Fa 952 835 3261
WWhw_aemepas chm
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Limited Segregation of Duties

Condition

Craiteria

Cause

Effect

Recommendation:

Management Response-

252,835 90%0 * Fax 952.835 3261
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Dwring our audit. we found that the City has a lunited segregation of dutics related 1o
many aspects of its accounting systems.

There are four general categories of duties, authorization custody record keepmg and
reconciliation. Int an ideal system, different employees perform each of these four major
functions. [n other words, no one person has control of two or more of these
responsibilities.

Specific situations inciude. cash receipts, cash disbursements, payroll and utility billing
The Finance Officer has responsibility over all areas of authorization, custods of assets,
recording and reconciling activity. While there 1s some review of transactions by the
Council and City Admimsirator. there 15 more than a remote likehhood that a
misstatement of the City’s financial statements that is more that inconsequential could go
undetected.

The effectiveness of the mternal control sy stem relies on enforcement by management
The effect of deficiencies m segregation of duties and internal controls can result n
undetected errors or misapproprianon of assets of the City.

Under these circumstances the most effective controls lie 1n 1) managements knowledge
of the City's financia] operations and 2} striving to obtain as much segregation of duties as
possible so that no one person has complete control of any type of financial transaction
We recommmend the City evaluate 1ts controls and make any changes considered
necessary. 1115 the responsibility of management and those charged with governance to
make the decision whether to accept the degree of nisk associated with this condition
because of cost and other considerations.

There 15 no disagreement with the audit finding. The City reviews and makes
improvements to its mternal control structure on an ongoing basis and artempts 1o
maximize the segregation of duties in all areas with the limits of the staff available
However, the City does not consider 1t cost beneficial at this time to increase the size of
its staff in order to further segregate accounting functions
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Preparation of Financial Statements

Conduron

Criteria

Cause

Effect

Recommendation

Management Response.

952833 090 « Fax 952 835 3261
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We were requested to draft the audited financial statements and refated footnote
disclosures as part of our regular andit services Recent audinng standards require
auditors to communicate this situation to the Council as an internal contro] deficiency.
Ultimately, 1t 15 management’s responsibility to provide for the preparation of your
statements and footnotes, and the responsibility of the auditor to determine the fairness of
presentation of those statements. From a practical standpoint we do both tor you at the
same tune in connection with our audit This is not unusual for us to do with
organizations of your size However, based on recent auditing standards, 1t 1s our
responsibility to mform you that this deficiency could result in 2 material rmsstatement to
the financial statements that could have been prevented or detected by your management.
Essentially, the auditors can not be part of vour internal contrel process

Internal comtrols should be i place to provide reasonable assurance over financial
reporting

From a practical standpoint we do both for you at the same time in connection with our
audit This is not unusual for us to do with organization of your size

The effectiveness of the internal control system relies on enforcement by management
The effect of deficiencies 1 internal controls can result in undetected errors 1n financial
reportig.

It 13 your respensibihty to make the vltimate decision to accept this degree of risk
associated with this condition because of cost or other considerations  As in prior vears,
we have instructed management to review a draft of the auditor prepared financials 1n
detail for there accuracy; we bave answered any questions they might have, and have
encouraged research of any accounting guidance mn connection with the adequacy and
appropriateness of classification of disclosure in your statements  We are satisficd that
the appropriate steps have been taken to provide you with the completed financial
statements  While the City is reviewing the financial statements we recommend a
disclosure checklist 1s utilized to ensure all required disclosures are presented and the
City should agree its financial software to the numbers reported 1o the financial
statements

We concur with this recommendation, and will correct this 1ssue for next vear's audit
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A material weakness 15 a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies. that result 1n more than a remote
likelthood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s mternal control
We believe the following sigmificant deficiencies constitute material weaknesses.

Bank Reconciliations

Condition

Criteria

Cuuse

Effect

Recommendaihion

Mawnagement Response

During our preliminary fieldwork conducted n Fanuary 2008, we noted that the City had
not completed bank reconciliations simee Augost.

Bank reconciliations are an unportant control activity that ensures all transactions are
addressed in the accounting system,

Unknown

The City has mcreased nisk of material misstatement and undetected errors in processing
transactions

We recommend the City develop policies and procedures to ensure that bank checking,
bank savings, and 1nvestment accounts are reconciled within two weeks of month end

There is no disagreement with the audit finding. The City has this procedure under
control

Material Audit Adjustments

Condltion

Criteria

Cause

Effect

Recommendation

Management Response

952 8359000 = Fax 952 8335 3261
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During our audit, we were required to make numerous material adjustments to the City’s
vear end trial balance

The financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management

The City was not able 1o prepare a year end tnal balance reflecting all necessary
accounting entries,

This indicates that 1t would be likely that a misstatement may occur and not be detected
by the City’s system of nternal control. The audit firm cannot serve as a compensating
control over this deficiency

We recommend that managetnent review each journal entry Management should obiam
an understanding as to how the entry was determined as well as why the entry was
necessary. Management should modify current procedures and develop work papers for
each balance shest account that ensures the proper entries are made.

The City concurs with this recommendation, and will take the necessary controls to ensure
that the entnes are reviewed and the procedures are developed for the work papers for
each balance sheet account along with your firm assistance.
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Compliance

As part of obtamning reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of compliance with certamn provisions of Minnesota statutes. However, the objective of our tests was not to provide an
opinion on compliance with such provisions We noted one wstance of noncompliance with Minnesota statutes as follows,

Legal Compliance - Contracting and Bidding

Condinon During our audit, we tested certamn legal compliance provisions for the purchase of a truck
used by the Fire Department, and found the City to be out of compliance

Criteria Mimnesota Statute 471,433 requires the City to obtain sealed bids for purchases over
550.000 and keep the decumentation on file for at least one year

Cause The City did not have evidence of obtaining sealed bids for the purchase of the tuck.
Effect The City 15 out of compliance with statutes set forth by the State of Minnesota
Recommendation We recommend the City develop a purchasing policy that addresses procedures for

purchases defined in Minnesota Statute 471 435. We also recommend the City heep all
contracting and bidding documents m a separate folder nsed to document the process

Management Response. There 15 no disagreement with the audit finding Two bids were received for the fire truck
and were awarded to the low idder However, the ortginal copy of the bid that was not
selected was misplaced and the Fire Chief 1s m the process of obtaining a copy of this ld
The City 15 aware of the bidding procedures and requirements and wiil take precautions to
make sure future bids are retamed for the required period of the time

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit
We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management 1s responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies In accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies and thewr apphicanion The
significant accounting pelicies used by the Criy are descnbed in Note 1 to the financial statements No new accountmg policies
were adopted and the applhication of existing policies was not changed during the year ended December 31. 2007 We noted no
transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus
There are no significant transactions that have been recogmized in the financial statements 1 a different period than when the
transaction occurred.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on management's
knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events Certain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that fiture events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was
capital asset basis and depreciation.

Management's estimate of these accounting estunates is based on estimated or actual historical cost and the estimated useful lives
of capital assets  We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these accounting estimates m determining that it
is reasonable 1n relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The disclosures m the financial statements are neutral, consistent. and clear. Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly
sensitive because of therr significance to financial statement users.

952 835 000+ Fax 952 B35 4261
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audat,
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements 1dentified during the audit. other than those
that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements.
In total we prepared 44 journal entries as noted in the table below. These entries are necessary fo adjust balances to the proper
vear end amount It 1s important that the City understand these entries and prepare to make them in the future Internal preparation
enhances the quality of mnternal information

Audit entries 7
Accounting entries 37
Total 44

The following matenal misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures were corrected by management

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3 Debit Credit
to correct beginning balances
101-12700 DUE FROM COUNTY - TAXES L3 1,368 00
101-20800 AP YE ACCRUAL 30,000 00
102-13101 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REC GEN 20.953.00
102-25300 FUND BALANCE 4,2002.00
103-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 39200
106-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 400
200-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 433.00
201-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 12.00
202-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 12 a0
203-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 518.00
204-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 7400
205-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 2.274.00
206-13101 special assessments deferred 112,300.00
206-13103 special assessments 170.600 00
206-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 1.449 00
207-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 59500
211-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 2,039.00
303-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 594 00
601-16605 WATER EQUIP 24200
601-16606 WATER EQUIP ACC DEPR 709.00
601-16606 WATER EQUIP ACC DEPR 21,300.00
601-22603 ACCRUED SEV 2,184 00
602- 16609 SEWER EQUIPMENT 24200
602-16610 SEWER EQUIF ACC DEPR 13 388 00
602-22605 ACCRUED PAYROLL 263800
602-22607 ACCRUED SEV 4,365.00
602-22608 ACCRUEDOT 300
851-10100 CASH 19,236.00

D52 8359090 + Fax 932 835 3261
WWW ABMCPES.COm
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Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3 - Continued Debit Credit

10 porrect beginming balances
101-10100 CASH S 2.645.00
101-25300 FUND BALANCE 2872300
102-10100 CASH 4,202 00
102-22102 DEFERRED REVENUE 200953 00
103-10100 CASH 39200
106-10100 CASH 4.00
200-10100 CASH 43300
201-14100 CASH 12 00
202-10100 CASH 12 00
203-10100 CASH 318 00
204-10100 CASH 7400
205-10100 CASH 227400
206-10100 CASH 1,449 00
206-22102 deferred revenue 282,900 00
207-10100 CASH 63 00
211-10100 CASH 67200
211-12700 DUE FROM COUNTY - TAXES 1.367.00
303-10100 CASH 594 00
601-1010Q CASH 2082 00
601-31101] REVENUE SUMMARY 2233300
602-10100 CASH 207500
602-16607 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 9.247.00
602-22606 ACCRUED VAC 2,628 00
602-24101 EXPENDITURE SUMMARY T.176 00
851-34101 REVENUE SUMMARY 18.236.00

Total $  412.626.060 §  412.626.00

9528359090 » Fax U52.845 3261
WWW AEMICPAS,COMm
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Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 11 Debit Credit
To reclass cash to accounts pavable
101-10100 CASH B 4.780 G0
101-10100 CASH 27,338 00
206-10100 CASH 3700
207-10100 CASH 4.723.00
209-10100 CASH 42400
211-10100 CASH 1.557.00
601-10100 CASH 5,908 00
602-10100 CASH 834 00
303-10100 CASH 1,607 00
101-20101 A/P GEN 3.780.00
101-20101 AP GEN 27.338 00
206-20101] AP GEN 37 00
207-20101 AP GEN 4,723 ()
209-20101 AP GEN 42400
211-20101 A/P GEN 1.557.00
601-20101 A/P GEN 5.908.00
602-20101 AP GEN §51 00
803-20101 AP GEN 1,607 00
Total 3 47,228.00 47,228.60
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 12
To record additional 2007 accounts payable
101-41240-302 CONTRACT SERVICES % 136 00
101-41400-302 CONTRACT SERVICES 1,267 00
101-41910-301 PROF SER-ENGINEER 1.i31 00
107-00000-306 FROF SER-OTHER 13.997 00
601-46120-302 CONTRACT SERVICES 996 00
602-46200-302 CONTRACT SERVICES 996 00
101-20101 AP GEN 2533400
107-20101 AP GEN 13.997.00
601-20101 A/P GEN Q96.00
602-20101 AP GEN 996.00
Total 3 18,523.00 18,523.00

P52 8359090 « Fax 952 §35.3261
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Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 15 Debit Credit
to reclass assessment revenue
101-00G00-36102 SPECIAL ASSM'T COLLD CTY 8.686 ()
101-0600060-36104  SPEC ASSM'T PEN & INT COLL CTY 19 00
102-10100 CASH 3,708.00
101-10100 CASH 8,708 00
102-41602-36102  SPECIAL ASSM'T COLLD CTY 8,708 00
Total 17,416.00 17,416.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 17
Lo record 2007 retainage for Jensen Builders & Pember Co
206-41603-305 PROF SER-CONTRACTORS 25,787 00
207-44100-330 CAPITAL OUTLAY 15330 00
206-20101 AP GEN 2578700
207-20161 AP GEN 15.330.00
Total 41,117.00 41,117.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 26
to reclass 2007 accounts payable as 2008 accounts payable
602-20101 A/P GEN 23.685.00
602-46990-434 STATE FEES FOR WATER-SEWER 23.685.00
Total 23,685.00 23,6585.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 27
to reclass TIF payvment
[01-20100 DUE TO OTHER GOV'T UNITS 8.00
101-41200-885 TIF SETTLEMENT 30,000 00
101-20800 AP YE ACCRUAL 30,000 00
101-41200-885 TIF SETTLEMENT 8.00
Total 30,008.00 30.008.00

952 B35.90940 « Fax 952 833 3261
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Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this Jetter. professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial accounting. reporting, or
auditing matter. whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditors
report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certamn representations from management that are mcluded in the manggement representation letter dated
Apnl 7, 2008

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, similar to
obtaining a “second opinion™ on certam situations If a consultation involves application of an accountmg principle to the
governmental unit’s financial statements or a delermiation of the type of auditor’s opmon that may be expressed on those
statements. our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all
the relevant facts To our knowledge there were no such consultations with other accountants

Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a vanety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, with

management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors However, these discussions occurred 1 the normal
course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention

9528359000 * Fax 952 835 3261
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Financial Position and Results of Operations

Our principal observations and recommendations are summarized below, These recommendations resulted from our observations
made in connection with our audit of the City*s financial statements for the vear ended December 31, 2007

General Fund

The General fund 1s used to account for resources traditionally associated with government. which are not required legally or
by sound principal management to be accounted for in another fund The General fund balance decreased $30,037 from

2006 The fund balance of $2,891.548 1s 113 percent of the 2008 budgeted expenditures. We recomumend the fund halance be
maintamed at a kevel sufficient to fund operations until the major revenue sources are recelved in June. We feel a reserve of
approxunately 50 percent of planned expenditures and transfers out is adequate to meet working capital and small emergency
needs.

The Mmnesota Office of the State Auditor has classified cities” unreserved fund balance levels relative to expenditures as

follows:
Percent of Months
Planned Expenditures
Expenditures on_hand
Extremely low Under 20%: Under 2.5
Low 21-34 25-4
Acceptable 35-50 4-6
Moderately high 51-64 6-7
High 65 - 100 8-12
Very high 100 - 150 12- 18
Extremely high Above 130 Above 18

The State Auditor does group all General and special revenue funds of the government when making this calculation where our
calculation is based only on the General fund. The Office of the State Auditor (the OSA} has 1ssued a Statement of Position
relating to fund balance stating “a local government should identify fund balance separately between reserved and unreserved
fund balance. The local government may assign and report some or all of the fund balance as designated and undesignated.”
The OSA also recommends local governments adopt a formal policy on the level of unreserved fund balance that should be
maintained in the general and special revenue funds. This helps address citizen concerns as to the use of fund balance and tax
levels

952.833 %090 * Fax U32 833 3261
WWH AEMCPdS.Com
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The purposes and benefits of a strong fund balance are as follows

*  Lxpenditures are incurred somewhat evenly throughout the year However, property tax and state aid revenues are not
recerved until the second half of the year  An adequate fund balance will provide the cash flow required 1o finance the
governmental fund expenditures

* The City is vulnerable to legislative actions at the State and Federal level. 1he State continually adjusts the local
government aid and property tax credit formulas. We also have seen the State mandate levy hmits for citics over 2.500
in population, An adequate fund balance will provide a temporary buffer agamst those aid adjustments or levy limus

*  Lxpenditures not anticipated at the time the annual budget was adopted may need immediate Council actton  These
would include capital outlay. replacement, lawsuits and other items. An adequate fund balance will provide the

financing needed for such expenditures

* A strong fund balance will assist the City 1n maintaining, mpro ing or obtaining its bond rating  The result will be better
interest rates in future bond sales

A table summarizing the gencral tund balance n relation to budget follows

Unreserved Percent
Totul - Designated General of Unreserved
Fund Balance I und Balance Budget Irundd Fund Balunce
Y car Dccember 31 December 31 Year Budgel o Budget
2005 § 2731495 $ 2741495 2006 S 2.038.0608 135 %
2006 2.921.605 2.921.605 2007 1920414 152
2007 2.891.548 2389 848 2008 2108130 113

Unreserved Fund Balance as a Percent of Next Year's Budget

$3,500.000
§3.000.000 1520, 132

o 135% g ¢ —e
$2.500,000 .
$2,000.000 | L o -
$1.500,000 -
$1,000.000

$500,000

$' T
2005 2006 2007 2008

|==#==Fund Balance ‘Lﬁdgl
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A summary of the 2007 operations 15 as follows

Yandnce with

Final Final Budget -
Budget Actual Pasitive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)

Revenues 5 2135299 S 1992693 $ ¢ 142,604
Lxpenditures 1,920,919 [.811.895 109,024
Excess (deficiency ) of revenues

over (under) expenditures 214380 180,800 {33.580)
Other financing sources (uses)

Transfers i - 4,023 4.023

Sale of capital assets 300 - (500)

Transfers out {214,880 (214,880 -

I otal other financing sources (uses) (214,380 (210,857 3.523
Net change 1n fund balance - {30.057) (30,037
Fund balance, January ] 2,921,605 2921605 -
Fund balance. December 31 S 2,921.605 S 2,891 548 % (30,057

s  The negative revenue variance was due mainly to heenses and permuts being $246,637 under budget This large
variance was offset by positive variances with interest on nvestments and mtergovernmental reyenues

»  The positive expenditure vanance was due to capital expenditures being under budget by $128.082. of which general
government was the largest contributor Current cxpenditures for general government and culture and recreation were
all over budget.

» The General fund transferred 5214.880 for funding of capital purchases

GRZ B3N M90 = Fax 932 843 326l
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A mare detailed comparison of general fund revenues for the past three vears 15 as follows:
Percent of
Source 2005 2006 2007 1otal
Praperty taxes % 862,237 3 754,913 R 747,767 375 Y%
Licenses and permits 126,663 351.667 143 163 72
Intergovernmental 486,436 514 882 623 255 313
Charges for services 248,835 244863 255,732 127
Fines and forfeits 40.231 44,377 32,991 L7
Special assessiments 8,593 3,803 3.609 02
Interest on vestments T7.417 102,669 149,546 75
Miscellaneous 561,434 73.104 38.634 19
Total revenues $ 2411.866 Y 2120372 £ 1.992.693 1000 %
The sources of revenue summarized above are presented graphically as follows:
Revenues
$1.000.000
$900,000
$800.000 -
— —
$700.000
£600.000 o
$500,000 A n
$400,000
$300.000
£200.000
S100,00
%-
2005 2006 2007

=== Property taxes *=F=Licenses and permits === Intergovernmental === Other |
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A more detailed comparison of general fund expenditures and transfers 1s as follows
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Percent of

Progiam 2005 2006 2007 Total
General government 3 707,667 475.343 5380.350 28.6 Yo
Public safety 826,878 896,696 370.623 43.0
Public works 233,333 271.017 241,178 [19
Culture and recreation 59.429 68.615 85,288 42
Miscellaneous 4,762 5608 2,538 01
Unallocated - 31.820 - -
Capital outlay 243,836 T2.663 31.918 16
[ransfers out - 233 500 214880 10.6
Taotal expenditures and transfers $  2.075,947 2,055,262 2026775 1000 %
The expenditures and transfers summarized above are presented graphically as follows
Expenditures and Transfers
51,000,000
] T h
$900,000 2
$£300,000 1 »
$700,000 4
5600.000 —
5500,000
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Special Revenue Funds

Special revenue funds include funds used to account for revenue derived from spectfic revenue sources that are restricted
expenditures for specificd purposes The fund balances of each fund in this group are as follows:

Fund Balances

December 31, Increase
Fund 2007 2006 (Decrease)

Major

Fire Lgupment Replacement $ 151.773 5 351.7601 % {199,988

Tax Stabilization 1.361.372 1.292.047 69,325

Park lmprovement 11,836 385 9y 1373.862)
Nonmajor

DARI: - 7.351 (7350

[Drug Forfeiture 22537 SL7 17.420

Public Works Lqmpment Replacement 539 K58 472312 67.546

Recreation Capital Equipment Maintcnance 53,878 47.518 6.330

Library A20.078 351,760 131 691)

Total 2461332 5 2913603 by 1452271

Large decreases m the Fire Equipment Replacement and Park Improvement fund balances resulted from capuital expenditures
during 2007 The City currently has no special revenue funds with deficit balances. These funds recelve a sigmificant portion
of their revenues from interfund transfers. so 1t is unportant that the City continue to monitor these funds as well as budget
properly to ensure no funds have deficit balances.

Debt Service Funds
Debt service funds are used to account for the payment of long-term debt principal and interest. Governmental accounting

does not report the outstanding debt as a liability of the fund The follow Ing is 4 summary of the assets accumulated in each
debt service fund and the related long-term debt at year end

December 31, 2007 Final
Total Total Bonds Maturity
Debt Description Cash Assets Outstanding Date
G O lax Increment Bonds
Tax Increment Refunding, Series 2001 5 430.350 b 430,350 § 1075000 11 30,2012

952 BIZ YOG * Fax 932 835 1261
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These funds accumulate resources o finance major capital acquisition and construction projects A recap of each fund and

fund balances (deficits) follows

Fund

Fund Ralances {Deficits)

Major
Street Reconstruction
Water & Sewer Improvements
Developer Reimbursed Projects
Monmajor
Tax [ncrement District 1
Tax Increment Distnict 2
Tax Increment District 2-1
Prison Sewer Project

Total

December 31, [ncrease

2007 2004 (Dhecrease)

S 2,816,901 S 2610315 < 206.086
617,673 322432 95.213
133.3%06 167,142 {33.746)
254504 243724 10,780

39 83 4

2,587 {108) 2.995

831 787 64

S 3.826.003 § 3544577 $ 281,426

As projects are completed the City should transfer the remamning resources to the original funding source or 1o a permanent

reserve fund.

952 8359000 *+ Fux 932 835 1261
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Enterprise Funds

Operating revenues
Operating expenses

Lass from operations
Nonoperating revenues
Net transfers

Capital contrtbutions

Change in net assets

Cash and investments
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The Water Unlity and Sewer Utility make up this fund ype A comparison of the Water Lhilin Fund follows
Percent of Percent of
2006 Revenues 2007 Revenues
$  286.167 L00.0 % 5 232204 1000 %
307.509 107.5 320,883 [382
(21.342) (7 5} (BB 621 (382
78,081 273 98 900 426
(5.000) (17N (2,919 {13
1.010.047 353.0 3.831.917 1.6502
S 1.061.786 3711 ¥ $ 3.839.307 1,6533 %
$ 1322138 S 1.382213

$1.600.000

Water Utility Fund

51.400,000
$1.200,000
$1.060,000
$800.000
$600.000

5400,000
$200,000
$-

2006

2007

'm Operating revenues M Operating expenses M Nonoperating revenues M Cash and mvestments |

The fund showed a large increase 1n net assets, due to assets contributed from other funds and developers Charges tor
services decreased during 2007 while operating expenses mcreased 1he fund incurred an operating loss for the second
consecutive year. 'he increase i nonoperating revenue is due to interest eamed on mvestments The ¢ 1ty should review its
current rates to ensure charges for services are adequatc to cover operating expenses. We can assist the C 1y m conducting 4
rate study as well as cash flow projections
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A comparison for the Sewer Utihty fund follows:
Percent of Percent of
2006 Revenues 2007 Revenues
Operating revenues £ 496,132 100 0 % % 330732 1000 %
Operating expenses 520,025 104 8 316675 93 8%
fncome (loss} from operations {23,893) {4 8) 34 057 62
MNonoperating revenues 103,798 204 §2.054 149
Net transfers (105,000) (232 (112925 (20 3
Capital contributions 685,132 158 1 692 411 1257
Change in nct assets $ 650,037 1310 % §  ebs sy 1263 %%
Cash and investments L 1.248439 £ 1.2530.475

Sewer Utility Fund

$1.400,000
51.200,000
51,000,000
$£800,000
$600,000
$400,000 A
$200,000 A
%-

2006 2007

B Operating revenues B Operating expenses W Nonoperating revenues B Cash and investments

Much like the Water fund, the large mcrease m net assets was the cause of assets contributed from other funds and
developers Charges for services increased and operating expenditures decreased, which allowed the tund to show operating
wcome The decrease in nonoperating revenues was causaed by fewer new connections to the City’s sewer system The fund
transferred $115.000 for future capital purchases It 1s important for the City to review 1ts rates to ensure that operatmg
expenses are covered by charges for services. We can assist the City tn doing a rate study as well as future cash flow
projections.
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Ratio Analysis

The following captures a few ratios from the City’s financial statements that give some additional information for trend and peer
group analysis  The peer group average consists of the average of Abdo, Eick & Meyers’ client base of approsmately 100 cities
The majonty of these ratios facilitate the use of economic resources focus and accrual basis of accounting at the government-wide
level A combmation of liquidity (ability 1o pay its most immediate obligations). solvency (ability to pay its long-term
obligations). funding (comparison of financial amounts and economic indicators to measure changes in financial capacity over
time) and commaon-size (comparison of financial data with other citics regardless of size) ratios are shown below

Ratio Calculation Source 2004 2003 2006 2007
Deht 1o assets Tortal liabilitiesitotal assets  Government-wide N/A §% 8Y% 4%
34% 33% 4% ATE-Y
Dbt per capita Bonded debtipopulation Government-wide N/A S 39 $ 364 $ 331

§ 2,160 $2.264 §2.488 N/A

Taxes per caprta Tax revenues/populaton Government-wide N/A $ 347 $ 199 S 3in
$ 337 $ 365 5 398 MA
Capital assets %9 left 1o depreciate - Nel capital assets’ Government-wide ATEY 67% 71 % 9%
Cavernmental aross capital assets 68% 67 % 69% NiA
Capital assets % ledt to depreciate - Net capital assetss Government-wide N/A 62% 0% 88%
Business-tx pe gross capital assets 67%: 67"% 66% N/A

Represents the City of Bayport
Represents the Peer Group Average

Debt-to-Assets Leverage Ratio (Solvency Ratio)

The debt-to-assets leverage ratio is a comparison of a city’s total liabilities to its total assets or the percentage of total assets that
are provided by creditors. It indicates the degree to which the City's assets are financed through horrowings and other long-term
obligations (1.¢ a ratio of 50 percent would mdicate half of the assets are financing with outstanding debt)

o
0% 34% 339 34%
330 - = —
30%
25%
20%
15%
1o 8% 8%
&0 > . 4V
%o _..
0”5 .
2004 2008 2006 2007

(" Ity ratio === Pcorooroup average
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Bonded Debt per Capita (Funding Ratio)

This dollar amount is arrived at by dividing the total bonded debt by the population of the city and represents the amount of
bonded debt obligation for each citizen of the city at the end of the sear. The higher the amount. the mare resources are needed 1n
the future to retire these obligations through taxes. assessments or user fees.

$3.000 __
$2.700 )
52,400 $2,160 $2.264
$2,100 | o  Smam a
$1.800
$1.500
$1.200

:288 | $390 $364

5300 4 & —— 4 s,

$-
2004 2005 2006 o

[*Clt}' ratio == Pcer group average

Taxes per Capita (Funding Ratio)

I ms doliar amount is ammved at by dividing the total tax revenues by the population of the city and represents the amount of taxes
for each citizen of the city for the vear. The higher this amount is, the more reljant the City 18 on taxes to fund its operations

$500
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$398

S400 - 5365 —

$337 $311
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£300 —ly
5230 -
$200 T
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Capital Assets Percentage (Common-size Ratio)

This percentage represents the percent of governmental or business-ty pe capital assets that are lefl to be depreciated  The lower
this percentage, the older the cify’s capital assets are and may need major repairs or replacements m the near future A higher
percentage may mdicate newer assets being constructed or purchased and may comncide with higher debt ratios or bonded debt per
capita.

Governmental Activities

90%
8304 -
80%
T3%
T0%
05%
60% 1
535%
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45%;
40% T T
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Future Accounting Standard Changes

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements have been 1ssued and may have an tmpact on
futare City financial statements:

GASB Statement No. 45 - Accounting and Financial Reporting by Emplovers for Postemploviment Benefits Other Than
Pensions

This statement 15 effective in three phases based on a government’s total annual revenues 1n the first fiscal vear ending after
June 15, 1999

»  Governments that were phase 1 governments for the purpose of implementation of Statement No 34 - those with
annual revenues of $100 million or more - are required to implement this Statement in financial statements for
periods beginming after December 15, 2006

*  (overnments that were phase 2 governments for the purpose of implementation of Statement No. 34 - those with
total annual revenues of $10 mitlion or more but less than $100 million - are required to implement this Statement mn
financial statements for periods beginning after December 13, 2007

»  Governmenis that were phase 3 governments for the purpose of implementation of Statement No 34 - those with
total annual revenues of less than $10 mullion - are required to implement this Statement in financial statements for
periods beginning after December 15, 2008. The City qualifies under this phase, and therefore would have to
implement m the 2009 financial statements

Statement No 45 gives the followmng summary. “In addition to pensions, many state and local governmental employers
provide other postemployment benefits (OPEB) as part of the total compensation offered to attract and retain the services of
qualified employees OPEB includes postemployment healthcare. as well as other forms of postemployment benefits (for
example, life insurance} when provided separately from a pension plan This Statement establishes standards for the
measurement recognition. and display of OPER expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets), note disclosures. and 1f
applicable, required supplementary information (RSI) in the financial reports of state and Jocal governmental employers ™

952 835.9090 + Fax 952 §35.3261
WWW.BENCPas com



Citv of Bayport
Apnl 7. 2008
Page 24

CASB Statement No. 49 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pollution Remediatnion Obligations

This statement was 1ssued November 2007 and 15 effective for periods beginning after December 15 2007, but liabilities
should be measured at the beginning of that period so that beginning net assets can be restated

This standard 15 intended to ensure that certam cost and long-term obligations related to pollution clean up not specifically
addressed by current governmental accounting standards will be included in financial reports. The standards set forth the key
circumstances under which a government would be required to report a iability related to pollution remediation. A
government would have to determine whether one or more components of a pollution remediation hability are recognizable 1f
any of the following five obligating events or tnggers occurs:

* A government is compelled to take remediation action because pollution creates an imminent endangerment ta the
public health or welfare or environment leaving it Iittle or no discretion to avoid remediation action

* A govermment is in vielation of a pollution prevention-related permut or Hicense

¢ The government 1s named, or evidence indicates it will be named, by a regulator that has 1dentified the government
as a responsible party or potentially responsible party for remediation, or as a government responsible for sharing
COsts.

* A government is named, or evidence indicates that 1t wall be named, n a lawsuit to compel the government to
participate in remediation.

* A government commences or legally obligates 1tself to commence clean up activities or monttoring or operation and
maintenance of the remediation effort.

If any of the above buliets are met. the pollution remediation liabitities should be measured at their current value using the
expected cash flow technique, which measures the liability as a sum of probability-weighted amounts in a range of possible
estimated amounts Expected recoveries from other responsible parties and from msurers reduce the amount of remediation
expense. Statement No 49 also specifies criteria for capitalization of some pollution remediation outlay s,

GASB Statement No. 50 - Pension Disclosures

This statement was issued May 2007 and is effective for periods beginning afier June 15, 2007. except for requirements
related to the use of the entry age actuanal cost method for the purpose of reporting a surrogate funded status and funding
progress of plans that use the aggregate actuarial cost method. which are effective for periods for which the financial
statements and RSI contain information resulting from actuarial valuations as of June 15, 2007 or later

This statement more closely aligns the financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for OPEB and, n doing s0.
enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements or presented as required supplementary infurmation (RS1) by
pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits The reporting changes required by this statement amend
applicable note disclosure and RSI requirements of Staternent No. 25 , Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans
and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by Siate and Local Governmental
Employers. to conform with requirements of Statement No. 43 Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Than Pension Plans, and 43 , Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions This statement requires defined benefit pension plans and sole and agent employers present the following
information related to note disclosures:

* Notes to financial statements should disclose the funded status of the plan as of the most recent actuaral valuation
date. Defined benefit pension plans also should disclose actuarial methods and sigmificant assumnptions used m the
most recent actuanial valuation 1n notes to financial statements instead of in notes to RSL

F52 835.0090 « Fax 952 835 3261
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» If'the aggregate actuarial cost method 15 used to determine the annual required contribution of the employer {ARC),
notes to financial statements should disclose the funded status of the plan, and a schedule of funding progress should
be presented as RSI, using the entry age actuarial cost method Plans and emplayers also should disclose that the
purpose of doing so 1s to provide information that serves as a surrogate for the funded status and funding progress of
the plan

*  Notes to financial statements should include a reference linking the funded status disclosure wn the notes to financial
statements to the required schedule of funding progress in RSI.

» Ifapplicable. notes to financial statements should disclose legal or contractual maximum conirtbution rates Tn
addition, 1f relevant, they should disclose that the maximur contribution rates have not been exphoitty taken into
cansideration in the projection of pension benefits for financial accounting measurement purposes.

* [fan actuanal assumption is different for successive years, notes to financial statements should disclose the initial
and ultimate rates.

GASB Statement No. 51 - Accounting and Financial Reporfing for Intangible Assets

This statement was issued in June 2007 and is effective for periods beginning after Fune 15, 2009

The new standard characterizes an intangible asset as an asset that lacks physical substance, 15 nonfinancial 1n nature. and has
an imtial useful life extending beyond a single reporting period Examples of intangible assets include easements. computer
software, water rights. timber rights, patents. and trademarks.

Ths statement requires that intangible assets be classificd as capital assets {except for those explicitly excluded from the
scope of the new standard, such as capital leases). Relevant authoritative guidance for capital assets should be applied to these
mtangible assets. The statement provides additional guidance that specifically addresses the unique nature of Intangtble assets,
including.

* Requiring that an mmtangible asset be recognized 1 the statement of net assets only if it 1s considered identifiable

*  Establishing a specified-conditions approach to recogmzing intangible assets that are mternally generated (for
example, patents and copyrights)

» Providing guidance on recogmzing internally generated computer software

e Establishing specific gmdance for the amortization of intangible assets,

932 8359094 » Fax 452 835 326]
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L 2

Thus report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Council and the Minnesota Office of the State Auditor
and 1s not mtended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties

Our audit would not necessanly disclose all weaknesses in the svstem because 1t was based on selected tests of the accountmg
records and related data  The comments and recommendations in the report are purely constructive m nature, and should be read

n this context.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss any of the items contained i this letter. please feel free to contact us at YOur
convemence We wish to thank you for the opportunity to be of service and for the courtesy and cooperation extended to us by

your staff.

oo, ik o Moo, LT
April 7, 2008 ABDO. EICK & MEYERS. LLP
Minneapolis, Mimmesota Certified Public Accountants

932843 M0 + Fax 032 835.3261
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Bavport. Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying {inancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-1y pe activities, cach major
fund, and the aggregate remaimng fund information the City of Bayport (the City), Minnesota, as of and for the vear ended
December 31. 2007 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements as [isted o the table of contents  These finanuvial
statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opimon on these financial
statements based on our audit. The financial statements of the City as of December 31, 216 were audited by other auditors
whose report dated August 30. 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Theose
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1n
the financial statements An audit also mncludes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opimons

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, 1n all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-tvpe activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund mformation of the
City as of December 31. 2007 and the respective changes 1n financial position and cash flows and budgetary comparison for the
General fund, where applicable for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages [ through XIT is not a required part of the financial statements but s
supplementary mformation required by accounting principles generally accepted n the United States of America. We have
applied certain limited procedures. which consisted principally of inguiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information  However, we did not audit the information and express no
opinion on it.

Or audit was conducted for the purpose of formmng an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
City’s basic financial statements. The intreductory section. combming and individual nonmajor fund financial statements
and schedules are presented for the purpose of additional analvsis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements, The combining and mdividual nonmajor and fund financial statements and schedules have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, w our opinion, are fairly stated i all material
respects 1n relation to the basic financial staternents taken as a whole The introductory section has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and. accordingly, we express no opimion on it

[~
dlrp(n Gl "valfj L
April 7, 2008 ABDOEICK & MEYERS, LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota Certified Public Accountants
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the City of Bayport (the City). Mmnesota. we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007

Financial Highlights

s The assets of the City exceeded its Liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $32.934.607 (net assets) Of
this amount, $12,796.900 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the City’s ongong obhgations to citizens and
creditors

e The City’s total net assets mcreased by $9.404,165 A majority of this increase is attributable to contributions from
developers

e Asof the close of the current fiscal year. the City’s povernmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$£10 162,454, a decrease of $161.486 in comparison with the prior year

«  Atthe end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund balance for the General fund was $2,826.492, or 156 percent of
2007 fund expenditures. The remaining fund balance of the General fund has been reserved for prepaid items and notes
receivable in the amount of $22,178 and $42.878 respectively

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis 15 mtended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The C ity 's basic
financial staternents comprise three components’ 1} gov ermment-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3)
notes to the financial statements This report also contains other supplemental information 1n addition to the basic financial
statermnents themselves



Management Discussion and Analysis - Continued
Apnl 7, 2008

The financial statements also include notes that explam some of the information in the financial statements and provide more
detarled data The statements arc followed by a section of combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules that
further explains and supports the mformation in the financial statements. Figure 1 shows how the required parts of this annual
report are arranged and relate to one another. In addition to these required elements, we have wicluded a section with combimng
and individual fund financial statements and schedules that provide details about nonmajor governmental funds, which are added
together and presented in single columns in the basic financial statements.

Figure 1
Required Components of the
City’s Annual Financial Report

Management's Basic Financial Required
Discussion and Statements Supplementary
Analysis Information

Government-wide Fund Notes to the
Financial Financial Financial
Statements Statements Statements
Summary -+ > Detail

-II-
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Figure 2 summanizes the major features of the City’s financial statements. mncluding the portion of the City government they
cover and the types of information they contain. The remamder of this overview section of management’s discussion and analy sis
explains the structure and contents of each of the statements

Figure 2
Major features of the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide
Statements

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Scope

Entire City government
(except fiduciary funds) and
the City’s component units

The activities of the City that
are not proprietary or
fiduciary, such as polics, fire
and parks

Activities the City operates
simmlar {o private businesses,
such as the warter and sewer
system

Required financial
statements

+« Statement of Met Assets
& Statement of Activities

+ DBalance Sheet

o Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund
Balances

¢ Statements of Net Assets

= Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes 1n
Fund et Assets

= Statemenls of Cash
Flows

Accounting Basis and
measurement focus

| Accrual accounting and

economic resources focus

Muodified accrual accounting
and current financial
resources focus

Accrual accounting and
economic resources focus

Tyvpe of asset/liability
mformation

All assets and liabilities, both
financtal and caputal, and
short-term and long-term

Only assets expected to be
used up and habilities that
come due during the year or
soon thereafier. no capital
assets ncluded

All assets and liabilities, both
financial and capital. and
short-term and long-term

Type of in flow/out flow
J information
|

All revenues and expenses
during vear, regardless of

. - I
when cash is received or paid |

Revenues for which cash is
received during or soon after
the end of the year;
expenditures when goods or
services have been received
and pavment 1s due during
the year or soon thercafier

All revenues and expenses
during the year, regardiess of
when cash 15 recerved or paid

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances. in a
manner similar to a private-sector business

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and habilities. with the difference between the two
reported as net assets. Over hume, mcreases or decreases In net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the City is tmproving or deteriorating.

The statement of actrvities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All
changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving nse to the change occurs. regardless of the nming of

related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported n this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows
in future fiscal perods {e g., uncollected taxes and eamned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenue {govermmental actwaites) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a sigmficant portion
of their costs through user fees and charges (busmess-fype activities). The governmental activities of the City nclude general
government, public safety, public works, culture and recreation, and interest on long-term debt  The business-type actiy ities of
the City include water and sewer utilities

The government-wide financial staternents can be found on pages 3 - 5 of this report

-HI-
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Fund Financial Statements

A fund1s a grouping of related accounts that 1s used to mamntain control over resources that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The City, like other State and local governments. uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements Al of the funds of the City can be divided inte two categories:
governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. The funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental actneifies in the
government-wide financial statements However, unlike the government-wide financial statements. governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendabie resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such wnformation may be useful in cvaluating a city’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it 1s useful to
compare the information presented for governmental finds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements. By doing so. readers may better understand the long-term impact by the City’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between goverrmental funds and governmental
acirvities.

The City maintains 18 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund balance
sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues. expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General fund. the
Debt Service fund, the Fire Equipment Replacement fund, the Tax Stabilization fund, the Park Improvement fund, the Street
Reconstruction fund, the Water and Sewer Improvements fund and the Developer Retmbursed Project fund. all of which are
considered to be major funds. Data from the other ten governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation
Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided i the form of combning siatements or schedules
elsewhere in this report

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General fund and all special revenue funds. A budgetary comparison
statemnent has been provided for these funds to demonstrate compliance with their budgets

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 6 - 15 of this report.
Proprietary funds. The City maintains one 13 pe of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same [unctions
presented as bussness-type activities m the government-wide financal statements  The City uses enterprise funds to account for

1ts water and sewer utihty operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail  The
basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 16 - 23 of this repart.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The potes provide additional information that is essentiat to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and
fund financal statements  The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 24 - 45 of this report

Other Information
The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented following the notes

to financial statements. Combining and ndividual fund financial statements and schedules can be found on pages 46 - 64 of this
report.

V-
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Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier. net assets may serve over time as a useful] indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of the City.
assets exceeded liabnlities $32,934,607 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

The largest portion of the City’s net assets {60 percent) reflects its mvestment in capital assets (e.g , land. buildings machinery
and equipment), less any related debt used to acquure those assets that are still outstanding  The City uses these capral assets to
provide services to oitizens, consequently, these assets are not available for future spending  Although the City’s investment mn 1ts
capital assets is reported net of related debt, 1t should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to hquidate these habilities

Summary of Net Assets

Governmental Actrvities Busimess-type Activines
Increase [ncrease
2007 2006 |Decrease) 2007 2006 1Decrease]
Agsets
Current and other assets $ 10868224 $ 116214634 5 (753,4300  § 2824716 § 02733000 ¥ 01,716
Capital assets (net of depreciation) 13,233,727 8,156 254 5,077,473 7 552,370 39672 4,442 a%8
Total assets 24,101,951 19,777 908 4,524 043 L0377 ,086 3,842,672 4,534 414
Liallines
Long-erm Tiabilities outstanding 1,111,799 1216,297 (104 498) 8 481 15,884 (74033
COither habihities 382,610 823,330 (440 7200 41 540 3477 7 a3
Total Liabilities 1,454 409 2039627 {545 218) S00z1 a0,361 (340
et assets
Inwested m capital assets
net of retated debt 12,158 727 7 001,254 5,157 473 7552370 3108672 4 442,698
Restricted 426 610 395,742 30 808 - - -
Unrestricted 10022 205 10 341,285 (319,080) 2,774,698 3,682,448 492 206
Tolal net assets 5 22607542 § 17738281 5 4869261 5 10,327,065 8§ 5792161 $ 0 4534904

An additional portion of the City’s net assets (426,610 or 1 percent) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on
how they may be used. These restrictions are basically obligation for future debt service. The remainmg balance of warestricred
net assets (512 796,900} may be used to meet the City’'s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the cwrrent fiscal vear, the City is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets. both for the
City as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities

The City’s net assets increased $9,404.165 during the current fiscal year. primarily due to contributions from developers



Management Discussion and Analy sis - Continued
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Governmental activities Governmental activities increased the City’s net assets $4,869,261 thereby accounting for 52 percent
of the total growth in the net assets of the City. Key elements of this ncrease are as fallows:

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Actnitics Busmess-type Activilies
Increase [ncrease
2007 2006 {Decrease) 2007 2006 1Decrease]
Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services 5 497,035 $ 3423320 (2926204 5 TE Y36 5 875 649 b (20713
Operating granis and contributions 446,512 275,663 170, 8440 - - -
Captal prants and contrihutions 7529500 482,006 6,547,404 1149018 - 1,145 918
General resyenues
Property taxes 800,780 863 447 25333 - - -
Tax wcrements 118,203 83 (497 35 106 - -
Gambhing laxes 634 6,057 (5423 - - -
Grants and contributions not
restricted to specific programs 483 738 398,564 85174 - - -
Unsesiricted mvestmeni earmings 503 471 362715 140,736 134 877 ah 529 44,348
Gain on sale of capital assets 4 500 - 4500 - - -
Total revenues 10474 373 6 396,878 1077495 2,067 711 Ged,178 1.103 553
Expenses
General gotemment 530,096 615,340 14756 - - -
Public safety BR5.172 1,030,053 1144,881) - - -
Public works 34,214 202 410 11,804 - - -
Culture and recreation 423181 439,852 (16,671) - - -
Miscellaneous 10,5338 5 608 4,730 - - -
Interest on long-term debt 47,378 49 91= (2537 - - -
Watcr - - - 320,885 A07.508 13,377
Sewer - - - 516,675 520,025 {3.350)
Total expenses 2300379 2,433,178 {132 79%) 837 560 827,533 10,027
Increase 10 nel asscls beforg transters 8173954 3,963,700 4210294 1230171 136,643 1 093526
Captal transfers (3420 577 - 3,420,577) 3420577 - 3420577
Transfers 115 844 (1 575,179 1,691.023 {115 844) 1.375,179 {1 691,023
Change in net assets 4 860261 2 388,521 2 480.740 4,534 904 1,711,824 2. 823,080
Nel assets Japuary 1 17,738,281 15 349,76 2388321 5,762 161 4,065,433 1.726 728
Prior perted adjostment - - - - 14 904 114,904
Net assets, December 31 ¥ 226073542 $ 17,738,281 5 4869.26! S 10327065 g TR 161 § 4534904
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The following graph depicts various governmental activities and shows the revenue and expenses drrectly related fo those
activities

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities
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April 7. 2008

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the City’s net assets by $4.534 904, accounting for 48 percent of the
tatal growth of the City 's net assets Key elements of this increase are as follows

e Capital contributions and developer contributions totaled $4.524.328

Expenses and Program Revennes - Business-type Activities

$1.500.000 -

$1.000.000

$500,000
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requiremenis

Governmental funds The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows. outflows and
balances of spendable resources  Such information 1s useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements In particular,
snreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net résources available for spending at the end of the
fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year. the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $10.162.454 a
decrease of $161,486 1n companison with the prior year Approximately 90 percent of this total amount $9.139.610 constitutes
unreserved fund balance. $4.517,634 has been targeted for specific projects The remainder of fund balance 1s reserved to
indicate that 1t 15 not available for new spending because 1t has already been committed for prepaid items ($24.616). for notcs
receivable ($42.878). to pay debt service ($430,350) and for city council restricted investments ($525.000)

The General fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current year, the fund balance of the General fund was
$2,891.548. As a measure of the General fund’s liquidity, 1t may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and totat
fund balance 1o total fund expenditures Unreserved fund balance represents 134 percent of the following year’s budget, while
total fund balance represents 113 percent of that same amount

The fund balance of the City 's General fund decreased $30.057 during the current fiscal year The key factor of this decrease was
transfers to fund capital expenditures

The Debt Service fund has a total fund balance of $430.350, all of which is reserved for the payment of debt service  The net
increase in fund balance during the current year in the Debt Service fund was $30 431.

The Fire Equipment Replacement fund showed a decrease of $199,988, for an ending fund balance of 8151 773 I'he decrease is
due to caprtal expenditures related to a new truck.

The Tax Stabilization fund balance is $1.361,372 The fund balance increased $69,323 during the year, due to wnterest on
investinents and a transfer in

The Park Improvement fund balance decreased $373,862. for an endmg fund balance of S11.836. This decrease was attributable
to capita) expenditures for the City’s parks system

The Strect Eeconstruction fund has a fund balance of $2,816,901 and showed an increase of $206,086 This mcrease in tund
balance was primanly due to interest on mmvestments and special assessment collections.

The Water and Sewer Improvements fund had an increase n fund balance of $95,423. The City recerved $396.566 of grant
proceeds from the Minnesota Poliution Control Agency This grant revenue offset major capital expenditures during 2007

The Developer Reimbursed Projects fund ended the year with a fund balance of $133.396. which was a decrease of 533,746 n
comparison with the prior year. This decrease was due to capital expenditures during 2007

Proprietary fund. The City's proprietary fund provides the same type of information found mn the government-wide {inancial
statements, but in more detail,

Unrestricted net assets of the enterprise funds at the end of the year amounted to $2,774,695 The total increase In net assets for

the funds was $4.534,904 Other factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed n the discussion of the
City’s business-type activities

IX-
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Budgetary Highlights

The City's General fund budget was not amended during the year. The 2007 budget was a balanced budget Actual change ;n
fund balance was a decrease of $30,057. This decrease was due to revenues falling short of budgeted figures by $142.604 This
negative variance was somewhat offset by expenditures. which were under budget by $109.024.

The largest vanances were provided by Licenses and Permits, a negative variance of $246.637 and Capital Cutlay. a positihe
variance of $128.082

The Fire Equipment Replacement fund budget provided only a 512 variance from actual Revenues and expenditures baoth had
negative variances, however the sale of capital assets created a positive variance o+ erall

The Tax Stabilization fund had a pesitive budget variance. Interest on investments. $12.050 in excess of budget, was the primary
reason for the increased fund balance

The Park Improvement fund balance decreased $227.362 during the year. Revenues provided a positive budget variance of
$14,079, due to rents Expenditures were in excess of budget by $242,033, primarily due to capital outlay expenditures

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of

December 31, 2007, amounts to $20,786.097(net of accumulated depreciation). This nvestment in capital assets mcludes land,
structures, improvements, machinery and equipment, park facihities, and streets, The total increase in the City’s investment 1n
capuital assets for the current fiscal year was 95 percent.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following

s The City recerved over $8 million of developer contributed assets mvolved with the Inspiration Phase 1 Development.
The contributed assets include land as well as street, water, sewer and storm infrastructure assets.

e The Baytown Utility Extension Project was completed. with an ending value of over $2 mullion

s The Well 2 Stripping System Project was completed. with an ending value of over 31 million.

» A fire tfruck was purchased, totaling over $540.000

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 3C on pages 35 - 37 of this repart

Capital Assets Net of Depreciation

Governmental Activities Business-ts pe Aciinities
[ncrease [ncreass
2007 2008 (Decrease) 2007 2006 (Decrcaset

Land 5 6,198,024 § 477380 3 5720,644 ] - $ - i3 -
Buwidings and imprevements 3,020,984 2,110971 (80 987y 3,565 3003 1338)
Machinery and equipment 2.003.010 1,539,304 8§33 710 6l 763 21440 39323
Library bocks 36 981 60812 {23 831) - - -
Infrastructure 1,499 446 - 1,469 446 7,488 (42 3084329 4403713
Caonstrugtion 1o process AR5 2R2 2967791 (2,582.509) - - -

Tatal § 13233727 § 8156254 5 5077473 5  7,852370 0§ 3009672 5 3442608
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Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds
As noted earlier. the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements

Governmental funds The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide mformation on ncar-term 1nflows. outflows and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing requurements  In particular,
unresered fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spendmg at the end of the
fiscal vear

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of §10 162,434 a
decrease of $161,486 10 compartson with the prior year. Approximately 90 percent of this total amount §9 139,610 constitutes
unreserved fund balance $4,517,634 has been targeted for specific projects. The remainder of {fund balance 1s reserved to
indicate that it 1s not available for new spending because it has already been commutted for prepaid items (524.616). for notes
recervable ($42.878). to pay debt service ($430.350) and for city council restricted mvestments (5325,000).

The General fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current year. the fund balance of the General fund was
$2.891,548. As a measure of the General fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total
fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 134 percent of the following year's budget, while
total fund balance represents 113 percent of that same amount

The fund balance of the City’s General fund decreased $30.057 during the current fiscal year The key factor of this decrease was
transfers to fund capital expenditures

The Debt Service fund has a total find balance of $430,350, all of which 1s reserved for the payment of debt service. The net
increase 1n fund balance during the current vear in the Debt Service fund was $30,431

The Fire Equipment Replacement fund showed a decrease of $199.988, for an ending fund balance of S151.772  The decrease 1s
due to capital expenditures related to a new truck.

The Tax Stabilization fund balance is $1.361,372. The fund balance mcreased $69,325 during the year. due to nterest on
investments and a transfer in

The Park Improvement fund balance decreased $373.862, for an ending fund balance of $11.,836. This decrease was altributable
to capital expenditures for the City's parks system.

The Street Reconstruction fund has a fund balance of $2.816.901 and showed an increase of $206.086. This increase m fund
balance was primarily due to interest on investments and special assessment collections.

The Water and Sewer Improvements fund had an increase in fund balance of $95.423. The City received $396.566 of grant
proceeds from the Mimnesota Pollution Control Agency. This grant revenue offset major capital expenditures during 2007

The Developer Reimbursed Projects fund ended the year with a fund balance of $133,396. which was a decrease 01 833.746 1n
comparison with the prior year. This decrease was due to capital expenditures during 2007.

Proprietary fund. The City's proprietary fund provides the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements. but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the enterprise finds at the end of the year amounted to $2,774,695 The total increase 1n net assets for

the funds was $4,534,904. Other factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in the discussion of the
City’s business-type activities.

IX-
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Requests for Information
This financial report 15 designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an interest o the City s

finances Questions concerning any of the mformation provided in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addressed 10 Wanda Madsen, Finance Director, City of Bayport, 224 North 3™ Street. Bayport MN, 55003.
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CITY OF BAYPCRT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Governmental Busmess-type
Activities Activittes Total
ASSETS
Cash and temporary mvestments $  92,844.523 § 2,632,688 $ 12477211
Receivables
Accrued interest 176,363 - 176,363
Delinquent taxes 45,428 - 45,428
Accounts 441,150 188,767 629,917
Special assessments 203266 - 2093266
Notes 42,878 - 42 878
Prepaid items 24,616 3,261 27.877
Capital assets
Land and construction in progress 6,583,306 - 6,583,306
Depreciable assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 6,650,421 7.552,370 14,202,791
TOTAL ASSETS 24,101.951 10,377.086 34,479,037
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 250,806 30,525 281,329
Accrued salaries payable 30,790 7,933 38,725
Accrued interest payable 3,740 - 3,740
Due to other governtents 30,290 3,082 33,372
Deposits payable 500 - 500
Unearned revenue 66,454 - 66,484
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one vear
Bonds payable 80,000 - 80,000
Compensated absences payable 7,495 1,728 9,223
Due in more than one year
Bonds payable 995,000 - 993,000
Compensated absences payable 29,304 6,753 36.057
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,494,400 30,021 1,544,430
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of related debt 12,158,727 7,552.370 19,711.097
Restricted for
Debt service 426,610 - 126.610
Unrestricted 10,022,205 2,774,695 12,796,500
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 22,607,542 § 10,327.065 $ 32,934.607

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Functions/Programs

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR. THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Governmental activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Miscellaneous
Interest on long-term debt

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities
Water
Sewer

Total business-type activities

Total

Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charpges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Coniributions Contributions
§ 630,096 S 155,936 S 13,861 5 4,600
885,172 282,604 311.548 -
304,214 3,645 14,340 7,524,894
423,181 54,850 106.763 -
10,338 - - -
47,378 - - -
2,300,379 497.035 446,512 7,529,500
320,885 232,204 - 486,201
516,675 550,732 - 663,717
837,560 782,936 - 1,149,918
3 3,137.939 $ 1,279,971 5 446,512 $ 8,679.418

General revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Gravel taxes
Tax increments

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings

Gain on sale of caprtal assets
Transfers
Capital transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

Net assets, Fanuary 1

Net assets, December 31

The nates to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-



Net Revenues (Expenses)
and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$  (455693) % - §  (455,693)
(261,020} - {291,020}
7,238,665 - 7,238,665
{261,568) - {261,568)
(10,338} - (10,338)
(47,378) - (47.378)
6,172,668 - 6,172,668

- 397,520 397,520

- 697,774 697,774

- 1,095,294 1,095,294

6,172,668 1,095.294 7,267,962
890,780 - 890,780
634 - 634

118,203 - 118,203
483,738 - 483,738
503,471 134,877 638,348
4,500 - 4,500
115,844 (115,844) -
(3,420,577) 3,420,577 -
(1,303.407) 3439610 2,136,203
4,869.261 4,534,904 9,404,165
17,738,281 5,792,161 23.530,442

§ 22607542 5 10,327,065 $ 32934607
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ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accounts
Accrued interest
Delinquent taxes
Special assessments
Delinquent
Deferred
Wotes
Due from other funds
Prepaid items

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accrued salaries payable

Due to other funds

Due to other governments

Depaosits pavable

Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for
Prepaid items
Note receivable
Debt service
City Couneil restricted investments
Unreserved
Designated for, reported 1n
Special revenue fund
Capital projects funds
Undesignated, reported in
General fund
Special revenue fund
Permanent fund

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMEMTAL FUNDS
DECEMEER 31, 2007

General

Debt
Service

Fire
Equipment
Replacement

Tax
Stabilization

& 2,592,900 3

410
176,363
45,428

239
11,143
42,878

283,006
22,178

430.350

b 151,773

$  1.361,372

$ 3,174,595 3

3 151,773

$ 1,361,372

b 113,962 3
26,3582
30,290
500
111,713

283,047

22,178
42,878

2,826,492

151,773

2,891,548

430,350

151,773

S 3.174,595 3

430,350

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Water Develaper Nonmajor Total

Park Street & Sewer Reimbursed Governmental Governmental
Improvement Reconstruction Improvements Projects Funds Funds

5 04,985 5 2,816,738 b 619,961 £ - § 1,776,444 § 0 9,544,523

- - 23,538 417,202 - 441,150

- - - - - 176,363

- - - - - 45,428

- - - - - 289

- 47,534 234,300 - - 292577

- - - - - 42,878

- - - - - 283.006

- - - - 2,438 24,616

3 54,9835 5 2,864,272 b3 877,799 5 417.202 3 1,778,882 § 11.151,230

3 83,149 b3 - b3 25,824 £ 800 $ 27,071 S 230.806

- - - - 4,208 30,750

- - - 283,006 - 283.006

- - - - - 30,290

- - - - - 500

- 47,371 234,300 ~ - 393,384

83,149 47,371 260,124 283,806 31,279 088.776

- - - - 2,438 24.616

- - - - - 42,878

- - - - - 430,350

. . ; - 525,000 525,000

- - - - 339.858 691,631

- 2,816,901 617,675 133,356 258,031 3.826.003

- - - - - 2826492

11,836 - - - 394,055 1,767.263

. - - - 28,221 28,221

11,836 2,816,901 617.675 132.396 1,747,603 10,162.434

5 24,985 S 2,864,272 3 377,799 5 417,202 $ 1,778.882 $ '1.151,230
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
RECONCILIATION QOF THE BALANCE SHEET
TC THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Total fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds.
Cost of capital assets
Less. accumulated depreciation

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds
Long-ierm liabilities at vear-end consist of:
Bond principal payable
Compensated absences payable

_Some receivables are not available soon encugh to pay for the current period's expenditurss,
and therefore are deferred in the funds.
Delinquent taxes
Special assessments

Governmental funds do pot report a liahility for accrued interest until
due and payable.

Total net assets - governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an mregral part of this statement.
-8-

$ 10,162,454

16,732,544
(3.498.817)

{1,075,000)
(36,799)

34,065
292,835

(3,740)

§ 22,607,542



CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Fire
Debt Equipment Tax
General Service Replacement Stabilization
REVENUES
Taxes b 747,767 3 87,099 $ - 5 -
Licenses and permits 143,163 - - -
intergovernmentat 623,253 1,549 - -
Charges for services 253,732 - - -
Fines and forfeitures 32,991 - - -
Special assessments 3,609 - - -
Interest on investments 149 546 19,414 7,907 67,050
Miscellaneous 38,634 - 240,682 -
TOTAL REVENUES 1,992,695 108.062 248,589 67.050
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 580,350 - - -
Public safety 870,623 - - -
Public works 241,178 - - -
Culture and recreation 85,288 - - -
Miscellaneous 2,538 - - -
Capital outlay
General government &0 - - -
Public safety 23,151 - 543,510 -
Public works 887 - - -
Culture and recreation - - - -
Miscellanecus 7,800 - - -
Debt service
Principal - £0,000 - -
Interest and other - 47.605 - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,811,895 127,605 543,510 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 180,800 {19,543} (294,921) 67.050
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 4,023 49.974 90,433 2.275
Sale of capital assets - - 4,500 -
Transfers out (214,880) - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES (210,857} 49 974 294,933 2.275
MNET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (30,057 30,431 (199,988) 69.325
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 2,921.603 390,919 351,761 1.292.047
FUND BALAMNCES. DECEMBER 31 $ 2,891,548 $ 430,350 g 151,773 S 13615372

The notes to the financial statements are and integral part of this statement.
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Water Developer Nonmajor Total
Park Street & Sewer Reimbursed Governmental Governmental
Improvement Reconstruction Improvements Projects Funds Funds

3 - 5 - 5 - 5 - $ 160,424 b 995,290

- - - - - 143,163

- - 396,566 - - 1,021,368

23,000 - 52,108 - 1267 330,167

- - - - 20,754 53,745

- 30,626 41,438 - - 75,673

9,579 136,834 30,600 - 82,541 503,471

15,000 - 5,540 8,800 105,558 414,214

47,579 167,460 526,312 8,800 370,544 3,537,091

- - - - - 380,330

- - “ - 5,596 876,219

- - 432,517 42,546 3,900 747,141

59,295 - - - 281,554 426,137

- - - - - 2,538

- . - - 80

- - - - 6,143 372,804

- 577 - - 114,043 113,507

362,740 - - - - 362,740

- - - - - 7,800

- - - - - 80,000

- - - - - 47,605

422,035 577 432,517 42,546 438,236 3,818,921
(374,456) 166,883 93,795 (33,746) (67,692} (281.830)

594 36,203 1,448 - 169,361 357,311

- - - - - 4,500
- - - - (26.587) (241,467)

594 35,203 1,448 - 142,774 120,344
373,862) 206,086 95,243 (33,746} 75,082 1161,486)

385.698 2,610,813 522,432 167,142 1.672,521 10,323.940¢

S 11,836 f 2.816.901 5 617,675 5 133,396 §  1,747.603 5 10162454




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS) TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Total net change in fund balances - governrnental funds § (161,486}

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over the estimated useful lives as depreciation

expense.
Caprtal outlays 1,589,524
Depreciation expense (261.427)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the
repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report
the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt 1s first issued, whereas
these amount are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.
Principal repayments 80,000

Revenues in the statement of actrvities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds.
Capital assets contributed by developers 7,169,953

Some assets that were previously classified as governmental type capital assets, have now
been contributed to husiness-type activities. (3,420,577)

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the
governmental fund because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due,
and thus requires the use of current financial resources. In the statement of activities, however,

interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it 15 due. 227
Certain revenues are recognized as scon as they are earned. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, certain revenues cannot be recognized until they are available to liquidate liabilities
of the current period.
Property taxes 18,015
Special assessments (169,3660)
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures 1n governmental funds.
Compensated absences 24,498
Change in net assets - governmental activities $ 1,869.261

The notes to the financial statements are an mtegral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 765,556 $ 765,556 8 747,767 $ (17.78%)
Licenses and permits 389,800 389,800 143,163 (246,637}
[ntergovernmental 601,189 601,189 623,253 22,064
Charpes for services 253,261 253,261 253,732 47
Fines and forfeitures 34,000 34,000 32,991 (1,009}
Special assessments - - 3,609 3,609
Interest on mvestments 58,161 58,161 149,546 91,385
Miscellaneous 33,332 33,332 38.634 5,302
TOTAL REVENUES 2,135,299 2,135,299 1,992,695 (142,604)
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 514,138 514,158 580.350 (66,192}
Public safety 906,851 206,851 870,623 36228
Public works 257,745 257,745 241,178 16,567
Culture and recreation 76,265 76,265 85,288 {9,023}
Miscellaneous 5,900 5,900 2,538 3.362
Capital cutlay 160,000 160,000 31,918 128,082
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,920,919 1,920.919 1,811,895 109,024
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 214,380 214.380 180,800 {33,580
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - 4,023 4,023
Sale of capital assets 500 500 - (50
Transfers out (214,8380) {214,880) (214,380 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (LUSES) (214,380) (214,380} (210,857 3,323
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - - (30,057 (30,057
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 2.921,603 2,921,605 2.921.605 -
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 § 2.921,605 3 2921605 $  2.891.548 3 (30.057)

The notes to the financial statements are an mtegral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FIRE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

REVENUES
Interest on investments
Contributions and donations
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay
Public safety

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UNDER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in
Sale of capital assets
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31

Vartance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)

10,000 b 10,000 ) 7,907 8 (2,093)

240.000 240,000 240,682 682
230,000 250,000 248,589 {1,411%
540,000 540,000 543,510 (3,510)
(290.000) (290,000} (294,921) (4,921)

90,000 50,000 90,433 433

- - 4,500 4,500

90,000 90,000 94,933 4,933
(200,000) (200,000} {199,988) 12

351,761 351,761 351.761 -

151,761 ¥ 151,761 3 151,773 b 12

The notes to the financial statements are an iniegral part of this statement.



FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

REVENUES
Interest on investments

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY |

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TAX STABILIZATION FUND

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive

Orniginal Final Amounts {Negative)
$ 55,000 b 55,000 S 67,050 ) 12,050
- - 2,273 2275
53,000 55,000 69,325 14,325
1,252,047 1,292,047 1,292,047 -
¥ 1347047 3 1,347,047 £ 1,361,372 b 14.325

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PARK IMPROVEMENT FUUND
FOR. THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2007

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts {Negative)
REVENUES
Charges for services B 20,000 § 20,000 g 23.000 5 3,000
Interest on investments 13,500 13,500 9,579 {3,921)
Rents - - 15,000 15.000
TOTAL REVENUES 33,500 33,500 47,579 14,079
EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture and recreation - - 39,205 (59,295)
Capital outlay
Culture and recreation 180,000 180,000 362,740 {182.740)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 180,000 180,000 422,035 (242,035}
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UUNDER EXPENDITURES (146,500) (146,500) (374,456} (227,956}
OTHER FINANCING 50URCES
Transfers in - - 564 594
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (146,500) {146,500) (373.862) (227,362)
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 385,698 385,698 383,698 -
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 ¥ 239,198 3 239,198 3 11,836 g (227.362)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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ASBSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accounts
Due from other governments
Prepaid items

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCUREENT ASSETS
Capital assets
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Improvements other than buildings
Less: accumulated depreciation

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Acoounts payable
Accrued salaries payable
Due to other governments
Compensated absences payable - current

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Cornpensated absences payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets

Unrestrictad

TOTAL NET ASSETS

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer

2007 2006 2007 2006
$ 1,382,213 $  1.322,158 § 1,250,475 $ 1,248,439
66,873 72,157 121,894 48,729
- - - 15,200
2,102 1,482 1,159 24,685
1,451,188 1,395,797 1,373,528 1,337,053
52,408 52,408 - -
195,626 195,626 98,625 34,134
5,822,360 1,990,444 2428926 1,780,784
{636,979) (593,193) (408,596} {370.753)
5,433,415 1,643,285 2,118,955 1,464,187
6,884,603 3,041.082 3,492,483 2.801.440
23,136 11.609 7,387 10,131
3,354 1,470 4,581 2,070
2.853 8,568 229 229
568 4,530 1,160 2,637
29911 26.577 13,357 15,067
2,218 1,338 4,535 1379
32,129 27,915 17.892 22,446
5,433 415 1,645.285 2.118.955 1 464.5387
1,419,059 1,367,882 1,355,636 1,314,607
§ 6852474 §  3.013167 § 3474591 § 2778994

[The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds - Continued

Totals

2007 2006
% 2,632,688 § 2,570,597
188,767 120,886
- 15,200
3,261 26.167
2824716 2,732,850
52,408 52,408
294,251 249,982
8,251,286 3,771,228

(1,045,575) (963,%46)

7,552,370 3,100,672
10,377,086 5,842,522
30,523 21,740
7,935 3,540
3.082 9,197
1,728 7,167
43,268 41,644
6,753 8,717
50,021 50,361
7.5852,370 3,109,672
2.774,6895 2,682,489
$ 10.327.065 S 5792161




OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services
Supplies
Insurance
Utilities
Repair and maintenance
Other services and charges
MCES charges
Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES

Connection fees
interest on 1nvestments

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS
AND CONTRIBUTIONS

TRANSFERS AND CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in
Capital contributions from other funds
Developer capital contributions
Transfers out

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

INET ASSETS, JANUARY 1

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 31

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROFPRIETARY FUNDS

FCR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMRBER 31, 2007

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer
2007 2006 2007 2006
b 232204 $ 286.167 hY 550,732 5 496,132
28,006 97,215 127,965 127,674
238,526 32,951 5,737 5,163
6,168 3,934 2,520 1,534
39,844 33,875 6,486 8.348
53,675 54,599 12,388 18,399
50,890 40,937 35,491 33,705
- - 288,235 289,523
43,776 43,948 37,853 35,677
320,885 307,500 516,675 520,025
(88,681) (21,342) 34,057 {23,893)
30,592 32,750 15,575 38,600
68,393 45,331 66,479 45,198
98,920 78,081 82,054 103,798
10,309 56,739 116,111 79.805
2,081 - 2,075 -
3,376,308 1,010,047 44,269 685,132
455,609 - 648,142 -
{3,000) (5.000} (115,000} (115,300}
3.839,307 1,061,786 695,597 650,037
3,013,167 1,942,835 2,778,994 2,122 599
- 8,546 - 358
$ 6,852,474 $ 3.013.167 § 3,474,391 3 2.778,994

The notes the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds - Continued

Totals
2007 2006
$ 782,936 S 782,299
2325971% 224,889
34,263 38,116
8,688 5518
46,330 42,223
66,063 72,998
86,381 74,642
288,235 289,523
81,629 79,625
837,560 827,534
(54.624) (45,235)
46,167 91,350
134,877 290.529
181,044 181,879
126,420 136,644
4,156 -
3,420,577 1,695,179
1,103,751 -
(120,000) (120.000)
4,534,904 1,711,823
1,792.161 4,065,434
- 14,904
§ 10327065 3 5792161
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FGR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Water Sewer
2007 2006 2007 2006
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users b 237,488 3 281,259 kS 477,567 3 564,768
Payments to suppliers (174,311 (150,632) {330,075) (393,538)
Payvments to employess {99,204) {97,500} (129,773 (123,597)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES {36,027} 33,127 17,717 47,633
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers 1n 2,081 - 2,075 -
Intergovernmental - - 15,200 -
Transfers out {5,000) {5,000 {115,000) (115,000)
WET CASH USED BY
NONCAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (2,919) {5,000) (97,725) (113,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Connection fees received 30,603 32,750 15,563 58,600
Acquisition of capitai assets - (4,793) - -
NET CASH PROVIDED
BY CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTEVITIES 30,603 27,957 15,565 58,600
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment earnings 68,398 45,331 66,479 45,198
WNET INCREASE IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 60,055 101,415 2,036 36.431
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
JANUARY 1 1,322,158 1,220.743 1,248,439 1.212,008
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
DECEMBER 31 § 1382213 5 1,322,158 S 1,250,475 $  1,243.439

The notes to the financial statements are an mtegral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds - Continued

Totals
2007 2006
g 715,055 $ 846,027
(504,386) (544,170
(228,979) (221,097)
{18,310} 80,760
4,156 -
15,200 -
{120,000) (120,000)
(100,644) (120,000%
46,168 91,350
- {4,793)
46.168 86,557
134,877 90,529
62,091 137,846
2,570,597 2,432,751
§ 2632688 §  2.570,597




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING
INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts recervable
Prepaid items
Increase {decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries payable
Due to other governments
Compensated absences payable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH CAPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Caprtal contributions from
developers and other funds

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds - Continued

Water Sewer
2007 2006 2007 2006
b (88,681) 5 {21,342) $ 34,057 b (23,893)
43,776 43,048 37,853 35,677
5,284 (4,907 (73.165) 68,636
(620) {1,482) 23,526 {24,685%)
11,527 17,363 (2,744) (11,797)
1,884 - 2,511 -
{6,115) - - -
(3,082) {453) (4,321) 3,695
$ (36,027) b 33,127 $ 17.717 s 47,633
$  3,831917 $ 1,010,047 % 692,411 $ 685,132

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds - Continued

Totals
2007 2006

b3 {54.624) 3 {45,235)

81,629 79,625

(67,881) 63,729
22,506 {26,167)

8,783 5,566

4,395 -

(6,115) -

(7,403) 3,242

b (18,310) §% 30,760

$  4,524328 5 1.695179




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Agenicy
803
Escrow
ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments b 32,572
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 32,572

The notes to the financiai statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Al

Reporting Entity

The City of Bayport (the City), Minnesota, operates under “Optional Plan A” as defined 1n the State of Minnesota
statutes. The City 15 governed by an elected Mayor and a four-member Council. The Council exercises legislative
authority and determines all matters of policy. The Council appoints personnel responsible for the proper
administration of all affairs relating to the City. The City has considered all potential units for which it is financially
accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the City are
such that exclusion would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability.
These criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and (1) the ability of the
primary government to impose its will on that organization or (2) the potential for the organization to provide
specific benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on the primary government The City has no component
units,

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.c., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in net
assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. Governmental activities, which normally
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type actiities, which
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support,

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment is
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other
1tems not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individuat enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and simjlar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be gvailabie when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be
available if they are collected withm 60 days of the end of the current fiscal pertod. Expenditures generally are
recorded when a liability 1s incurred, as under acerual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, tax mcrements, intergovernmental revenues, charges for services and interest associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accruai and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal penod 1s
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue itemns are considered to be
measurable and availabie only when cash is received by the City.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is
recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in
the year in which the resources are measurable and become available.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal value in retum, include
property taxes, grants, entitlement and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in
the vear in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requiremnents include timing
requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used or the year when use is first
permitted, matching requirements, in which the City must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose,
and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. Ona
modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must alsa be available before it can be recognized.

Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants
and entitlements received before eligibility requirements are met are also recorded as deferred revenue. On the
modified accrual basis, receivables that will not be collected within the available period have also been reported as
deferred revenue in the fund financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estumates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General fund is the government’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
City, except those required to be accounted for m another fund.

The Debt Service fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for principal and interest
on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.

The Fire Equipment Replacement fund accounts for the accumulation of resources set aside for future fire
department equipment purchases.

The Tax Stabilization fund is used to account for resources set aside to protect the City’s financial stability
should there be future cuts to State Aids or the Andersen fee for service.

The Park Improvement fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for future improvements to the City's
park system.

The Street Reconstruction fund accounts for the resources collected and the funds disbursed for portions of
street improvement projects.

The Water and Sewer Improvements fund accounts for the resources accurnulated for future improvements to
the enterprise operations of the City.

The Developer Retmbursed Projects fund is used to keep track of expenditures and reimbursements related to
development of Baytown and Inspiration subdivizions. The agreement between developers and the City
provided that the City would pay for the water main improvements and developers would reimburse the City.



CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
The Water fund accounts for the water service charges that are used to finance the water system operations.
The Sewer fund accounts for the sewer service charges that are used to finance the sanitary sewer operations.
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:
Frduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others.

The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a measurement focus.
The agency fund 15 accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. This fund is used to account
for assets that the City holds for others in an agency capacity. It accounts for deposits refundable to
developers,

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are
followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do
not conflict with or contradict guidance of GASB. Governments also have the option of following subsequent
private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The
City bas elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been elimmated from government-wide financial statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contribution, and 3) caprtal grants and contributions, including special
assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.
Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonroperating jtems. Operating revenuess and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds nelude the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.



CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity

Depaosits and Investments

The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Cash balances from all funds are pooled and invested, to the extent available, in certificates of deposit and other
authorized investments. Earnings from such investments are allocated on the basis of applicable participation by
each of the funds.

The City may also tnvest idle funds as authorized by Minnesota statutes, as follows:
1. Direct obligations or obligations guaranteed by the United States or its agencies.

2. Shares of mvestment companies registered under the Federal Investment Company Act of 1940 and whose only
investrnents are in securities in (1) above.

3. General obligations of the State of Minnesota or any of its municipalities.
4. Banker's acceptances of Unites States banks eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve System.

5. Commercial paper issued by United States banks corporations or theirr Canadian subsidiaries. of highest quality,
and maturing in 270 days or less.

6. Repurchase or reverse repurchase agreaments with banks that are members of the Federal Reserve System with
capitalization exceeding $10,000,000, a primary reporting dealer in U.S. government securities to the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York, or certain Minnesota securities broker-dealers.

7. Guaranteed investment contracts (GIC’s) 1ssued or guaranteed by United States commercial banks or domestic
branches of foreign banks or United States insurance companies if sunilar debt obligations of the 1ssuer or the
collateral pledged by the issuer is in the top two rating categories, or in the top three rating categories for long-
term GIC’s issued by Minnesota banks

Investments for the City are reported at fair value. The Mmnnesota Municipal Money Market Fund and broker
money market investment pools operate in accordance with appropriate State laws and regulations. The reported
value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool share.

It 15 the policy of the City to invest funds in those investments authorized for Minnesota public sector entities under
state statutes. There are no further resirictions outside of the statutes.
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Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Due To/From other Funds

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the
fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds™ (i.e., the current portion ef interfund loans) or
“advances to/from other funds” (i.e , the non-current portion of interfund loans). Ail other outstanding balances
between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as
“internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve account
in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not expendable
available financial resources.

Property Taxes

The Council annually adopts a tax levy in December and certifies it to the County for collection the following vear.
The County 15 responsible for collecting all property taxes for the City. These taxes attach an enforceable lien on
taxable property within the City on January | and are payable by the property owners in two installments. The taxes
are collected by the County Treasurer and tax settlements are made to the City during January. July and December
each year,

Taxes payable on homestead property, as defined by Minnesota statutes, were partially reduced by a market value
credit a1d. The credit is paid to the City by the State in lieu of taxes levied against the homestead property. The
State remits this credit in two equal installments in October and December each year,

Delinquent taxes receivable include the past six years’ uncollected taxes. Delinguent taxes have been offset by a
deferred revenue liability for taxes not received within 60 days after year end in the fund financial statements.

Accounis Receivable

Accounts receivable include amounts billed for services provided before year end Unbilled utility enterprise fund
receivables are also included for services provided in 2007. The City annually certifies delmquent water and sewer
accounts to the County for collection in the following year. Therefore, there has been no allowance for doubtful
accounts established.

Special Assessments
Special assessments represent the financing for public improvements paid for by benefiting property owners. These
assessments are recorded as receivable upon certification to the County. Special assessments are recognized as

revenue when they are received m cash or within 60 days after year end. All governmental special assessments
recelvable are offset by a deferred revenue lability in the fund financial statements.

Prepaid [tems

Certamn payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items
in both govermment-wide and fund financiai statements
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Note I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets {(e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks,
and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost
of more than $1,000 {amount not rounded) and an estimated usefii] hife in excess of one vear. Donated capital assets
are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The City reports infrastructure assets on a
network and subsystem basis. Accordingly, the amounts spent for the construction or acquisition on infrastructure
assets are capitalized and reported in the government-wide financial statements regardless of their amount.

Pursuant to GASB Statement #34, the City has elected to only record and depreciate general infrastructure assets
acquired after the implementation date set forth in GASB Statement #34. General infrastructure acquired before
January 1, 2004 15, therefore, not reported within these financial statements. General infrastructure assets include
streets, street lighting, sidewalks and trails, etc. As the City constructs or acquires additional capital assets each
period, including infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost, Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets
lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as prajects are constructed. Interest incurred
during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value
of the assets constructed. .

Property, plant and equipment of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Useful Lives
Assets n Years
Buildings and structures 20-50
Equipment and machinery 3-15
Distribution and collection systems 30
Library books 5

Compensated Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but unused vacation and sick
leave. All vacation pay, compensatory pay and vested sick pay are accrued when incurred in the government-wide
and proprietary fund financial statements

A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured. for example, as the result
of an employee's resignation or retirement,
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Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial staternents, long-term
debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activities, or proprietary fund type staternent of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as weil as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method

In the fund financial statements, governmental find types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
issuance costs, during the current peried. The face amount of debt issued 15 reported as other financing sources
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds recerved, are
reported as debt service expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of
fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

Net Assets

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, net assets represent the difference between assets
and liabilities. Net assets are displayed in three components:

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
reduced by any outstanding debt attributable to acquire capital assets.

b. Restncted net assets - Consist of net assets restricted when there are Limitations imposed on their use through
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of other governments.

¢. Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “mvested 1n capital
assets, net of related debt™

Comparative Data/Reclassifications
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for the ndividual enterprise funds in the fund
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position and operations of
these funds. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior vear have been reclassified in order to be consistent with
the current year’s presentation.
Note 2; STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of Amenca for the General fund and all speciai revenue funds. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal vear and.
The City does not use encumbrance accounting.
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Note 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY - CONTINUED

In August of each year, all departments of the City submit requests for appropriations to the City Administrator se
that a budget may be prepared. Before September 157, the proposed budpet is presented to the Council for review.
The Council adopts a preliminary maxirnum budget. Truth-in-taxation notices are mailed out to residents by
Washington County, The Council holds public hearings and adopts a budget and tax levy in December.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and department. The City’s department heads may make
transfers of appropriations within a department. Transfers of appropriations between departments require the
approval of the Council. The legal level of budgetary control (i.c., the level at which expenditures may not legally
exceed appropriations} is the department level. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the
Council. No budget amendments were made during the year.

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

The followmg funds had expenditures in excess of appropriations:

Excess of
Expenditures
Over
Fund Budget Actual Appropriations
Major
Fire Equipment Replacement & 540,000 $ 543,510 $ 3,510
Park Improvement 180,000 422,035 242 035
Monmajor
Drug Forfeiture 7,723 11,739 4,016

The expenditures in excess of budget were funded by available fund balance in the Fire Equipment Replacement and
the Park Improvement funds. The excess was funded by revenues i excess of budget for the Drug Forfeiture fund.

Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
A. Deposits and Investments
Deposits
Custodial credit risk for deposits and investments js the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits
and investments may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in the possession of
an outside party. In accordance with Minnesota statutes and as authorized by the Council, the City maintains

deposits at those depository banks, all of which are members of the Federal Reserve System.

Minnesota statutes require that all City deposits be protected by insurance, surety bond, or collateral. The market
value of collateral pledged must equal 110 percent of the deposits not covered by insurance or bonds.

Authorized collateral includes the legal mvestments described below, as well as certain first mortgage notes, and
certain other State or local government obligations. Minnesota statutes require that securities pledged as collateral
be held m safekeeping by the City or in a financial mnstitution other than that furnishing the coilateral.

At year end, the City’s carrying amount of deposits was 56,780,516 and the bank balance was $6,789,988. Ofthe

bank balance, $5,424.379 was covered by federal depository insurance. The remainmg balance was covered by
collateral held in the Ciry’s name.
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - CONTINUED

Investments

The Minnesota Municipal Money Market Fund (the 4M Fund) is a customized cash management and investment
program for Minnesota public funds. Sponsored and governed by the League of Minnesota Cities since 1987, the
4M Fund is a unique investment alternative designed to address the daily and Jong term 1nvestment needs of
Minnesota cities and other municipal entities. Allowable under Minnesota statutes, the 4M Fund is comprised of top
guality, rated investments.

As of December 31, 2007, the City had the following investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by
the City or its agent in the City’s name:

Fair Value
Credit Segmented and
Quality/ Time Carrving
Type of Investment Ratings (1) Distribution (2) Amount
Pooled investments
Broker Money Markets N/A less than 6 months 5 356,505
Minnesota Municipal Money Market P-1 less than 6 months 1,026,959
Total pooled investments 1,583 464
Non-pooled investments
U.S. Government Securities AMA less than 1 year 749,074
11.S. Government Securities AAA 1to 5 years 1,102,466
U.S8. Government Securities AAA more than 6 years 2,213,612
Municipal Government Securities AAA fess than 1 year 80,401
Total non-pooled investments 4,145,553
Total investments § 5729017

(1)  Ratings are provided by various credit rating agencies where applicable to indicate associated credit risk.
(2)  Interest rate risk is disclosed using the segmented time distribution method.
N/A  Indicates not applicable or available

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the Statement of Net Assets for the City follows:

Carrying arount of deposits 5 5,780,516
Investments 5.729,017
Fetty cash 250

Total S 12.509.783

The following reconciles the total cash and temporary investments to the basic financial statements

Cash and mvestments

Government-wide S 12.477.211
Apency 32,572
Total $ 12.309.783
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS — CONTINUED

Concentration of credit risk/interest rate risk: In accordance with the City’s investment policy, the City diversifies
its investment portfolio to elimmate the risk of loss resulting from over-concentration of assets in a specific
maturity, a specific issuer or a specific class of secunties. The maturities selected shall provide for stability of

income and reasonable liguidity.

Custodial credit risk - investments. In accordance with the City’s investment policy, the investment officer shall
structure all investments, deposits and repurchase agreements so that the custodial risk is categorized as either
insured or register, or securities held by the City or its agent in the City’s name or uninsured and unregistered, with
securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the City's name. All mvestments are placed in
safekeeping at financial institutions.

B. Deferred Revenue

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to
be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in
connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earmed. At the end of the current fiscal year, the
various components of deferred revenue and uneamned revenue reported m the governmental funds were as follows:

Fund Unavailable Unearned
General
Delinquent taxes $ 34,065 b -
Special assessments
Delinquent 21 -
Deferred 13,143 -
Grant drawdowns prior to meeting all eligibility requirements - 17,137
Fire contract fees received but unearned - 36,947
License fees received but unearned - 12,400
Street Reconstruction
Special assessments
Delinquent 155 -
Deferred 47,216 -
Water & Sewer Improvements
Special assessments
Deferred 234,300 -
Total $ 326,500 b 66,484
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - CONTINUED

. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the governmental activities for year ended December 31, 2007 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Governmental activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 477380 $ 5,720,644 S - $ 6,198,024
Construction in progress 2,967,791 843,936 (3,426,445) 385,282
Total capital assets
not being depreciated 3,445,171 6,564,580 (3,426,445 6,583.306
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings 4,503,223 - - 4,503,223
Machinery and equipment 3,317,090 701,319 (90,0003 3,928,409
Infrastructure - 1,499,446 - 1,499 446
Library books 218,160 - - 218,160
Total capital assets
being depreciated 8.038,473 2,200,765 {90,000} 10,149.238
Less accurnulated depreciation for
Buildings (1,392,252) (89,991) - (1,482,243
Machmery and equipment (1,777,790} (147.,605) 90.000 (1,835,395}
Library books {157.348) (23,831 - (181,179)
Total accumulated
depreciation (3,327,390} (261,427) 30.000 (3,498.817)
Total capital assets
being depreciated, net 4,711,083 1,830 338 - 6,650,421

Governmental activities

capital assets, net 3 8156254 $ 8303918

$ (3.426445) _§ 13233727
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - CONTINUED

Capital asset activity for the business-type activities for year ended December 31, 2007 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-type activities
Capital assets being depreciated
Water mains and lines 5 1,990,444 5 3,831,916 $ - $ 5.822360
Sewer mains and lines 1,780,784 648,142 - 2,428,926
Structures 52,408 - - 52,408
Machinery and equipment 249,582 44,269 - 204,251
Total capital assets
being depreciated 4,073,613 4,524,327 - 8,597,945
Less accumulated depreciation for
Water mains and lines (360,817} {41,750} - (402,567)
Sewer mams and lines {326,089) (34,603) - (360,692)
Structures {48,504) {340) - {48,844)
Machinery and equipment (228,536) {4,936) - (233,472)
Total accumulated
depreciation (963,946) (81,629} - (1,045,575)
Business-type activities
capital assets, net $ 3.109.672 3 4442698 $ - $ 7,552,370

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

Governmental activities

General government b 50,150
Public safety 104,320
Public works 19,405
Culture and recreation 87.552

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities g 261427

Business-type activities

Water b 43,776
Sewer 37,853
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 3 §1.629
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - CONTINUED

Caonstruction Commitments

The City has active construction projects as of December 31, 2007, At year end the City’s commitinents with
contractors are as foillows:

Speat Remaming
Project to date Commitment
Lakeside Park Phase One b 296,607 $ 11,801
. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers
The composition of interfund balances is as follows:
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Govemmental activities Governmental activities
General Developer Reimbursed Projects $ 283006

The General fund provided this amount to supplement cash flow needs of the Developer Reimbursed Projects fund,

Interfund transfers

Transfers out

Nonmajor Waier Sewer
General governmental Enterprise Enterprise
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Total
Transfers in

General 5 - L3 4,023 5 - b - 5 4,023
Debt Service 49 330 594 - - 40974
Fire Equipment Repiacement 90,000 433 - - 90,433
Tax Stabilization - 2,275 - - 2,275
Park Improvement - 594 - - 594
Street Reconstruction 35,000 4,203 - - 39,203
Water & Sewer Improvements - 1,448 - - 1,448
Nonmagor governmental funds 40,500 8,861 5000 115,008 169.361
Water Enterprise - 2,081 - - 2,081
Sewer Enterprise - 2,075 - - 2,075

Total S 214 380 3 26,587 s 5,000 § 115000 $ 361467
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - CONTINUED

A description of interfund transfers follows:

Capital Expenditures

s  The Sewer fund transferred $115,000 to the Public Works Equipment Replacement fund.

*  The Water fund transferred $5,000 to the Public Works Equipment Replacement fund,

s The General fund ransferred $40,500, $35,000 and $90,000 to the Public Works Equipment Replacement fund,
the Street Reconstruction fund and the Fire Equupment Replacement fund respectively.

Debt Service Payments
- The General fund transferred $49,380 to the G.O. Tax Increment Refunding Bond fund.

Close Completed Funds
. The DARE fund transferred $7,351 to the Drug Forfeiture fund.

Interest Earnings

34,023 to the General fund.

$4,203 to the Street Reconstruction fund.

£392 to the Tax Ingrement District ! fund,

$4 to the Tax Increment District 2 fund.

$433 to the Fire Equipment Replacement fund.

$25 to the Drug Forfeiture fund.

$518 to the Public Works Equipment Replacement fund.
372 to the Recreation Capital Equipment Maintenance fund.
$2,275 to the Tax Stabilization fund,

$1,448 to the Water and Sewer Improvements fund.

£594 to the Park Improvement fund.

$£499 1o the Library fund.

3594 to the G.O. Tax Increment Refunding Bond fund.
£2,081 to the Water fund.

$2,075 to the Sewer fund.

All the above wransfers were made from the Restricted Investments fund.

Long-term Debt
General Obligation Bonds
The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital

facilities. General obligation tax incremem bonds have been issued for redevelopment purposes, They will be repaid
from future tax increment coilections. General obligation tax increment bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Authorized Inierest Issue Maturity Balance at
Description and Issued Rate Date Daie Year End
Governmental Activities
General Obligation Bonds
Teax Increment Refimding
Bonds of 2001 5 1,535,000 409 % 09/30/97 11/30/16 £ 1,075,000
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31,

2008
2008
2010
2011
2012
2013 -2016

Total

Changes in Long-term Liabilities

Governmental activities
G.0, Tax Increment
Refunding Bonds
Compensated Absences
Payable

Total governmental
activities

Business-type activities
Compensated absences

G.0. Tax Increment Refunding Bonds

Principal Interest Total

) 80,000 b 44,885 S 124,885

100,000 41,965 141.965

100,000 38,215 138,215

105,000 34,365 139,365

125,000 30,165 155,165

565,000 64,606 629.606

§ 1075000 3 254,201 3 1.329.201

Long-term liabulity activity for the year ended December 31, 2007 was as follows:
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additiens Feductions Balance Cne Year

$ 1,155,000 5 - 3 {80,000 £ 1,075,000 3 §0,000
61,297 10,245 (34,743) 36,799 7,495
$ 1216297 $ 10,245 3 {114,743) ;) 1.111,79¢ £ 87,493
b 15,884 $ 2,362 $ {9.765) % 8,481 5 1,728

Payable
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Note 3: DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - CONTINUED

F. Tax Increment Districts

The City of Bayport is the administering authority for the following tax increment finance districts:

Tax Tax
Increment Increment
District No. | Dustrict No 2
Authorizing Law M.S. 469 M.S. 469
Type of District Redevelopment  Redevelopment
Year Established 1991 N/A
Dwration of District 25 years 25 years
Tax Capacity
Original 3 76,117
Current 116,597
Captured - Retammed 5 40,480

The City’s tax increment districts are subject to review by the State of Minnesota Office of the State Auditor {OSA)
Any disallowed claims or misuse of tax increments could become a liability of the applicable fund. Management
has indicated that they are not aware of any instances of noncompliance which would have a matenal effect on the

financial statements.

G. Reserved/Designated Fund Balance

Fund balances in the various funds have been reserved and designated for the folloewing purposes as of

December 31, 2007:

Fund

Reserved
General

Debt Service
Nonmajor governmental

Tuota] reserved fund balance

Unreserved - Designated
Fire Equipment Replacement
Street Reconstruction
Water & Sewer Improvements
Developer Reimbursed Projects
Nonmajor governmental

Total designated fund balance

Purpose

Prepaid items

Motes receivable

Debt service

Prepaid items
Restricted investments

Equipment Replacement
Capital Expenditures
Capital Expenditures
Capital Expenditures
Equipment Replacement
Capital Expenditures
Economic Development

-40-

__Amount

b 22,178
42,878
430,350
2,438
525,000

8 1,022,844

5 151773
2,816,201
617,675
133,396
539.358

g51

257,180
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Note 4: DEFINED PENSION PLANS - STATEWIDE

A. Plan Description

All full-time and certain part-time employees of the City are covered by defined benefit plans administered by the
Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERAY. PERA administers the Public Employees
Retirement Fund (PERF) and the Public Employees Police and Fire fund (PEPFF), which are cost-sharmg, multiple-
employer retirement plans. These plans are established and administered in accordance with Minnesota statutes,
chapters 353 and 336.

PERF members belong to either the Coordinated Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated Plan members are covered by
Social Security and Basic Plan members are not. All new members must participate in the Coordinated Plan. All
police officers and fire-fighters who qualify for membership by statute are covered by the PEPFF.

PERA provides retirement benefits as well as disability benefits to members, and benefits to survivors upon death of
eligible members. Benefits are established by Minnesota statute, and vest after three years of credited service. The
defined retirement benefits are based on a member’s highest average salary for any five successive years of
allowable service, age, and years of credit at tenmination of service,

Two methods are used to compute benefits for PERA’s Coordinated and Basic Plan members. The retiring member
receives the higher of the step-rate benefit accrual formula (Method 1) or a level accrual formula (Method 2). Under
Method 1, the annuity accrual rate for a Basic Plan 1s 2.2 percent of average salary for each of the first 10 vears of
service and 2.7 percent for each remaining vear. The annuity accrual rate for a Coordinated Plan member 15 1.2
percent of average salary for each of the first 10 vears and 1 7 percent for each remaining year. Under Method 2, the
annuity accrual rate 15 2.7 percent of average salary for Basic Plan members and 1.7 percent for Coordinated FPlan
for each vear of service.

For PEPFF members, the annuity accrual rate is 3 0 percent for each year of service. For PERF and PEPFF members
hired prior to July 1, 1989 whose annuity is calculated using Method 1, a full annuity 15 available when age plus
vears of service equal 90. Normal retirement age is 55 for PEPFF members and 65 for Basic and Coordinated
members hired prior to July 1, 1989. Normal retirement age 1s the age for unreduced Sccial Security benefits
capped at age 66 for Coordinated members hired on or after July 1. 1989. A reduced retirement annuity is also
available to eligible members seeking early retirement.

There are different types of annuities available to members upon retirement. A single-life annuity is a lifetime
annuity that ceases upon the death of the retiree -- no survivor annuity is payable. There are also various types of
joint and survivor annuity options available which will be payable over jomt lives. Members may also leave their
contributions in the fund upon terrination of public service in order to qualify for a deferred annuity at retirernent
age. Refunds of contributions are available at any time to members who leave public service, but before retirement
benefits begin,

The benefit provisions stated in the previous paragraphs of this section are current provisions and apply to active
plan participants. Vested, terminated employees, who are entitled to benefits but are not receiving them yet, are
bound by the provisions in effect at the tume they last terminated their public service.

PERA issues a publicly available financial report that meludes financial statements and required supplementary
nformation for PERF and PEPFF. That report may be obtained on the Internet at mnpera.org, by writing to PERA.
60 Empire Sireet, #200, St. Paul, Minnesota 55103-2088 or by calling (651) 296-7460 or 1-800-652-9026.
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Note 4: DEFINED PENSION PLANS - STATEWIDE - CONTINUED

B. Funding Policy

Minnesota statutes, chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. These statutes are
established and amended by the State legisiature, The City makes annual contributions to the pension plans equal to
the amount required by Minnesota statutes. PERF Basic Plan members and Coordinated Plan members were
required to contribute 9.10 percent and 5.75 percent, respectively, of their annual covered salary in 2007,
Contribution rates in the Coordinated Plan will increase in 2008 to 6.0 percent PEPFF members were required to
contribute 7.80 percent of their annual covered salary in 2007. That rate will increase to 8.60 percent i 2008, The
City is required to contribute the following percentages of annual covered payroll. 11.78 percent for Basic Plan
PERF members, 6.25 percent for Coordinated Plan PERF members, and 11.70 percent for PEPFF members.
Employer contribution rates for the Coordinated Plan and PEPFF will increase to 6.50 percent and 12,90 percent,
respectively, effective January 1, 2008, The City’s contributions to the PERF for the years ending

December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $31,328, $30,029, and $23,310, respectively. The City’s contributions to
the Public Employees Police & Fire Fund for the years ending December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were $40,773,
$40,089, and $32,290, respectively. The City’s contributions were equal to the contractually required contributions
for each year as set by Minnesota statute.

C. Defined Contribution Plan

One council member of the City is covered by the Public Employees Defined Contribution Plan {PEDCP), a
multiple-employer defined compensation plan admimistered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of
Minnesota (PERA). The PEDCP is a tax qualified plan under Section 401 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code and all
contributions by or on behalf of employees are tax deferred until time of withdrawal.

Plan benefits depend solely on amounts contmbuted to the plan plus investment earnings. less administrative
expenses. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 353D.03, specifies the employee and employer contribution rates for those
qualified personnel who elect to participate. An eligible elected official who decides to participate coniributes 3
percent of salary which is matched by the elected official’s employer.

For ambulance service personnel, employer contributions are determined by the employer, and for salared
employees must be a fixed percentage of salary. Employer contributions for volunteer personnel may be a unit value
for each call or period of alert duty. Employees who are paid for their services may elect to make member
contributions in an amount not to exceed the employer share. Employer and emplovee contributions are combined
and used to purchase shares in one or more of the seven accounts of the Minnesota Supplemental Investment Fund.
For administering the plan, PERA receives 2 percent of employer contributions and twenty-five hundredths of one
percent of the assets in each member’s account annually

Total contributions made by the City during fiscal year 2007 and 2006 were $135 and S146 respectively.
Note 5: OTHER INFORMATION
A. Legai Debt Margin
In accordance with Minnesota statutes, the City may not mcur or be subject to net debt in excess of two percent of
the market value of taxable property within the City. Net debt is payable solely from ad valorem taxes and
therefare, excludes debt financed partially or entirely by special assessments, enterprise fund revenues or tax

increments. The market value of taxable property totaled $236,547,000 for an allowable margin of 34.730,940. As
of December 31, 2007, the City has no debt applicable to this limut.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note 5: OTHER INFORMATION - CONTINUED
B. Risk Management

The City 1s exposed to various risks of loss related 1o torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters for which the City carries insurance The City obtains
insurance through participatien in the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT), which 1s a risk sharing
pool with approximately 800 other governmental units. The City pays an annual premium to EMCIT for its workers
compensation and property and casualty msurance. The LMCIT is self sustaining through member premiums and
will remsure for claims above a prescribed dollar amount for each insurance event. Settled claims have not
exceeded the City’s coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasgnably
estimated. Liabilities, if any, nclude an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The
City’s management is not aware of any incurred but not reported ciaims.

C. Economic Dependency

The property owned by the Andersen Corporation represents approximately 18% of the net tax capacity of the City.
The Corporation challenged their taxable valuation and received a reduction during 1998. Andersen Corporation had
agreed to contribute an amount equal to the estimated reduced City taxes to the City of Bayport, Minnesota uxntil
2004,

D. Pending Litigation

‘The City is involved in an administrative appeal with PERA, which is related to the separation of City Admunistrator
Michael McGuire from employment of the City of Bayport. The litigation invelves the question as to whether Mr.
McGuire properly terminated his employment with the City before returming to serve as an independent contractor
A secondary matter is also under question as to whether Mr. McGuire actualiy serves in the capacity of an
independent contractor or if he remains an employee of the City. The City has been informed that PERA is
unwilling to mediate this case; therefore the City will be proceeding to trial in June of 2008, The City intends to
prosecute this matter and believes they have a strong possibility of succeeding. In the event the City is successful,
the City will not be liable for anything, except legal fees. However, in the case the City is unsuccessful in this
matter, fines, penalties and contributions to PERA could be up to $50,000.

E. Conduit Debt

From time to time, the City has issued Qualified Tax Exerapt Obligations to provide financial assistance to private-
sector entities for the acquisition and construction of rental housing deemed to be in the public mterest. The notes
are secured by the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage
loans. Upon repayment of the notes, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served
by the note issuance. Neither the City, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for
repayment of the notes. Accordingly, the notes are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial
statements.

As of December 31, 2007, there was three series of conduit debt issues outstanding as follows

Amowt Balance
Series Issued Catstanding
Rental Housing Note, Senes 2002 £ 10.000,000 NiA
Senior Housing Revenue Note, Series 2003 10.000,000 N/A
Elderly Housing and Health Care Facility Revenue Note, Series 2004 10,000.000 N/A
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note 6: BAYPORT VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER’S RELIEF ASSOCIATION
A. Plan Description

All members of the Bayport Fire Department (Department) are covered by a defined benefit plan administered by
the Bayport Firemen’s Relief Association (Association). The pian is a single employer retirement plan and is
established and administered in accordance with Minnesota statute, chapter 69.

The Association maintains a separate Special fund to accumulate assets to fund the retirement benefits earned by the
Department’s membership. Funding for the Association is derived from an insurance premium tax in accordance
with the Volunteer Firefighter’s Relief Association Financing Guidelines Act of 1971 (chapter 261 as amended by
chapter 509 of Minnesota statutes 1980). Funds are alsc derived from investment income.

The Association issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. The report may be obtained by writing to Bayport Firefighter’s Relief Association,
3800 Laverne Avenue North, Bayport, Minnesota 55042,

B. Funding Policy

The financial requirements of the Special fund are determined in accordance with Minnesota statutes, section
69.772, which requires the payment of pension benefits in a lump sum or optionally in annual installments. The
benefits are payable after age 30, 20 years of service, and 10 years of Association membership or upon death. The
City’s annual pension cost for the current year and related information for the plan is as follows:

Annual pension cost b 85,720
Coniributions made

State aid 3 85,720
Actuarial valuation date 12/31/07
Actuanial cost method Entry age normal
Amortization method Level dollar closed

Remaining amortization period

Normal cost 20 years

Frior service cost 10 vears
Asset valuation method Fair value
Actuarial assumptions

Investment rate of refurn 5%

Projected salary increases N/A

Inflation rate N/A

Cost of living adjustmenis None



CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Note 6: BAYPORT VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER’S RELIEF ASSOCIATION - CONTINUED

Three Year Trend Information

Annual Percentage
Year Pension of APC Net Pension
Ending Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
1273107 5 85,720 100 %% 3 -
12/31/06 96,303 100 -
12/31/05 92,601 100 -
Required Supplementary Infonination
Assets in
Excess of Pension
Actuanal Actuarial Actugrial (Unfunded) Benefit
Valuaticn Value of Accrued Accrued Funded Per Year
Date Assets Liability Liability Rate of Service
12/31/07 i * * * *
12/31/06 £ 1,783,143 $ 1,457,603 b 325,540 1223 % S 4,750
12/31/08 1,770,618 1,632,137 138,481 108.5 4,750

* Information unavailable at time of audit.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALAMNCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2007

Permanent
Special Capital Restricted
Revenue Project Investments Total
ASSBETS
Cash and temporary investments 3 951,195 5 272,028 $ 553,221 g 1,776,444
Prepaid items 2,438 - - 2.438
TOTAL ASSETS $ 953,633 £ 272,028 £ 553221 § 1,778.882
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 13,074 $ 13,997 3 - g 27,071
Accrued salaries payable 4,208 - - 4,208
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,282 13,997 - 31,279
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:
Prepaid items 2,438 - - 2,438
City Couneil restricted investments - - 525,000 525,000
Unreserved
Designated for equipment replacement 539,838 - - 539.85%8
Designated for capital expenditures - 831 - 851
Designated for economic development - 257,180 - 257.180
Undesignated 394,055 - 28,221 422,276
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 936,351 258,031 553.221 1,747.603
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES 8 953,633 % 272,028 b 553,221 $ 1,778,882
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2007

Permanent
Special Capital Restricted
Revenue Project Investments Total
REVENUES
Taxes
Property $ 125,632 5 - b - g 125.632
Tax increments - 31,104 - 31,104
Gambling 3,688 - - 3,688
Charges for services 1,267 - - 1.267
Fines and forfeitures 20,754 - 20,754
Interest of investments 41,077 13,243 287221 82,341
Miscellaneous 105,558 - - 105.558
TOTAL REVENUES 297,976 44,347 28,221 370,544
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 5,596 - - 5,596
Public works - 30,900 - 30.900
Culture and recreation 281,354 - - 281,554
Capital outlay
Public safety 6,143 - - 6,143
Public works 114,043 - - 114,043
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 407,336 30,900 - 438,236
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {109,360) 13,447 28,221 {67,692)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 168,965 396 - 169,361
Transfers out {(7,351) - {19.236) {26.587)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) 161,614 396 {19236} 142,774
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 52,254 13,843 8.285 73,082
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 $84,097 244188 344,236 1,672,521
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER. 31 g 036,351 £ 258,031 S 553,221 5 1,747.603




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2007

201 202 203
Public
Works
Dmg Equipment
DARE Forfeiture Replacement
ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments 5 - b 28,680 b 530,858
Prepaid items - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ - § 28,680 3 535,858
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable s - S 6,143 $ -
Accrued salaries payable - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 6,143 -
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaid items - - -
Unreserved
Designated for equipment replacement - - 539,358
Undesignated - 22,537 -
TOTAL FUND BALANCES - 22,537 539.858
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FIIND BALANCES b - b 28,680 8 539,858
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204 211
Recreation
Capital
Equipment
Maintenance Library Total
h 53.878 $ 328,779 h) 951,195
- 2,438 2,438
$ 53,878 3 331,217 3 953,633
$ - % 6,931 § 13,074
; 4,208 4,208
- 11,139 17,282
- 2,438 2,433
. - 539,858
53,878 317,640 394,055
53,878 320,078 936,351
S 53,878 ¥ 331,217 3 953,633

-49-



CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

REVENUES

Taxes

Property

Gambling
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Capnal outlay
Public safety
Public works

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
WET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31

201 202 203
Public
Works
Drug Equipment
DARE Forfeiture Replacement
- - g -
- 20,754 -
- 1,029 20,571
- 21.783 20,571
- 5,396 -
- 6,143 -
- - 114,043
- 11,739 114,043
- 10,044 (93,472}
- 7,376 161,018
(7,351) - -
{7.351) 7.376 161,018
(7,351) 17,420 67,546
7.351 5,117 472,512
- 22,537 3 539,858




204 211
Recreation
Capital
Equipment
Maintenance Library Total
$ - 125,632 3 125,632
3,688 - 3,688
- 1,267 1,267
- - 20,754
2,570 16,907 41,077
- 105,558 105,558
5,258 249,364 297,976
- - 5.596
- 281,554 281,554
- - 6,143
- - 114,643
- 281,554 407,336
6,258 (32,190) (109,360)
72 499 168,965
- - (7.351)
72 499 161,614
6,330 {31,691) 52,254
47,548 351,769 884,007
) 33,878 320,078 b 936,351




REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures
Interest on investments

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Pubijc safety
Capital outlay
Public safety

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OQF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINAMCING SQURCES
Transfers in

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1

FUND BALANCES, DECEMEBER 31

CITY OF BAYPORT, MENNESOTA

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
(With comparative actua] amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Vanance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive Actual
Original Final Amounts {Megative) Amounts
b 9,590 b 9,390 5 20,754 b 11,164 % 9,000
300 300 1,029 729 286
9,890 9,890 21,783 11.893 9,286
7,723 7,723 5,59 2,127 4373
- - 6,143 (6,143) 6,136
7,733 7,723 11,739 (4,016) 10,509
2,167 2,187 10,044 7,877 (1.223}
7,363 7,363 7,376 13 -
9,530 9,530 17,420 7.850 (1,223)
5,117 5,117 5.117 - 6,340
$ 14,647 % 14,647  § 22,537 8 7.890 3 5,117
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENLUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2007

{(With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive Actual
Original Final Amounts (Negative} Amounts
REVENUES
Interest on investments b 12,000 5 12.000 i 20,571 h 8.571 5 11,276
EXPENDITURES
Capital outlay
Public works 206,000 206,000 114,043 91,957 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {194,000) (194,000 {93,472} 100,528 11,276
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 160,500 160,500 161,018 518 160,500
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (33,500} (33,500) 67,546 101,046 171,776
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 472,312 472,312 472,312 - 300,536
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 b 438.812 b 438,812 5 530,858 5 101,046 5 472312




CITY OF BAYPORT, MIWNESOTA
RECREATION CAPITAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE FUND
BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AN CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
(With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive Actual
Criginal Final Amounts (Negative) Amounts
REVENUES
Gambling tax $ 6,060 § 6,060 § 3,688 8§ 2,372y S 6,057
Interest on investiments 1,650 1,650 2,570 920 1,560
TOTAL REVENUES 7,710 7,710 6,258 (1,452} 7.617
EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture and recreation - - - - 799
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 7,710 7,710 6,258 (1,452) 6,818
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in - - 72 72 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 7.710 7,710 6,330 (1,380} 6,818
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 47,548 47.548 47,548 - 40,730

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 5 55,258 b 35,258 b 53,878 5 (1380 % 47.548




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
LIBRARY FUND
BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

{With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

REVENUES
Property taxes
Intergovernmmental
Charges for services
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous
Rents
Contributions and donations
Refunds and reimbursements

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture and racreation
Capital outlay
Culture and recreation

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UNDER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FLIND BALANCES, JANUARY 1

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER. 31, 2007

2007 2006
Vanance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget -
Actual Positive Actual
Onginal Final Amounts {Negative) Amounts

b3 125,632 b 125,632 b 125,632 b - % 106,768
- - - - 5,573

- - 1,267 1,267 481

4,000 4,000 16,507 12,307 10,877
10,000 10,000 3,383 (6.617) 5.410
106,100 106,100 102,473 (4,02%) 106,665

- - 160 106 &77

245,732 245,732 249364 3,632 236,451
284,574 284,574 281,554 3.020 262 999

- - - - 10,056

284,574 284,574 281,554 3,020 273.055
{38,842) (38,842) (32,190) 6,652 (36.604)
39,842 39,842 499 {39,343} 12,363
1,000 1,000 {31,691 (32.691) (24.041)
351,769 351,769 351,769 - 375310

% 352.769 5 352,769 5 320,078 5 (32691 % 351,769




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NONMAIJOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2007

103 106 107
Tax Tax Tax
Increment Increment Increment
District 1 District 2 District 2-1
ASSETS
Cash and temporary investments 3 254,504 3 89 $ 16,584
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ] - b - % 13,997
FUND BALANCES
Unreserved
Designated for capital expenditures - - -
Designated for economic development 254,504 89 2,587
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 254,504 89 2,587
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES § 254,504 $ 89 $ 16,584
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208

Prison
Sewer
Project Total
851 272,028
- 13,997
851 851
- 257,180
&51 258,031
851 272,028
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
NONMAIOR CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT CF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMRER. 31, 2007

163 106 107
Tax Tax Tax
Increment Iocrement Increment
District 1 District 2 District 2-1
REVENUES
Tax increments b - h - g 31,104
Interest on investments 12,600 - 579
TOTAL REVENUES 12,600 - 31,083
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public works 2,212 - 28,688
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 10,388 - 2,995
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in 3192 4 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 10,730 4 2,995
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), JANUARY 1 243,724 85 (408)
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 £ 254,504 5 89 $ 2,587

-58-



208

Prison
Sewer
Project Total

- 5 31,104

64 13,243

64 44347

- 30,200

64 13,447

- 396

64 13,843

787 244,188

851 g 258,031
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REVENUES

Taxes

Property
Gravel

Total

Licenses and permits
Business
Nonbusiness

Total

Intergovernmental
Federal
Safe and sober
State
Local government ad
Property tax credits
Fire state aid
Police aid
PERA aid
Other
County
Compaost grant
Local
Other grants and aids

Total
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreatton
(her
Total
Fines and forfeitures

Spectal assessments

Interest on 1nvestiments

GENERAL FUUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2007
(With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

2007 2006
Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Actual Positive Actual
Original Final Amounts {Negative) Amounts

764,956 3 764,956 $ 747,133 b (i7.823) 8§ 754,263
600 600 634 34 652
765,556 765,556 747,767 {17.789) 754,915
17,200 17,200 20,287 3,087 22,360
372,600 372,600 122,876 (249.724) 329,307
389,800 389,800 143,163 {246,637) 351,667
- - - - 7,358
439,726 439,726 430,726 - 348.687
39,803 39,803 39,803 - 3931
24,000 94,000 85,720 (8.280) 96,503
25,000 25,000 36,958 11,958 32,143
2,660 2,660 2,560 - 2,660
- - 1,000 1,000 -
- - 4,548 4,546 9,270
- - 12,840 12,840 9,090
601,189 601,189 623,253 22,064 544 882
20,130 20,150 3,073 (17,077) -
218,111 218,111 225674 7.563 225,664
- - 12,385 12,885 -
10,000 10,000 8.375 {1,62%) 5.799
5.000 5,000 3,725 {(1.275) 9,400
253,261 253,261 253,732 471 244,863
34.000 34,000 32,991 (1,009) 44.377
- - 3.609 3,609 3895
38,161 38.161 149 546 21,385 102,669




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

(With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

REVENUES - CONTINUED
Miscellaneous
Rental 1ncome
Contoibutions and donations
Refunds and reimbursements
Other

Total
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Mayor and Council
Personal servicas
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total

Election
Perscnal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total
Administration
Personal services

Supplies
Other services and charges

Total
Building
Supplhes

Other services and charges

Total

2006
Vanance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Actual Positive Actual
Onginal Final Amounts (MNegative) Amounts

$ 13,032 $ 13,032 - b {13,0432) 36,811
4,000 4,000 4,418 418 12,784
12.900 12,%00 34,216 21316 21,117
3,400 3,400 - (3,400} 2.392
33,332 33,332 38,634 5.302 73,104
2,135.299 2,135,299 1,992,695 (142.604) 2.120.372
14,991 14,991 22,484 {7.493) 9.496
oo 300 423 (123) [z
125,294 125,294 157,076 (31,782} 111,217
140,585 140,585 179,983 (39,398) 120,825
3,605 3,605 1,397 2,208 2421
100 100 242 (142) 376
245 245 425 (180 313
3,950 3,950 2,064 1,886 3.110
74,379 74,379 73,257 1082 69,464
1,800 1,800 3,703 (1,203) 3,061
35,840 53,840 87,607 31,767 65 785
132,019 132,019 164,607 {32.588) 138,310
750 750 577 3 679
35.629 35,629 40,381 (4.7582) 35,623
36,379 36.379 10.958 {14,579 36,302
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESQOTA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER, 31, 2007
{With comparative ectual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Actual Positive Actual
Qriginal Final Amounts {Negative) Amounts
EXPENDITURES - CONTINUED
Current - Continued
General government - continued
Recyeling
Other services and charges 3 12,259 5 12,259 $ 6,106 $ 6,153 5 9,330
Planning and zomng
Personal services 133,642 133,642 128,110 5,532 127,390
Supplies 5,000 5,000 2,909 2,081 1,110
Other services and charges 50,324 50,324 55,613 {5,289) 38.766
Total 188,966 188,966 186.632 2,334 167.466
Total general government 514,158 514,158 580,350 (66,192) 75,343
Public safery
Police
Personal services 490,405 490,405 500,426 {14,021} 502,598
Supphes 38,250 38.250 34,109 4,141 33,573
Crther services and charges 100,953 100,953 94,991 5,962 02,485
Total 629,608 629,608 629,526 82 628,656
Fire protection
Personal services 112,161 112,161 100,022 12,139 111,078
Supplies 13,950 13.950 13,089 870 11,382
Other services and charges 151,132 £51,132 127,995 23,137 145,083
Total 277,243 277,243 241,097 36,146 268,040
Total public safety 904,851 006,351 370.623 36,228 856,696
Public works
Streets
Personal services 66.258 66,258 77,339 {11,381 84,568
Supplies 21,500 21,500 24.963 {3.463) 16.801
Orther services and charges 140,987 144,587 114,503 26.084 141,645
Total 228,745 228.745 217,705 11.040 243,014
Street lighting 29.000 29.000 23,473 3.527 28.003
Total public works 257.745 257.745 241,178 i6.567 Loy
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CITY OF BAYFORT, MINNESOTA

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

{With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 2006)

EXPENDITURES - CONTINUED
Current - Continued
Culture and recreation
Parks
Personal services
Supplies
Other services and charges

Total culture and recreation

Miscetlaneous
Cemetery
Supplies
Other services and charges

Tatal miscellaneous

Unallocated
TIF settlement
Contingency

Total
Total current expenditures

Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Pubhc works
Miscellanaous

Total capital outlay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

2006
Vartance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Actual Posttive Actual
Original Finai Amounts (Negative) Amounts

41,372 b 41,372 43.554 $ (2,182) 37,513
6,245 6,243 4,375 1.870 8,858
28,648 28,648 37,359 {B8.711) 22,244
76,265 76.265 85,288 (9,023) 68,613
900 900 659 241 468
5.000 5,000 1,879 3,121 5,140
5,900 5.900 2,538 3,362 5,608
- - - - 30,000
- - - - 1,820
- - - - 31,820
1,760,919 1,760,219 1,779,977 (19,058) 1,749.099
151,500 151,500 &0 151,420 4,573
8.500 8,500 23,151 (14,651} 36,989
- - &87 (887) 310
- - 7,800 {7.800) -
160.000 160,000 31.918 128,082 72,663
1,920,219 1,920,919 1.811.895 109,024 1.821.762
214,380 214,380 180,800 {33.580 258.610
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

GEMERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2007

(With comparative actual amounts for the vear ended December 31, 2006)

2007 2006
Variance With
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget
Actual Positive Actual
Original Final Amounts {Negatrve) Amounts
OTHER FINANCING USES (SOURCES)
Transfers 1n £ - 3 - b 4,023 £ 4,023 $ 115.000
Sale of capital assets 500 500 - (500} -
Transfers out {214,880) (214,880) {214,880) - (233,500}
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
USES (SOURCES) (214,380) (214,380) (210,857) 3,523 {118,500)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - - (30,057) (30,057) 180,110
FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 2,921,605 2,821,605 2,921,605 - 2,741,495
FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 ¥ 2921605 $ 2921605 $  2,891.548 3 (30,057 _§ 2921605




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS
DECEMEBER 31, 2007
Balance Balance
January 1 Additions Deductions December 31

Escrow
ASSETS

Cash and temporary investments b 33,786 $ 11,484 3 (12,693} § 32,572
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable g 33,786 £ 11,484 ) {12,698y § 32.572




CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESCTA
SUMMARY FINANCIAL REPORT

REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR. GENERAL OPERATIONS

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charpes for services
Fines and forfeits
Special assessments
Interest on mvestments
Misceilaneous

TOTAL REVENUES
Per Capita

EXPENDITURES

Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Miscellaneous

Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Public works
Cuiture and recreation
Miscellaneocus

Debt service
Principal
Interest and other charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Per Capita

Total Long-term Indebtedness
Per Capita

General Fund Balance - December 31
Per Capita

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Percent
Increase
2007 2006 {Decrease)
b 995,290 950,797 4.68 %
143,163 331,667 (59.29)
1,021,368 1,060,698 (3.71)
330,167 606,541 {45.57)
53,745 53,377 069
75,673 151,780 (50.14)
503,471 362,715 38.81
414,214 2,561,493 {83.83)
$ 3,537,001 6,009,068 (42.01)
1,080.01 1,923.39
hy 580,350 478,193 21.36 %
876,219 901,069 (2.76)
747,141 354,952 110,49
426,137 349,720 21.85
2,538 5,608 (54.74)
. {0] 4.573 (98.25)
572,804 43,125 1,228.24
115,507 3.566,260 (96.76)
362,740 42,427 754.97
7.800 - 100.00
80,000 30,000 -
47,605 95,520 (50.16)
$ 3,818,921 5,921,456 (35.51)
1,176.86 1.867.28
$  1.075000 1,155,000 (6.93) %%
331.28 364,24
§  2,891.543 2.921,605 {1.03) %4
391 08 921.35

The purpose of this report is to provide a summary of financial information concerning the City of Bayport to interested
citizens The complete financial statements may be exammed at City Hail, 294 North Third Street. Bayport, MN 55003
Questions about this report should be directed to Wanda Madsen, Finance Officer at {651) 275-4404.
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J
Certified Public Accountanss & Consultants

Grandview Square
5201 Eden Avenue
Sutte 370

Ecina, MN 35436

REPORT ON MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE

Honorabie Mayor and Council
City of Bayport, Minnesota

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information the City of Bayport (the City), Minnesota, as of and for the year ended

December 31, 2007 which collectively comprise the basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents and have 1ssued
our report thereon dated April 7, 2008,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Local Government, promulgated by the Minnesota Office of the
State Auditor pursuant to Minnesota statute, section 6.65. Accordingly, the audit included such tests of the accountin g records and
such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

The Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Local Govermment covers seven mam categories of compliance to be tested;
contracting and bidding, deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, clamms and disbursements, tax
increment financing, and miscellaneous city provisions. Our study included all of the listed categories.

The resuits of our tests indicate that for the items tested, the City complied with the material terms and conditions of applicable
legal provisions except as noted as finding 2007-2 in the Schedule of Findings and Responses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Council, management and the Minnesota Office of the State
Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

(ks €k & Magors, LD

April 7, 2008 ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP
Minneapolis, Minnesota Certified Public Accountants
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MEYERS .,

Certified Public Accountants & Consulianis

Grandview Square
5201 Eden Avenue
Suite 370

Edina, MN 55436

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
BASED ON AN AUPIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Bayport, Minnesota

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Bayport, Minnesota, (the City) mternal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies 1n internal control over financial
reperting that we consider to be significant deficiencies and others that we consider material weaknesses,

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 1n the normal
course of performmg their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a tunely basis. A significant deficiency is a
control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to mitiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than
a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that 13 more than inconsequential will not be prevented
or detected by the City’s internal control. We consider findings 2007-1 and 2007-3 to be significant deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that result in more than a remote
likelihood that a material musstaternent of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal
control. We consider findings 2007-4 and 2007-5 to be material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the City, in a separate letter dated April 7, 2008.

The City's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses.
We did not audit the City’s responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, City Council and the Minnesota Office of the State
Auditor, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties

Qe ik 4-Alosgess, LLP

April 7, 2008 ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP
Minneapolis. Minnesota Certified Public Accountants

952.835 90K + Fax 952.835 3261
WwWW,AEMCPas.com



Findin

2007-1

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Deseription

DECEMBER 31, 2007

Limited Segregation of Duties

Condition

Criteria

Cause:

Effect:

Recommendation:

Management Response:

During our audit, we found that the City has a limited segregation of duties related to
many aspects of its accounting systems.

There are four general categories of duties: authorization, custedy, record keeping
and reconciliation. In an ideal system, different employees perform each of these
four major functions. In other words, no one person has control of two or more of
these responsibilities.

Specific situations include: cash receipts, cash disbursements, payroll and utility
billing. The Finance Officer has responsibility over all areas of authorization,
custody of assets, recording and reconciling activity. While there is some review of
transactions by the Council and City Administrator, there 1s more than a remote
likelihood that a misstatement of the City’s financial staternents that is more that
inconsequential could go undetected.

The effectiveness of the internal control system relies on enforcement by
management. The effect of deficiencies in segregation of duties and internal controls
can result in undetected errors or misappropriation of assets of the City.

Under these circumstances the most effective controls lie in 1) managements
knowledge of the City's financial operations and 2) striving to obtain as much
segregation of duties as possible so that no one person has complete contro] of any
type of financial transaction. We recommend the City evaluate its controls and make
any changes considered necessary. [t is the responsibility of management and those
charged with governance to make the decisicn whether to accept the degree of nisk
associated with this condition because of cost and other considerations.

There is no disagreement with the audit finding. The City reviews and makes
improvements to its internal control structure on an ongeing basis and attempts to
maximize the segregation of duties in all areas with the limits of the staff available.
However, the City does not consider it cost beneficial at this time to increase the size
of its staff in order to further segregate accounting functions.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES - CONTINUED

Descriptien

DECEMBEER 31, 2007

Legal Compliance - Contracting and Bidding

Condition:

Criteria:

Cause;
Effect.

Recommendation.

Management Response:

During our audit, we tested certain legal compliance provisions for the purchase of a
truck used by the Fire Department, and found the City to be out of compliance,

Minnesota Statute 471.435 requires the City to obtain sealed bids for purchases over
$50,000 and keep the documentation on file for at least one year.

The City did not have evidence of obtaining sealed bids for the purchase of the truck.
The City is out of compliance with statutes set forth by the State of Minnesota.

We recommend the City develop a purchasing policy that addresses procedures for
purchases defined in Minnesota Statute 471.435. We also recommend the City keep
all contracting and bidding documents n a separate folder used to document the
process.

There is no disagreement with the audit finding. Two bids were received for the fire
truck and were awarded to the low bidder. However, the original copy of the bid that
was not selected was misplaced and the Fire Chief is in the process of obtaining a
copy of this bid. The City is aware of the bidding procedures and requirements and
will take precautions to make sure future bids are retained for the required period of
the time.
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CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES - CONTINUED

Finding Description

DECEMBER 31, 2007

2007-3 Preparation of Financial Statements

Condition’

Criteria:

Cause:

Effect

Recommendation:

Management Response.

We were requested to draft the andited financial statements and related footnote
disclosures as part of our regular audit services. Recent auditing standards require
auditors to communicate this situation to the Council as an internal control
deficiency. Ultimately, it is management’s responsibility to provide for the
preparation of your statements and footmotes, and the responsibility of the auditor to
determine the fairness of presentation of those statements. From a practical
standpoint we do both for you at the same time in connection with our audit. This is
not unusual for us to do with organizations of vour size. However, based on recent
auditing standards, it is our responsibility to inform you that this deficiency could
result in 2 material misstatement to the financial statements that could have been
prevented or detected by your management. Essentially, the auditors can not be part
of vour internal control process,

Internal controls should be in place to provide reasonable assurance over financial
reporting.

From a practical standpoint we do both for you at the same time in connection with
our audit. This is not unusual for us to do with organization of your size.

The effectiveness of the internal control system relies on enforcement by
management. The effect of deficiencies in internal contrels can result in undetected
errors in financial reporting,

It is your responsibility to make the ultimate decision to accept thig degree of risk
associated with this condition because of cost or other considerations. As in pnor
years, we have instructed management to review a draft of the auditor prepared
financials in detail for there accuracy; we have answered any questions they might
have, and have encouraged research of any accounting guidance in connection with
the adequacy and appropriateness of classification of disclosure in your statements.
We are satisfied that the appropriate steps have been taken to provide you with the
completed financial statements. While the City is reviewing the financial statements
we recommend a disclosure checklist is utilized to ensure all required disclosures are
presented and the City should agree its financial software to the numbers reported 1n
the financial statements.

We concur with this recommendation, and will correct this issue for next year's audit.
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2007-5

CITY OF BAYPORT, MINNESOTA

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES - CONTINUED

Description

Bank Reconciliations

Caondition-

Criteria-

Cause.

Effect.

Recommendation:

Management Response:

DECEMBER 31, 2007

During our preliminary fieldwork conducted in January 2008, we noted that the City
had not completed bank reconciliations since Augnst

Bank reconciliations are an important control activity that ensures all transactions are
addressed 1 the accounting system.

Unknown,

The City has mcreased risk of material misstatement and undetected errors in
processing transactions.

We recommend the City develop policies and procedures to ensure that bank
checking, bank savings, and investment accounts are reconciled within two weeks of
month end.

There is no disagreement with the avdit finding. The City has this procedure under
control.

Material Audit Adjustments

Condition.

Criteria.

Cause.

Effect

Recommendation.

Management Response-

During our audit, we were required to make numerous material adjustments to the
City's year end trial balance.

The financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management

The City was not able to prepare a year end wrial balance reflecting all necessary
accounting entries.

This mdicates that it would be likely that a misstaternent may occur and not be
detected by the City’s system of internal control. The audit finm cannot serve as a
compensating control over this deficiency.

We recommend that management review each journal entry. Management should
obtain an understanding as to how the entry was determined as well as why the entry
was necessary. Management should modify current procedures and develop work
papers for each balance sheet account that ensures the proper entries are made.

The City concurs with this recormmendation, and will take the necessary controls to
ensure that the entries are reviewed and the procedures are developed for the work
papers for each balance sheet account along with your firm assistance.






CITY OF BAYPORT

294 NORTH THIRD STREET

BAYPORT, MINNESOTA 55003

PHONE 651-275-4404 FAxX 651-275-4411

Date: April 30, 2008
To: Mayor and City Council

From: Mike McGuire, City Administrator
Sara Taylor. Assistant Administrator
Laura Eastman, Police Chief
John Buckley, Building Official
Mike Bell, Fire Chief

zth
2

Subject:  Consideration of liquor licenses for “Refuge on the River™ located at 101 57 Avenue South

BACKGROUND

The city has received a new liquor license application from Mike Scanlon. the individual that will be
leasing the restaurant previously know as “Clyde’ ™, which is located adjacent to the Bayport Marina.
As part of the liquor license application, a background investigation of the applicant is required. as
well as a health. safety, and welfare inspection of the premises by city staff and Washington County.
Any issucs that arise out of the investigation/inspection must then be resolved prior to the issuance of
the liquor license, to ensure the premise is fit for occupancy and service.

In addition to the 1ssues related to the liquor license, the conditional use permit for the property that
allows the restaurant use has expired. Mike Scanlon has applied for a new conditional use permit.
which will be reviewed at the upcoming Planning Commission meeting on May 19", However,
because of the amount of time associated with the review of the conditional use permit and that the
proposed use will remain a restaurant, staff feels that it may be appropriate to allow the restaurant to
open at such time the other outstanding issues are complete. The City Council will then have the
opportunity to review all use conditions at the June meeting.

As of the date of this memo, the following are comments from staff related to the
investigations/inspections and/or issues that have vet to be completed before a liquor heense can be
issued:

Administration/Planning

All necessary forms and fees associated with the new liquor license application have been received and
are complete. The liquor licenses being requested are on-sale liquor, off-sale liquor, and on-sale
Sunday liquor. Once approved by the city, staft will forward the paperwork to the Minnesota Alcchol
and Gambling Enforcement Division (AGE). AGE will notify the city when the licenses have becn
approved and when the sale of liquor is allowed.

All necessary forms and fees associated with the new conditional use permit have been received and
are comElete. All conditions related to hours of operation. parking. noise, etc. will be discussed at the
May 19" Planning Commission meeting, which is a public hearing. However, the City Council may
want to impose temporary hours of operation until the conditional use permit is reviewed, Mr. Scanlon



1s requesting to be open 11:00 a.m. — 11:00 p.m , 7 days a week. The City Council will review the
conditional use permit at the June 2" meeting.

Police

In April of 2008, Washington County Background Investigator Fure completed a check on Mr. Mike
Scanlon. At that time a full background including a criminal history was completed. Mr Scanlon is
free of any felony records which would prevent the city from allowing him a liquor license.

Building
On April 3, 2008, an inspection was completed to ensure compliance with building codes. The
following correction items have yet to be completed:
1. The exhaust vent pipe for the water heater that terminates at the roof on the north side needs a
cap installed, per the Minnesota Mechamcal Code.
2. The fire sprinkler system must be tested and monitored. All work must be done by a licensed
contractor, per the Minnesota Fire Code.
3. The exterior ramp must have handrails at 34 minimum to 38 maximum. and they must return
into a newel post or building, per Minnesota Building Code.
4. The walking surface for the ramp must be of a nonskid surtace, per the Minnesota Accessibility
Code
5. The northeast exit door landing must meet the minimum building code for handraiis and
walking surface.
Front stairs must have handrails on each side and must return back into a post or bulding.
The main and northeast exit doors must be labeled with a minimum of 1™ letters stating. These
doors shail remain uniocked during normal business hours.
8. Must install and hardwire exit signs with emergency lights by the main door and northeast exit
door.
9. The kitchen hood system must be tested and approved per state code.
10. The carbon dioxide tanks must be attached to the wall area with an approved device.
11. A licensed plumber must install a check valve or an RPZ on the water supply before the
sprinkler system. per the Minnesota Plumbing Code.
12. Service Availability Charges (SAC) fees must be paid to the Metropolitan Council, as well as
all City of Bayport fees associated with the SAC fees and connection fees. based oft of the
SAC units.

=
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Health
Washington County has issued work orders that relate to health, safety, and welfare. Per staff, several

of the work orders have yet to be complete. An inspection to verify completion has been scheduled for
May 21, 2008.

Fire
Most work orders related to fire were covered under the building inspection. A lock box stll needs to
be installed to allow the fire department access, in case of an emergency.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the information stated above, staff recommends the City Council either 1) adopt a motion to
continue the review and discussion of the liquor license and any outstanding conditions at the June 2.
2008 meeting, or 2) adopt a motion approving the liquor licenses, subject to completion of all
outstanding items stated above, and any other health, safety, and welfare issues that city stafl
determines are necessary to be completed, to ensure the establishment is fit for occupancy and service.
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April 14, 2008

Mr. Michaet McGuire
Bayport City Administrator
Bayport City Hall

294 3" Street North
Bayport, MN 55003

Dear Mr. McGuire,

The following activity has come to the attention of Waterford on the St. Croix
Condominium Association Board of Directors:

s Ownership of Clyde’s Restaurant property has changed hands and the apparcnt
intent on the part of the new owner or its tenant to operate a restaurant/hguor
establishment on those premises.

The Condominium is a registered Minnesota Non-Profit Corporation under the provisions
of Minnesota Statue 317. The formal declaration for the Condominium was fled on May
18, 1989 and operates pursuant to Minnesota Statne S15A. This declaration states that
the units shall be used exclusively for residential purposes, and the units shall be
occupied and used only by holders of interest, their families, lessecs, and social guests for
residential purposes. With this in mind. Waterford on the St. Croix Condominium
Association, Inc.. consisting of forty-one {41) condominium units organized as a
“residential real estate management association”™ within the meaning of Section 528 of the
Internal Revenue Code, has the following concerns to present to the City of Bayport:

» We understand that an application for on-sale/off-sale liquor license as been
made for the Clyde’s Restaurant property. We request that “Waterford™ be
advised in advance of the actions that the City proposes to take with respect to
granting of the requested liquor license, including being given adyance notice of
all hearings pertaining to this application and notice of public hearings on the
matter.

»  We request that in connection with the City’s review of this liquor license
application, that it limit any license it might issue to insure compliance with the
Conditional Use Permut that applies to the Clyde’s Restaurant property.

v We request notification to all Waterford Unit Owners should there be an
application for a separate Conditional Use Permut from the Clyde’s property
owners or lessee.



Waterford on the St. Croix Condominium Association, Inc. would welcome and support a
restaurant/on-sale liquor establishment on the Clyde’s Restaurant property that operates
in a manner consistent with the use of the adjoining marina property and our residential
condomimum property. However, 1t is important that the all three entities
(Condominiums, Marnina, Restaurant) work together to enhance the whole

Waterford 1s a quiet, riverside. planned unit development/community consisting of both
full and part-time permanent residents. We are Bayport City taxpayers and want our
volces heard with regard to the operation of a restaurant/on-sale liquor establishment.
Our community complies with the City of Bayport laws which include the right to control
and regulate noise. rights, or any other environment nuisance factors. We request the
operation of a new restaurant/liquor establishment also comply with all rules. regulations
and ordinances pertaining to the regulation of noise and general operation within a
residential community,

Having a restaurant on-sale/off-sale establishment operating directly adjacent to our
residential condominium association homes is not the typical adjacent land use that onc
would expect to see.

Historically, the three entities consisting of a restaurant, private marina and privately
owned residential condominium homes have related in a mutually agreeable way due in
large part to the fact the restaurant/on-sale liquor establishment known as Clyde’s did not
draw large volumes of customers to the facility, but rather catered primarily to the marina
members and local residents The facility typically limited its hours of operation from just
betore Noon to 8:00 p.m. on weckdays and to 10:00 or 11:00 p.m. on weekends.

In considering approval of the conditions for the requested liquor license for the Clyde’s
Restaurant property. we, residents of the City of Bayport, request the City of Bayport to
include the following as part of the conditional use permit associated with granting a
liquor license:

1. Limit hours of operation — similar to the precedent that has been previously
cstablished

2. Limit the capacity of the operations and the traffic into and out of the facility;

3. Limit entertainment;

4 Limit noise — control and regulate noise and any other environment nuisance
factors:

5. Ensure that the operations on the property are first and primarily that ol'a

restaurant which serves alcohol as opposed to an on-sale liquor establishment
which could continue to operate as a bar even if the restaurant business failed

6. Require outside maintenance of surrounding areas be appropriately cleaned and
cared for in way that is consistent with the adjacent properties and does not pose
any health and/or safety issues.
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We ask the City of Bayport to limit access into and ourt of this immediate arca and
consider the health and safety of all those who live in the condominiums, many ot whom
also own or lease private boat slips in the Bayport Marina.

We seek assistance from the City of Bayport to control parking. The roads with direct
access to the condominium homes are private and for the exclusive use of residents, their
families, lessees and social guests.

In event of flooding, Condomintum cross-easement controlling documents allocate 235
parking spaces be reserved for the owners of the Condominium umts on the Marina
property that is currently lazd out and improved between the Restaurant Property and the
sales and service building of the Marina Property. and that part of the Marina Property
that 1s currently laid out and improved along the Boat Slips situated on the Marina
Property. Therefore, the Conditional Use Permit should include language which protects
these parking allocations if such risks or perils are presented.

Waterford on the St. Crotx Condominium Association believes that the use of the
Restaurant property, Condominium Association and the adjoining Marina property is
protected under the terms and conditions of the Conditional Use Permut dated as of
August 10, 1983 which was issued by the City of Bayport. It is significant that the
zoning classification for the property in question carries the designation of “Residential™
which is the predominant nature of the use of the two directly adjacent properties;
Bayport Marina and Watertord on the St. Croix Condominium Association.

It is imperative any conditions that are imposed on the conditional use permit be the same
as would be expressly attached 1o an ongoing permit.

We would also like to bring to your attention a situation that occurred in the year 2006
relative to the community sewage pumping station that must be addressed as it directly
impacts the health and safety of the residents in Waterford on the St. Croix Condominum
Association. The sewage pumping station failed resulting in a back up of raw sewage
into the garage of Unit 110 Mariner Drive. After inspection, it was determined a large
amount of kitchen grease, combined with other matter mappropriately deposited into the
sewer system servicing the restaurant. marina. and condominium homes. directly
impacted the functionality of the system resulting in the discharge of raw scwage into the
environment.

We ask the City of Bayport to incorporate the general set of standards tound in the City
of Bayport ordinances in considering a conditional use permit, i e., the general welfare
standard, nuisance standard, general plan consistency standard and zoning consistency
standard We request the City of Bayport 1o consider the residents of Waterford on the
St. Croix Condominium Association and ask that the integrity and character of this zoned
district within our community not be adversely impacted.

We ask the City of Bayport to schedule an annual review with Waterford on the St. Croix
Condomimum Association, Bayport Marina and the owner's of Clyde’s Restaurant

L



property {to include lessee) in an effort to proactively address and resolve the concerns of
all residents.

We look to the City of Bayport to support the positions presented by the forty-one. active
and interested Residential Units of Waterford on the St. Croix Condominium
Assoviation. We look to work together with the City of Bayport, the Bayport Marina. as
well as the Clyde’s Restaurant property owners (and Lessee) to achieve a mutually
beneticial resolution for all concerned.

Respectiully submitted,

W dterford on the St. Croix Condommlum Associ ard of Directors, as [ollows, ¢ =TT
on Jorensen cx h s Sue Larimer Al Sawczuk
President Vice Pre dent Secretary Treasurer
(_/)/J ;:
QA& a4 a.é ‘Z . . Xg‘ %5
Nanc» Hall Diane Lega 1
Member at Large Member at Large I ember at I arcre

¢: Mr. Marsh Nowlin, Bayport Marina Manager
Ms. Sara I'aylor, Bayport City Planner
Mr. William Kranz, Bayport Marina Attorney
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MEMORANDUM -
DATE: April 18, 2008

TO: Mike MecGuire, City of Bayport
Eric Johnson, City of Qak Park Heights

FROM: Dave Beaudet, Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization
SUBJECT: BAYPORT STORM SEWER DESIGN SUPPORT LOAN REQUEST

The Middle Si Croix Water Management Organization (MSCWMQ) has secured an additional $150,000.00 to
design and construct the Bayport Storm sewer. The most recent legislative bonding bill included the funding
In waste water treatment component of the legislature, which has been signed by the governor. One of the
testnictions for using the recently approved design funds is that they can only be used once it has been
demonstrated the project can be built within the $1.77 million already allocated for the project.

In other words, the MSCWMO must demonstrate the design cap be built within the allocated budget prior to
receiving the funds aliocated for this design. Accordingly, at the April 10, 2008 public meeting, the
MSCWMO board decided to request the Cities of Bayport and Oak Park He:ghts to loan the funds necessary
to design and bid the project. The loan amount needed for design is estimated to be up to $100,000.

The project is planned for spring of 2009 and to meet that deadline, the design work must begin this year.
Ideally, the loaned funds would begin to be made available to the MSCWMO by June of 2008. Repayment of
the loan would occur by March 2009. An updated construction budget and more detailed timeline is available
upon your reguest.

We look forward to hearing from Bayport and Oak Park Heights regarding this request in the near foture.
Please call if you have any questions.
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April 2209, 2008

MEMO

TO: City Council Members

FROM: Eric Johnson, City Administratar

RE: Loan Request - $50,000 from MSCWMO

At this time Staff has had an opportunity to review the letter from the MSCWMO in which they
reguest frarm the City aloon in the amount of 350,000 necessary to perform and complete the
design and specifications for the Pero Pond Project. Apparently. this aspect of the wark must be
compieted and subsequently bid to detemine financial feasibility relative to the dollars dlocated
in the maost recent banding bill Once this s proven, {demonstrated) the City will be reimbursed

Technicadily, there appears ta be parameters that would allow the City toioan these funds from the
City to the MSCWMO, and this has been venfied through the League of Minnesora Cities

tMareover, the City has no policy or rule thaot would similary prohikit the use of such funds forloan
purpases, but that such toans for mvestments) must be prudent.

Perhaps one of the more difficult issues in considering this [oan request is that the City would not
have direct recourse with the MSCWMO to recover such funds should these dollars nat be repand;
as the MICWMO have no direct taxing authority to generate revenues to repay this laan, It is my
understanding however that the MSCWMO may implement assessment charges to cover possible
costs, but then these may be assessed back to participating properhes and/or cihies, which the
City constitutes 51% of the area.

Accordingly, should the MSCWMC not refund the City for its cosh outiay, the recourse for the City 1s
more political and tegislative, such as withdrawing from the organization as opposad to real
recovety via the courts or other sanclions. Again, from a practical standpoint, 51 percent of the
water ffowing through this area s generated by the City and should the praject need to be funded
via local dollars, the City could be requested to participate to such percentage,

Staff does not have materlal issues with the loan being made to the MSCWMG, but please be
aware of the comments as above. Should the City decide to make this loan the following are
requirements should be implemented:

Contingent on the City of Bayport funding the ether $50,000 {totaling $100,000)
The City receives an interest rate of 3% (this totals $1.500 per year)

The term of the loan not exceed 12 months.

That the MECWMO pay for aii costs associated with loan document preparation
and that such documents shall be prepared by the City Atterney,

That all costs and inferest payments may not e charged back to the City and
funded from MSCWMC reserves.
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